T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: THURSDAY, 19 JULY 2012
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Jazz Dhillon

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Published: Wednesday, 11 July 2012

Contact: Charles Francis

Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2012

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.
Recording of meetings - This is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.
Petitions and Councillors

Petitions -Petitions- When a petition of 20
signatures or more of residents that live, work or
study in the borough is received they can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application for up to 5 minutes. Where multiple
petitions are received against (or in support of) the
same planning application, the Chairman of the
Planning Committee has the discretion to amend
speaking rights so that there is not a duplication of
presentations to the meeting. In such
circumstances, it will not be an automatic right
that each representative of a petition will get 5
minutes to speak. However, the Chairman may
agree a maximum of 10 minutes if one
representative is selected to speak on behalf of
multiple petitions.

Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is
a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

If an application with a petition is deferred and a
petitioner has addressed the meeting a new valid
petition will be required to enable a representative
to speak at a subsequent meeting on this item.
Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with by
the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application.

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the
beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by having
regard to legislation, policies laid down by
National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must
conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is
contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’,
which is part of the Council’s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot
take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the
Committee will be asked to provide detailed
reasons for refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the
applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 7 June 2012

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Former Reindeer Northwood | Minor Material Amendment to 7-30
Public House, planning permission
Maxwell Road, 18958/APP/2011/873 dated
Northwood 13/07/2011 seeking amendments
to balconies of flats 2 & 6, 82 -100
18958/APP/2012/1035 amendments to the internal

layouts of flats 2, 3,4, 5,6,7,8 &
11; amendments of roof and
introduction of roof terraces to flats
11 and 12; provision of front doors
for flat 4; increase in depth of bays
by 460mm provision of doors to
front gardens for flat 5 (south east
elevation); and amendments to
fenestration on south west
elevation. (S73 Application for
amendment to approved plans
under condition 4).

Recommendation : Approval
subject to a Section 106
Agreement.




Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | 81 Shenley Avenue, Manor Erection of 2 x three bedroom 31-50
Ruislip semi-detached dwellings with
associated amenity space, parking
64555/APP/2012/14 and alterations to vehicular 101-114

access, involving demolition of
existing detached bungalow.

Recommendation : Approval

Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Eastcote House and Eastcote & | Repair works to garden wall, 51 -58
Gardens East installation of new gate to eastern
High Road Ruislip side of wall and repair of stable
Eastcote block and installation of 2 micro 115-132
CCTV cameras and burglar alarm
23846/APP/2012/1133 to eaves of stable block
(Application for Listed Building
Consent).

Recommendation : Approval

9 | Sacred Heart RC Manor Formation of a multi-use games 59-70
Primary School area (MUGA) to the southern
Herlwyn Avenue boundary of the site to provide all
Ruislip weather play area for pupils of the | 133-138
school.
386/APP/2012/750
Recommendation : Approval
Other
10.  S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report - up to 31st March 2012 Pages 71 - 80

Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee Pages 81 - 138




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 June 2012 fI\PILI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)

Carol Melvin

John Morgan

David Payne

Raymond Graham

Beulah East

LBH Officers Present:

Matthew Duigan — Planning Service Manager

Meg Hirani — Planning Contracts and Planning Information
Syed Shah — Principal Highways Engineer

Rory Stracey — Planning Lawyer

Anne Gerzon — Locum Planning Lawyer (observing)
Helen Taylor — Head of Audit and Enforcement

Linda Wharton — Planning Enforcement Manager

Charles Francis — Democratic Services

17. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Jazz Dhillon.
Councillor Beulah East attended as a substitute.

18. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

None.

19. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 17 May 2012 were deferred to 26
June 2012 meeting.

20. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda ltem 4)
None.

21. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

Page 1



All items were considered in Part 1 with the exceptions of items 13 and
14 which were considered on Part 2.

22.

LYON COURT AND 28-30, PEMBROKE ROAD, RUISLIP -
66985/APP/2011/3049 (Agenda ltem 6)

Erection of 3, part 3, part 4 storey blocks, to provide 61 residential
units, comprising 25 one bedroom, 27 two bedroom, 8 three
bedroom apartments and one 4 bedroom house, together with
construction of a new access, associated parking and
landscaping, involving demolition of existing buildings and
stopping up of existing vehicular access.

Deferred from North Committee 24/05/2012

Officers introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to
the changes set out in the Addendum.

In discussing the application, officers confirmed that the design
ensured there was sufficient space for refuse vehicles to access the
site safely. The Committee raised concerns about the operation of the
gates and asked officers to clarify how these would operate in the
event of a power failure. In response, officers confirmed that the
operation of the gates could be subject to a pre-commencement
condition to ensure Members concerns were met before construction
could begin.

Resolved —

It was moved and seconded that the recommendation for approval
be agreed, subject to the following pre-commencement condition.

19. Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved
details of the access gate to the car park, incorporating facilities for its
operation by disabled persons, service delivery vehicles, emergency
vehicles and local authority service vehicles and capable of being
manually operated in the event of a power failure shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
access gate shall be installed in accordance with the approved details
and maintained for so long as the development remains on site.

REASON

To provide safe and adequate access for pedestrians and vehicles
accessing the new parking area in accordance with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Action by

Matthew
Duigan &
Meg Hirani

23.

IMADA, 12 KADUNA CLOSE, EASTCOTE, 52580/APP/2011/2033
(Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of a first floor side extension to provide 2 two-bedroom
flats with associated parking and amenity space.

Officers introduced the report and drew the Committee’s attention to

Action by

Matthew
Duigan &
Meg Hirani

Page 2




the changes set out in the Addendum.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, representatives of the
petitions received in objection to the application were invited to address
the meeting.

The petitioners made the following points:

e The application would have a detrimental impact on
Conservation Area
The application would affect the viability of the local Tennis Club
Access and egress to the site was unacceptable
The application would effect local drainage, including the sewer
There was insufficient parking
The application did not include sufficient amenity space.

The applicant / agent did not attend the meeting. No ward Councillors
attended the meeting.

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed it was important to
be guided by the Environment Agency and the proposed development
constituted a flood risk to local residents.

The recommendation was proposed and seconded and on being put to
the vote was unanimously refused.

Resolved -

That the application would have been refused had an appeal
against non-determination not been received.

24.

LAND AT JUNCTION OF WARREN ROAD, SWAKELEYS DRIVE,
ICKENHAM, 65862/APP/2012/982 (Agenda ltem 8)

Installation of a 15m high telecommunications pole, associated
antenna, equipment cabinet and ancillary developments works
(Consultation Under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as
amended.) Application for prior approval for siting and design

Officers introduced the report which concerned the installation of a 15m
high telecommunications pole, associated antenna and equipment
cabinet.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, the representative of the
petition received in objection to the application was invited to address
the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:
e The application would have a detrimental impact on the street
scene.
e The Telecommunications Company had chosen to overlook 9
other possible locations.
e The proposed development did not conform to siting guidance or
with best practice.

Action by

Matthew
Duigan &
Meg Hirani

Page 3




The applicant / agent did not attend the meeting. No ward Councillors
attended the meeting.

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed that the
application would have a detrimental effect on the street scene and the
chosen location appeared to owe more to the ease of maintenance
rather than the concerns of local residents.

The officer recommendations were proposed and seconded and on
being put to the vote were unanimously refused.

Resolved —

Agreed (A) That prior approval of siting and design is required
and (B) Refusal

25.

THE SWAN, BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH, HAREFIELD (Agenda
Item 9)

Two storey detached building to contain 2 one-bedroom and 4
two-bedroom, self contained flats with associated parking and
amenity space and alterations to existing vehicle crossover to
front, (involving demolition of existing building).

The original planning application was agreed at 26™ April 2012 meeting
but following the planning committee, the level of education
contribution was queried by the applicant and it was discovered an
error had been made. Therefore further Committee authorisation was
sought to correct this error.

The recommendation for approval subject to a Section 106 / Unilateral
Undertaking was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was
unanimously agreed.

Resolved — That the Deed of Variation be agreed.

Action by

Matthew
Duigan &
Meg Hirani

26.

LAND AT WILLOW FARM (FIELD 3116), JACKETS LANE,
HAREFIELD - 57685/APP/2011/1450 (Agenda ltem 10)

Permanent use of the land as a gypsy and traveller caravan site
and for the keeping and breeding of horses with associated
operational development, including the siting of two mobile
homes and a touring caravan, retention of two stable blocks, and
the formation of a garden area with the erection of a garden shed,
yard and paddock areas, parking spaces, landscaping and fencing
(Part retrospective application).

Deferred from North Committee 10/01/2012

This item was withdrawn from the agenda by the Head of Planning.

Action by

Matthew
Duigan &
Meg Hirani

Page 4




27. | 439 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP - 67990/APP/2012/728 (Agenda ltem Action by
11)

Change of use of from retail (Use Class A1) to financial and Matthew

professional services (Use Class A2). Duigan &
Meg Hirani

Officers introduced the report which concerned a change of use from

retail (use Class A1) to financial and professional services (Use Class

A2).

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being

put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as per the officer report.

28. | THE BREAKSPEAR ARMS, BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH, Action by
HAREFIELD - 10615/APP/2012/488 (Agenda Item 12)

Conservatory to side and provision of ‘jumbrella’ and outdoor Matthew
seating areas to exterior of property Duigan &

Meg Hirani
This application was withdrawn by the Applicant.

29. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13) Action by
This item is included in Part Il as it contains information Helen Taylor
which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b) & Linda
contains information which reveals that the authority Wharton

proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by
virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The
authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it
(exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of

Page 5




which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

30.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 14)

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information
which a) is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and b)
contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by
virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person. The
authority believes that the public interest in withholding the
information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it
(exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The recommendation set out in the officer's report was moved,
seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved —

1. That the enforcement actions as recommended in the
officer’s report be agreed.

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and
the reasons for it outlined in this report into the public
domain, solely for the purposes of issuing the formal
breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

The report relating to this decision is not available to the public
because it contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of
which requirements are imposed on a person; and (b) to make an order
or direction under any enactment and the public interest in withholding
the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Action by

Helen Taylor
& Linda
Wharton

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.05 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these

minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Minor Material Amendment to planning permission 18958/APP/2011/873
dated 13/07/2011 seeking amendments to balconies of flats 2 & 6,
amendments to the internal layouts of flats 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7,8 & 11;
amendments of roof and introduction of roof terraces to flats 11 and 12;
provision of front doors for flat 4; increase in depth of bays by 460mm
provision of doors to front gardens for flat 5 (south east elevation); and
amendments to fenestration on south west elevation. (S73 Application for
amendment to approved plans under condition 4).

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2012/1035

Drawing Nos: 6133-PL-002
6133-PL-003 Rev B
6133-PL-004 Rev B
6133-PL-005 Rev B
6133-PL-006 Rev A
6133-PL-007
6133-PL-008 Rev A
6133-PL-009 Rev A
6133-PL-010
6133-PL-011 Rev A
6133-PL-012
6133-PL-014
6133-PL-015
6133-PL-016
6133-PL-017 Rev B
6133-PL-018 Rev A
6133-PL-019 Rev A
Design and Access Statement
Planning Statement
Trees and Development Report
TCP-01
TPP-01
Environmental Noise Survey & PPG24 Assessment Report
Energy Assessment
L1A 2006 Checklist: Design - Draft
Energy Statement - Appendix 2
Report on a Ground Investigation
Sun Study

Date Plans Received:  27/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/04/2012
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks minor material amendments to the planning permission which was
granted on the 13 July 2012.

The amendments would not result in any adverse impacts on the amenity of

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



neighbouring or future occupiers of the development. Further the development would
maintain compliance with all other policies as secured under the original permission.

Subject to appropriate conditions and a legal agreement the application is recommended
for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the
Highways Act (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i). Off Site Highways Works

ii). Education: A financial contribution for nursery and primary school places in the
sum of £28,287.

(iii). Health: The Primary Care Trust have sought a contribution towards local
primary health care facilities in the sum of £4,554.40.

(iv). Community facilities: A contribution in the sum of £10,000 towards expansion
of local community facilities has been agreed.

(v). Libraries: A contribution in the sum of £483 towards library books has been
agreed.

(vi). Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 has been agreed towards
local open space and recreation improvements (this is in line with the previous
application).

(vii). Construction Training: A contribution of £ 5,000 towards the cost of providing
construction skills training within the Borough has been agreed.

(viii). Project Management and Monitoring: A contribution to wards project
management and monitoring has been agreed, equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions secured from this proposal.

2. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the Legal Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

3. If the Legal Agreement(s) has not been finalised before 27/07/12, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces to refuse
permission for the following reason:

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed
development, including the provision of off-site highways works and contributions
for education, health, community facilities, libraries, open space provision and
construction training. The scheme therefore conflicts with Policies AM2, AM7 and
R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices (September 2007)
and the Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Document (July 2008).

4. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

5. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces under delegated

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



powers.

6. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.Such details shall include:

(i) fenestration and doors

(ii) balconies

(iii) boundary walls and railings

(iv) external lighting

(v) comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

6133-PL-002;
6133-PL-003 B;
6133-PL-004 B;
6133-PL-005 B;
6133-PL-006 A;
6133-PL-007;
6133-PL-008 A;
6133-PL-009 A;
6133-PL-010;
6133-PL-011 A;
6133-PL-012;

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



6133-PL-014;
6133-PL-015;
6133-PL-016;
6133-PL-017 B;
6133-PL-018 A; and
6133-PL-019 A

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

5 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

6 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further, one of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'‘Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

7 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

Two parking spaces (with dimensions of 4.8m x 3.6m to allow for wheelchair transfer to
and from the side of car) shall be reserved exclusively for people using wheelchairs and
clearly marked with the Universal Wheelchair Symbol both vertically and horizontally.
Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest accessible building
entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs provided from the car park
to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be provided prior to the occupation of
the development in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards and
details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances, in accordance with Policy AM15 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

8 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed development shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays in both directions and the visibility splays shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the shuttle signals with a vehicle detection
system at the entrance and exit of the access ramp have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until
the works which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been
completed. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and
the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



(September 2007).

13 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

The deveopment hereby permitted, shall not be occupied until the cycle storage facilities
for 11 bycycles have been provided in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for the use of
cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 6.9 of the London Plan.

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the new vehicular access off Maxwell Road,
including details of the pedestrian crossing point (tactile paving) and the relocation of the
on street parking bays in Maxwell Road, have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until the works
which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been completed.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin until a sound insulation and ventilation scheme for
protecting the proposed development from road traffic and other noise has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
meet acceptable internal noise design criteria. All works which form part of the scheme
shall be fully implemented before the development is occupied and thereafter shall be
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by road traffic and other noise, in accordance with Policy OES of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 7.15
of the London Plan.

16 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources, light spillage and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so
installed shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local
Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and in the interests of highway
safety, in accordance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 7.1 of the London Plan.

17 OM14 Secured by Design

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 7.1 and 7.3 of the London Plan.

18 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

19 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



(September 2007).

20 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the
approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

No development shall take place on site until an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The energy
efficiency report shall demonstrate how the Mayor's Energy Hierarchy will be integrated
into the development, including a full assessment of the site s energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the provision of an
18.16% reduction in the site's carbon dioxide emissions needs through on site renewable
energy generation. The energy strategy should clearly define the baseline energy usage
which takes account of regulated energy (in accordance with Building Regulations) and
unregulated energy (energy use not covered by Building Regulations). The renewable
energy figure should be based on the whole energy use. The methods identified within
the approved report shall be integrated within the development and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 5.1, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.7, and 5.9 of the London Plan.

22 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 5.13 of the London Plan and to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 5.12 of the London Plan.

23 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON
To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during

construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub
shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for
Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting
season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

25 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, the fencing to
protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be
retained as indicated in Arbtech Consulting Ltd's Tree Report and drawing No. TPP-01,
shall be erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5
metres. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed. The
area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of
the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

26 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

28 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted for approval to the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other off site receptors, in accordance with Policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No part of the development shall be occupied until details of the method of control for the
designation and allocation of parking spaces has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the parking spaces shall be retained
for the sole use of the individual flats in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
In order to ensure that sufficient parking is provided, in accordance with Policies AM14
and AM15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a refuse management plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail how the refuse and
recycling bins shall be moved to a predefined collection point and how the service road is
to be kept clear of parked vehicles on collection day. The approved measures shall be
implemented and maintained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and in the interests of highway and
pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, plans and details of one electric vehicle charging point,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 5.3.

34 D2 Obscured Glazing

The Oriel windows and non habitable windows in the north east and south west
elevations shall be glazed with obscure glass and non-opening except at top vent level,
as detailed on approved drawing nos. 6133-PL-009 Rev A, 6133-PL-011 Rev A and
6133-PL-014 for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area

3 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

7 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

8 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.
9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

11 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Ultilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

12 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

13 [25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1) carry out work to an existing party wall;

2) build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

14 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

15 19 Community Safety - Desighing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition x you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250538).

16

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hard
standing shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from the
private land shall not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage
system.

17

With regard to the external materials (condition 2), you are advised that it will be
important to ensure that the materials match those older buildings in the locality. The
drawings are annotated as being dark red/brown tiles and these are considered
appropriate. The drawings also show stock brick, which should be a deep red, rather
than the yellow/buff shown in the perspectives.

18

In seeking to discharge condition 30 (car parking), the applicant is advised that the
preferred solution is to allocate 2 parking spaces each for the 3 bedroom flats and 1
space each for the smaller units.

19

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

20

Specific security needs identified for the application site include CCTV coverage of
certain key areas within the development, namely the underground car park and the main
vehicular entrance to the development. This could be a simple fixed camera system for
deterrence and retrospective investigation only and not monitored system. You are
advised to submit details to expedite the specified security needs. In addition to the
above, for this site to achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you are advised to
consult with the local Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA). The CPDA's
contact number is 0208 246 1769.

21

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



22

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 4, 8, 10, 11, 14, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 24, 26,
28, 30, 31 and 34, which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You
will be in breach of planning control should you commence these works prior to the
discharge of these conditions. For further information and advice contact: Planning and
Community and Environmental Services Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Tel: 01895
250230).

23

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

24

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Council's central CCTV system.

25

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £ which is due on commencement of
this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time
your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the
Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information please refer to the
Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738"

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site formally comprised the Reindeer Public house plus ancillary accommodation, an
ancillary six bedroom residential apartment and 20 off-street parking spaces. In addition
land to the front of the former public house building was utilised for a further three car
parking spaces. The building has already been demolished and the site is currently
cleared and boarded.

The site has an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares and is located in Green Lane
Northwood Minor Town Centre. The site is positioned between the Primary Shopping Area
and a residential area to the west, outside the town centre boundary. To the north west is
a small non-designated commercial business area. The site is within an aviation height
restriction area.

The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area, which
was designated on 2 December 20009.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning Permission for the erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building
comprising 12 flats, with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle
parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access was granted on the 13 July 2011.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



The current application seeks a minor material amendment under S73 of the Town and
Country Planning Act to alter the approved scheme as set out below:

Amendments to balconies of flats 2 & 6;

Amendments to the internal layouts of flats 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8 & 11;

Amendments of roof and introduction of roof terraces to flats 11 and 12;

Provision of front door to unit 4;

Increase in depth of bays by 460mm and provision of doors to front gardens for flats 5
(south east elevation); and

Amendments to fenestration on south west elevation.

It should be noted that a number of amendments contained under the current application
have already been consented under Section 96a of the Town and Country Planning Act
(Ref: 18958/APP/2012/980 dated 22/05/2012). The additional changes are limited to the
following:

(i) Amendments to roof and introduction of roof terraces to flats 11 and 12

(i) Increase in depth of bays by 460mm for flat 5

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18958/APP/2011/873 Former Reindeer Public House Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising 12 flats, with associated
surface and basement car parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular
access.

Decision: 11-07-2011  Approved

18958/APP/2012/980 Former Reindeer Public House Maxwell Road Northwood

Non-material amendments to planning permission 18958/APP/2011/873 dated 13/07/2011
seeking amendments to balconies of flats 2 & 6, amendments to the internal layouts of flats 2,
3,4,5,6,7,8 & 11; amendments of roof and introduction of roof lights to flat 12; provision of
doors to front gardens for flats 4 & 5 (south east elevation); and amendments to fenestration on
south west elevation.

Decision: 22-05-2012  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site has quite an extensive planning history, the most relevant of which is
set out below.

Of particular note alterations to the approved design, have been approved via the Non-
Material Amendment procedure under Section 96a of the Town and Country Planning Act.
This is where the applicant seeks approval for changes to a scheme not considered to be
at all material. These consisted off:

Amendments to balconies of flats 2 & 6;

Amendments to the internal layouts of flats 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 11 (These did not alter the
number of bedrooms, total floor area or any material aspect of the layout);

Amendments of roof and introduction of roof lights to flat 12; and

The provision of doors to front gardens for flats 4 & 5 (south east elevation); and
Amendments to fenestration on south west elevation.

It should be noted that some of the amendments contained under the current application

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



already benefit from approval under the above consent. As such consideration is limited to
the following changes:

(i) Amendments to roof and introduction of roof terraces to flats 11 and 12

(i) Increase in depth of bays by 460mm for flat 5

Theses two changes were not approved under Section 96A of the Act as officers advised

that they would require full consultation with all neighbours as is required under a S73
minor material amendment.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



6. Consultations
External Consultees

73 nearby owners and occupiers, including the Northwood Residents Associated were consulted on
the application. No comments have been received in respect of this consultation.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION:

No objection to the proposed changes on design grounds.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development has been established under the original grant of
planning permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density of the development has been established under the original grant of planning
permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would have no additional impact on archaeology over those considered
under the original consent.

The proposed changes would have a minimal impact on the external appearance of the
building. The proposed amendments would not have any adverse impacts on the
character of the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area or the setting of
the nearby Northwood Police Station which is Grade Il listed. The Council's Urban Design
and Conservation Officer has reviewed the proposals and raises no objection.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposal would not have any additional impact on airport safeguarding over that
considered within the original grant of planning permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application is not located within or in proximity to the Metropolitan Green Belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The proposal would not have any environmental impacts over those considered within the
original grant of planning permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed changes would have a minimal impact on the external appearance of the
building. The proposed amendments would not have any adverse impacts on the
character of the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area or the setting of
the nearby Northwood Police Station which is Grade Il listed. The Council's Urban Design
and Conservation Officer has reviewed the proposals and raises no objection.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed terraces serving units 11 and 12 would both benefit from full height privacy
screens as shown on the approved plans, as such the proposals would not result in any
loss of privacy to neighbouring properties and the scheme would accord with Policy BE24
of the Saved Policies UDP in this respect.

The proposed changes would not result in any other impacts on the amenity of
neighbouring occupiers.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



710

7.1

712

7.13

7.14

7.15

Policy BE24 of the Saved Policies UDP requires that new development benefit from
adequate levels of privacy.

The proposed terraces serving units 11 and 12 would both benefit from full height privacy
screens as shown on the approved plans, as such the proposals would not result in any
loss of privacy to other units within the development.

In terms of the proposal to extend the bay serving unit 5 and introduce doors, the
submitted drawings demonstrate that there is adequate scope for the realignment of the
footpath in this location which would increase the separation of the footpath from the bay.
The detailed location of the footpath and soft landscaping in this area could be secured
under the landscaping condition. Accordingly, it is not considered that the amendment
would have any significant adverse impact on the privacy of this future occupier.

In terms of overall amenity provision for the future occupiers, the units within the proposed
development would maintain compliance with the Council's internal floorspace standard,
however the proposal would increase the level of external amenity space available for
units 11 and 12.

Overall, it is considered that the development as proposed would maintain an appropriate
environment for future occupiers.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would not alter any of the arrangement in respect of parking, cycle parking,
or vehicular access which were previously agreed within the original grant of planning
permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).

Urban design, access and security

Issues of design and access have been discussed elsewhere in the relevant sections of
this report.

In respect of security, it is not considered that the proposal would have any significant
adverse impacts in terms of security. A condition would ensure that the scheme needed to
comply with Secured by Design Standards.

Disabled access

The proposals would not alter the level of accessibility achieved within the development
from that previously agreed within the original grant of planning permission (Ref:
18958/APP/2011/873). The scheme would retain appropriate internal layouts to comply
with Lifetime Homes Standards and an appropriate number of disabled units would be
provided.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The original grant of planning permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873) did not secure any
affordable housing, as it was demonstrated that this was not viable. The proposed
amendments would not increase the viability of the development and accordingly the
scheme would still provide no affordable housing.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would not significantly alter the development in terms of landscaping, trees
and ecology from the scheme previously agreed within the original grant of planning
permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873). It is noted that that detailed landscaping and tree
protection conditions are attached to the recommendation which would enable the final
detailed layout of the frontage to be approved.

Sustainable waste management

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposal would not alter the development in terms of waste management or storage
from the scheme previously agreed within the original grant of planning permission (Ref:
18958/APP/2011/873).

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal would not alter the development in terms of reneawable
energey/sustainability from the scheme previously agreed within the original grant of
planning permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application, and the
proposal would not alter the development in terms of drainage or flood risk.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposal would result in no additional impacts on noise or air quality over those
considered within the original grant of planning permission (Ref: 18958/APP/2011/873).
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received as a result of the public consultation.
Planning Obligations

The original Grant of planning permission secured the following planning obligations by
way of a legal agreement:

1. Education: A financial contribution for nursery and primary school places in the sum of
£28,287.

2. Health: The Primary Care Trust have sought a contribution towards local primary health
care facilities in the sum of £4,554 .40.

4. Community facilities: A contribution in the sum of £10,000 towards expansion of local
community facilities has been agreed.

5. Libraries: A contribution in the sum of £483 towards library books has been agreed.

6. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 has been agreed towards local open
space and recreation improvements (this is in line with the previous application).

7. Construction Training: A contribution of £ 5,000 towards the cost of providing
construction skills training within the Borough has been agreed.

8. Project Management and Monitoring: A contribution towards project management and
monitoring has been agreed, equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this
proposal.

It was also required that the developer enter into a S278 Agreement, to enable the
delivery of off site highways works, including the formation of a new access off Maxwell
Road which would affect on street parking bays.

Subject to a legal agreement to ensure that these matters are delivered in relation to this
application the proposal would adequately mitigate the impacts of the development and
would accord with Policy R17 of the Saved Policies SPD and the Planning Obligations
SPD.

The proposed amendment would be liable for a payment towards the Mayoral Community
Infrastructure Levy under the current regulations and an informative is recommended in
this respect.

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks minor material amendments to the planning permission which was
granted on the 13 July 2011.

The amendments would not result in any adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbouring
or future occupiers of the development. Further the development would maintain
compliance with all other policies as secured under the original permission.

Subject to appropriate conditions and a legal agreement the application is recommended
for approval.

11. Reference Documents
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
The London Plan

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



el

Cities Revealed ® aerial photography copyright The Geolnformation ® Group, 2002

Northwood
.. College

\\ \Z}::ﬂ ’_‘ ‘\\\‘\\\\

Notes

Site Boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former Reindeer Public House,
Maxwell Road,

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& CommunityServices

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Northwood

Planning Application Ref: Scale
18958/APP/2012/1035 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page30  jyly 2012

THILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 81 SHENLEY AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 2 x three bedroom semi-detached dwellings with associated
amenity space, parking and alterations to vehicular access, involving
demolition of existing detached bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 64555/APP/2012/14

Drawing Nos: 81 SHEN/JH-007
81/SAR/05A
81/SAR/07
81SHEN/JH-001 Rev A
81 SHEN/JH-006 Rev A
Design and Access Statement
Proposed Perspective

81/SAR/01 Rev. B

81/SAR/02 Rev. C

81/SAR/03 Rev. C

81/SAR/08 Rev. B

81/SAR/06 Rev. B

81/SAR/04 Rev. D
Date Plans Received:  06/01/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/01/2012
Date Application Valid: 06/01/2012 24/04/2012
01/05/2012
05/07/2012

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission to demolish the existing bungalow and erect a pair of
semi-detached three-bedroom houses with associated off-street car parking.

No objections are raised to the loss of the bungalow and the proposed houses are
considered to adequately harmonise and present a satisfactory appearance within the
street scene.

It is considered that the proposed house would present an acceptable appearance within
the street scene, replicating the height and design of adjoining properties. Although the
houses would extend to the side boundaries on the ground floor and therefore not be set
off a minimum of 1m from the side boundaries for their full height, the predominant
character of this part of Shenley Avenue comprises semi-detached houses with side
garages built up to their side boundaries, some of which have been converted to
habitable accommodation. Although the houses do project beyond adjoining houses at
the rear, it is not considered that this would be unduly detrimental to the amenity of
adjoining properties. The proposed house would provide an acceptable standard of
residential accommodation and adequate off-street parking. The proposal is
recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such. Details should include information
relating to make, product/type, colour and photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 RES9 Landscaping

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan.

6 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 79
and 83 Shenley Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor bathroom window(s) facing 79 and 83 Shenley Avenue shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

RES15

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Blo development approGadstainiblpaVaissiMastademertnichempeduiroina StR8)e for the

provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

10 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

11 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Lifetime Homes Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

12 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils
shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for
gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 MRD8 Education Contributions

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the nursery, primary and secondary school child yield arising from the
proposed development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the
additional/improved facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the
child yield arising from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with
the agreed scheme.

REASON:

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Educational
Facilities.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 123A Re-instatement of a Vehicle Access.

You are advised by London Borough of Hillingdon, Highways Management, that any
works on the Highway, in relation to the reinstatement of any existing vehicle access,
must be carried out with approval from the Highway Authority. Failure to reinstate an
existing vehicle access will result in the Highway Authority completing the works, and the
developer may be responsible for the costs incurred. Enquiries should be addressed to:
Highways Maintenance, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

1 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to condition(s) 3, 4, 5, 9, 10 and 15 which must be discharged
prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should
you commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these condition(s). The Council
may consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this condition(s). For
further information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

12

In respect of Condition 15, you are advised that the Council considers that one way to
ensure compliance with this condition is to enter into an agreement with the Council to
ensure the provision of additional educational facilities locally proportionate to the needs
arising from the development.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
The application site is located on the south eastern side of Shenley Avenue, some 170m

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



to the north east of its junction with Cranley Drive. The site comprises a double fronted
bungalow with projecting bays and a front dormer, together with an attached side garage.

The site is adjoined by pairs of semi-detached houses with attached garages on the side
boundaries of the application site and opposite there are similar semi-detached houses. At
the rear of the site, are the playing fields of the Ruislip Manor Sports and Social Club.

Shenley Avenue in this vicinity predominantly comprises semi-detached houses, very
many of which have attached side garages which abut their side boundaries. These are
interspersed by detached bungalows. The ground rises slightly to the east along Shenley
Avenue so that properties to the west are some 300-400mm lower than their neighbour.

The application site forms part of the 'developed area' as designated in the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission to demolish the existing bungalow and erect a pair of
semi-detached three-bedroom houses with associated off-street car parking and amenity
space. The scheme has been amended and the proposed houses would now extend to
the side boundaries on the ground floor, although set in 1.8m from the side boundaries at
first floor. The proposed houses would maintain the front building line and have hipped
roofs, with a small element of flat roof, 5.0m high to eaves level, 8.69m high to the ridge
which would be similar to the roof height of adjoining properties. The flat roof element
would accommodate a shared chimney stack. With a main two storey depth of 11.06m,
the houses would project approximately 3m from adjoining properties with a small rear
kitchen addition projecting a further 1.6m.

The houses would have a two storey semi-circular projecting bay at the front, with a porch
and mono-pitched canopy extending across the front elevation, with a smaller first floor
bay window above, similar to adjoining properties. The canopy roof would have a ridge
height of 3.3m, with the flat roof side elements and rear kitchen addition having heights of
2.65m.

Two car parking spaces for each house would be provided in the front garden.

The application is supported by a Design and Access Statement.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

An outline application (64555/APP/2008/1569) to demolish the existing bungalow and
erect a detached building comprising 3 x two-bedroom and 1 x one-bedroom duplex units
with associated parking and amenity space was refused on 14/8/08 for the following
reasons:

1. The proposed development represents an unacceptably high density of development
contrary to the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance on Residential Layouts and
Table 3A.2 of the London Plan 2008 and, by reason of its size, bulk, design and frontage
parking area, would result in an over dominant and incongruous form of development,
which would be out of keeping with the character of the surrounding area and detrimental
to the visual amenities of the street scene. The proposal would therefore be contrary to
Policies BE13, BE19 and BE20 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



2. The proposed development fails to provide an adequate amount of amenity space for
each unit. In addition the proposed amenity space would fail to protect the privacy of the
occupiers of the rear facing units, detrimental to the residential amenity of future occupiers
of the development. As such, the proposal would be contrary to advice in the Council's
Supplementary Planning Guidance on Residential Layouts and Policies BE23 and BE24
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

3. The proposed development would fail to meet relevant Lifetime Homes Standards,
contrary to Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan 2008 and the design principles contained within
the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts and the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon.

4. The proposal fails to make adequate bin store provision, contrary to Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts.

5. The proximity of the ground floor front windows to the communal parking area would
result in a loss of residential amenity to future occupants, contrary to Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

6. The proposed building by reason of its siting, size, bulk and high density would result in
an over dominant form of development in relation to the neighbouring properties at 79 and
83 Shenley Avenue and, as such, would constitute an un-neighbourly form of
development, resulting in a material loss of residential amenity. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policies BE13, BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document on Residential Layouts.

An appeal was subsequently lodged and dismissed on 2/2/09.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



6. Consultations
External Consultees

24 neighbouring properties have been consulted and 5 responses have been received, together
with a petition with 28 signatories on the original scheme.

The petition states:

'We the undersigned wish to register our objection on the grounds that it is the developer's intention
to build two houses beyond the rear building line of all adjacent houses, with the resulting loss of
light caused by this overbearing development.

It is not acceptable or indeed reasonable that a footprint of a bungalow should be used for three
bedroom houses. We seek an opportunity to speak at your planning meeting to challenge this
application from Mr Terry Daniel.'

Individual comments on original scheme:-

(i) In principle, the development of two 2 bedroom properties is acceptable,

(ii) Proposal is overdevelopment, out of character with Shenley Avenue,

(iii) Proposed houses are large and would extend far beyond rear building line of the two storey
houses, including the adjacent properties on this part of Shenley Avenue,

(iv) No houses as far as can be seen have extended at two storey level to the extent that is being
proposed,

(v) Projections of houses at rear would project beyond rear conservatory at No. 85 resulting in the
blighting of view from No. 85,

(vi) Rear projection would result in loss of sunlight to adjoining gardens, including to rear of No. 79,
casting shadow on rear patio. If plans scaled back to same dimensions of adjoining properties, |
would find this acceptable,

(vii) Plans show two windows and a door that will overlook my patio,

(viii) Proposal will create problems for adjoining properties whilst under construction,

(ix) Proposal should not be compared with a similar development in Eversley Crescent
(60943/APP/2005/2958) as here, development does not project beyond adjoining properties at the
rear,

(x) Planning officer should visit my property,

(xi) Do not support the application whilst I still have an interest and a charge on the property,

3 comments received on revised scheme:

(xii) Petition is still relevant and still wish to be heard at committee,

(xiii) Proposal will block natural light to adjoining properties,

(xiv) Continue to strongly object to this proposal as no regard has been given to original objection
concerning the rear building line, which will have a huge impact, particularly on the loss of sunlight
to my patio area as well as the loss of privacy,

(xv) Now faced with further increase to the existing footprint with single storey side extensions
towards both adjoining properties which will overpower adjoining properties,

(xvi) This new 'linked terraced' appearance is out of keeping with Shenley Avenue's existing semi-
detached and detached two storey properties,

(xvii) Two semi-detached, 3 bedroom houses on a plot originally intended for a 2 bedroom
bungalow is over development,

(xviii) A site visit should be made,

(xix) Proposal should be consistent with a similar project developed in Eversley Crescent 4 years
ago,

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Internal Consultees
Access Officer:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'
adopted January 2010.

Having evaluated the proposed development against the above Supplementary Planning Document
and policy requirements, the proposed development is acceptable from an accessibility
perspective.

Conclusion: Acceptable.
EPU (Land Contamination):

There are no specific concerns regarding contamination. A condition to minimise the risk of
contamination from the import of soils is recommended.

Highway Engineer:

The scheme is acceptable, given no highway objections were raised to previous scheme with
similar parking arrangements. Pedestrian visibility needs to be controlled by condition.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There are no objections to the loss of the bungalow which is of little architectural or
historical interest.

There is also no objection in principle to the intensification of the residential use of this
site, subject to the council's normal policies and standards.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals maximise housing output having regard to local context, design
principles, density guidance in Table 3.2 and public transport accessibility. Table 3.2
establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at
different locations.

The site is located within a suburban area and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) of 3, where 6 is the most accessible and 1 the least. Taking the most appropriate
typical unit size of 3.8 - 4.6 hr/unit, the matrix recommends a density of 35-65 u/ha and
150-250 hr/ha. This proposal equates to a density of 50u/ha and 250hr/ha, which accords
with the Mayor's guidance in terms of density.

However, it is considered that density guidance is of only limited relevance to infill
development proposals such as this. Of more importance is to ensure that the proposal
harmonises with surrounding development.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal would not affect any statutorily or locally listed building or its setting, nor
would it be likely to affect any archaeological remains. Furthermore, the application site
does not form part of a conservation area or an area of special local character.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site does not form part of the Green Belt nor is it located close to its
boundary. As such, this application does not raise any Green Belt issues.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The predominant character on both sides of this part of Shenley Avenue is formed by
pairs of semi-detached houses, interspersed by single detached bungalows with
properties generally conforming to a uniform set back from the road of some 5m.

The proposed houses would maintain the general character and established front building
line on this part of Shenley Avenue, together with the eaves and ridge height of
surrounding houses. Although the roof form would comprise a flat roof element at the
ridge, this element is very small so that the roof would read as a traditional hipped roof,
with the shared chimney stack occupying the central area of the flat roof element.

Policy BE22 of the Saved Policies UDP states that residential buildings of two or more
storeys should be set back a minimum of 1 metre from the side boundary. On this part of
Shenley Avenue, the vast majority of the semi-detached pairs have single storey garages
occupying the space between the semi-detached houses, including the two adjoining
properties at Nos. 79 and 83. A number of these garages have also been converted to
habitable accommodation. As such, the predominant character on this part of Shenley
Avenue is of semi-detached properties which typically do not have separation gaps at
ground floor level.

The semi-detached houses on Shenley Avenue have a typical width ranging from 5.7m to
5.85m and undeveloped first floor gaps of 2.25m to 3.4m. By comparison, the proposed
houses would have a width of 5.23m and maintain first floor gaps of 1.8m to the side
boundaries. Although the massing of the pair is slightly undersized in terms of typical
house widths and spacing, this is not so great that the houses would appear out of
keeping or unduly cramped in the street scene.

The design of the proposed houses replicates the design features of adjoining properties,
including the projecting two storey semi-circular bay, canopy and first floor bay window on
the front elevation. In order to replicate the general pattern of adjoining facades, a
compromise has had to be made in that the first floor side wall does truncate ground floor
windows. Although this is not ideal in design terms, the overall impression is reasonable
and adequately harmonises with adjoining properties.

In the previous appeal for a two storey block comprising four flats
(64555/APP/2008/1569), the Inspector considered a building which was set off both of the
side boundaries for its full height by 1.2m. The Inspector noted that the adjoining
properties had single storey garages next to the application site and these, combined with
the single storey bungalow lended a certain openness to the street scene. The Inspector
went on to say that:

"The development would remove much of this openness by introducing a structure which
would have two storey high side elevations close to the adjoining properties. As a
consequence, the building would be readily seen on approaching the site from both
directions and because of its bulk and size would be a dominant feature in the street. |
have therefore formed the view that the proposed building would be out of keeping with
the character and appearance of the neighbouring houses and would impact significantly

on the street scene....".

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Although this proposal would fill the width of the plot on the ground floor (as do the vast
majority of properties on this part of Shenley Avenue), it would increase the first floor gaps
by 0.6m on each side of the building. As such, more of the openness of the site would be
retained.

As such, it is considered that the scheme complies with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and has
overcome the Inspector's previous reason for dismissing an appeal for a two storey
building on this site.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed houses would not project forward of the adjoining properties at the front
and both adjoining properties only contain a obscure glazed windows in their side
elevations.

At the rear, the main two storey bulk of the proposed houses would project by some 3.0m
from the first floors of neighbouring properties and this first floor bulk is set back 1.8m
from the side boundaries. The proposal would not encroach upon a 45 degree line of sight
taken from any adjoining first floor rear facing window.

On the ground floor, the single storey side/rear elements would immediately abut the side
boundaries, but these would only project by a similar 3m distance. As regards No. 83, this
has a 3m deep rear conservatory with a plastic corrugated roof canopy on the side
adjoining No. 81 Shenley Avenue so that the main bulk of the houses would not project
beyond the ground floor of this adjoining property. The proposal also involves a 1.6m
deep rear kitchen addition which increases the overall projection of the development from
the original rear elevation of adjoining properties to 4.6m, but with a flat roof height of
2.76m and set back from the side boundaries by 2.9m, this element of the proposal would
have a minimal impact upon the amenity of neighbouring properties.

In considering the previous appeal for a building which projected further into the rear
garden, the Inspector noted that there would not be an issue as regards loss of light,
sunlight or overlooking. It was only the dominant and overbearing appearance of the
previous proposal in terms of its depth and height which was cited as justification for
dismissing the appeal. This scheme compares to the previous scheme in that the depth of
the projection of the two storey building from the first floor elevation of neighbouring
properties has reduced from 4.3m to 3.0m and on the ground floor, from 5.2m to 4.6m.
With the reduction of the depth and the setting back of the first floor element from the side
boundaries, it is considered that this scheme overcomes the concerns of the previous
Inspector. This scheme does now include single storey elements immediately on the
boundary of adjoining properties, but with a maximum depth of 3m, these elements would
not unduly harm the amenities of neighbours and would comply with the Council's design
guidance if proposed as an extension.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The London Plan (July 2011) establishes minimum floor areas that would be required in
order to ensure that future occupiers of new property would have an adequate standard of
amenity. Table 3.3 of the London Plan specifies that three bedroom properties should
have a minimum internal floor area of 96sqm. The proposed houses would have internal
floor areas of 139sgm. Furthermore, all habitable rooms would have adequate outlook
and natural sunlight.

The Council's HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Design Guide also stipulates minimum amenity
space sizes and for a two or three bedroom property, 60sgm of private amenity space is

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

required. This scheme proposes rear gardens, each with an area of 96sqm.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal includes two double car parking spaces in the front gardens of each of the
proposed houses. The Council's Highway engineer notes that the proposed car parking
arrangement is very similar to the layout proposed on the scheme, the subject of the
appeal to which no highway objections were raised. On this basis, the Highway Engineer
raises no objections to this scheme.

Urban design, access and security

These issues have mainly been dealt with in Sections 7.07 and 7.09 of this report. As
regards security, a condition is recommended to ensure that the development meets
secure by design standards.

Disabled access

Policy 3.8 of the London Plan (July 2011) advises that all new housing development
should be built in accordance with Lifetime homes standards. Further guidance on these
standards is provided within the Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible
Hillingdon, January 2010.

The Council's Access Officer advises that the scheme is acceptable in terms of
accessibility and raises no objections. A condition has been added to ensure that the
scheme fully complies with these standards.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this scheme for two houses.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Saved Policies UDP requires development proposals to retain and
incorporate topographical and landscape features of merit and provide new planting
where necessary. There are no protected trees or other landscape features of merit on or
close to the application site.

The scheme does make provision for the retention of existing trees and shrubs in the rear
garden and the provision of a new boundary hedge to subdivide the rear garden. Within
the front garden, a new landscaped strip would be provided along the boundary of the two
properties, with a new hedge and cherry tree. Although this would amount to
approximately half the minimum landscaped area required by design guidance (25% of
the front garden area), the majority of the surrounding properties in the vicinity have been
completely or very nearly completely hardsurfaced, including the adjoining property, No.
83. As such, the proposed scheme would not appear so out of keeping with the character
of the street scene so as to justify a reason for refusal. The scheme is considered to
accord with Policies BE13 and BE38 of the Saved Policies UDP.

Sustainable waste management

The proposed plans show provision for bin storage being made in the rear gardens. If
refuse/recycling is to be collected, this would have to be brought through to the front of the
house on collection days. No objection is raised to this arrangement.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition has been added to ensure that the new houses would achieve Level 4 of the
Code for Sustainable Homes.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application does not lie within an area prone to flooding. A condition has been added
to ensure a sustainable drainage scheme is provided.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



This application does not raise any specific issues as regards noise or air quality.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comments on the original and revised scheme, these are mainly dealt with
within the officer's report with the exception of points (i) and (viii), which are noted. As
regards point (ix) all applications are treated on their individual merits. An officer has
visited both adjoining properties (Point (x). As regards point (xi), the comments made by a
previous owner/occupier of the property and the documents submitted have been looked
at by legal services and they advise that notice was not required to be served on this
individual and the application is valid.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) is concerned with securing planning obligations to offset the additional
demand on recreational open space, facilities supporting arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and education facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies are
supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance.

Given the nature and scale of the scheme, only a potential contribution towards additional
educational provision would be generated. A contribution towards additional education
space of £7,125 is required (Nursery - £0, Primary - £1,394, Secondary - £2,526 and
Post-16 - £3,205).

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

This application does not give rise to any planning enforcement issues.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other relevant planning issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposed house would present an acceptable appearance within
the street scene, replicating the height and design of adjoining properties. Although the
houses would extend to the side boundaries on the ground floor and therefore not be set
off @ minimum of 1m from the side boundaries for their full height, the predominant
character of this part of Shenley Avenue comprises semi-detached houses with side
garages built up to their side boundaries, some of which have been converted to habitable
accommodation. Although the houses do project beyond adjoining houses at the rear, it is
not considered that this would be unduly detrimental to the amenity of adjoining
properties. The proposed house would provide an acceptable standard of residential
accommodation and adequate off-street parking. The proposal is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



fi

H

OF HILLINGDON

Site Boundary 81 Shenley Avenue, Planning,
Ruislip Environment, Education
For identification purposes only. & CommunityServices

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

This copy has been made by or with Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the . - .

Copyright, Designs and Patents Act Plannin g Application Ref: Scale

1988 (the Act). .

Unless the Act provides a relevant 64555/AP P/201 2/1 4 1 " 1 !250

exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

fighs 2011 Oranance Suvey North Paged9  jyuy 2012 HILLINGDON

100019283 T DN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received:
Date Application Valid:

Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

EASTCOTE HOUSE AND GARDENS HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Repair works to garden wall, installation of new gate to eastern side of wall
and repair of stable block and installation of 2 micro CCTV cameras and
burglar alarm to eaves of stable block (Application for Listed Building

Consent).

23846/APP/2012/1133

2011/P118/D/02
2011/P118/D/03
2011/P118/D/04
2011/P118/D/07
2011/P118/D/08
2011/P118/D/09
2011/P118/D/10
2011/P118/D/11
2011/P118/D/01
2011/P118/D/14
2011/P118/D/15
2011/P118/D/16

2011/P118/D/17 Rev. A
2011/P118/D/12 Rev. A
2011/P118/D/13 Rev. A
2011/P118/D/05 Rev. A

Design & Access Statement

Photographs

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms part of Eastcote House Gardens, a Council owned public park
located on the south eastern side of High Road Eastcote, to the north of its junction with
Field End Road. This part of the park contains a 16th century timber framed former
stables and a 17th century walled garden and Dovecote. These are all that remain of the
outbuildings of Eastcote Manor House, an early timber framed building with later additions
that was demolished in the 1960s. All of the buildings are grade Il listed and are included
on the English Heritage Buildings at Risk Register. Eastcote House Gardens form part of
the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and an area forming a link in a Green Chain as

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

10/05/2012
10/05/2012

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Page 51

21/06/2012



identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Adjoining the park to the south east are the rear gardens of properties fronting Pamela
Gardens, and those on St Lawrence Drive to the north east. The River Pinn marks the
northern boundary. The application site forms the middle section of the gardens, including
the main vehicular access into the gardens and its listed buildings and car park from High
Road Eastcote.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks listed building consent for repair works to the walls of the walled
garden, installation of a new gated opening in the eastern wall of the walled garden
towards its southern end and repair works to the former stable building and installation of
two micro CCTV cameras and a burglar alarm box to the eaves on the western elevation
of the building.

Repair works to the walls involve where appropriate, the clearing of vegetation, removal of
wire mesh ftrellis that supports the wall, making good identified cracks and render, re-
pointing of brickwork and insertion of clay pipes at base of the wall to form weep holes.

The repair works to the former stable building include where appropriate the re-pointing
and repair of brickwork, re-packing of gaps between brickwork and timber frame, removal
and replacement of broken tiles, making good rainwater goods and flashing, re-glazing of
ground floor window in west elevation and salvaging/replacement of its window furniture.

The application is supported by a Design and Access Statement which advises that the
works represent initial steps towards a larger project to restore and develop the gardens
for wider community use. This is currently subject to an HLF funding bid, which has been
successful at Stage 1 and is now at the Development Stage. The works will provide
greater access to the walled garden, linking it to other ongoing projects within the park
and also improve the security of the former stables building, which is likely to become
vacant later this year when the current occupiers move to new premises.

The new gated opening in the walled garden would be in the south eastern section where
the wall is modern (presumably as a result of some earlier repair works) and in poor
condition and includes a straight joint that forms a natural break for the creation of the
new opening. The design of the new gate will follow that of the gate in the west wall (of
mild steel, painted black) and include its date of construction within its design. The width
of the opening and the gate will allow disabled access.

The statement advises that the stables have been the subject of vandalism in recent years
and the installation of two micro cameras is intended as a temporary and fully reversible
measure to protect the building and its users whilst the HLF scheme is developed that will
include fully worked up security measures and a CCTV system for the whole park.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There is no relevant planning history on this site.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL CONSULTEES:

A site notice was displayed at the entrance into the site on 25/5/12. No responses
received.

INTERNAL CONSUTEES:
Urban Design/Conservation Officer:

There are no objections to these works, which have been subject to extensive discussion
with the Council's Architects, EH and the Eastcote House Gardens Steering Group.

Please note as this is a Council owned property a decision on the application will need to
be made by the DCLG, which will require a resolution from the Planning Committee and
EH written support. Conditions should be attached to any recommendation covering:

a) Brick samples

b) Details of mortar mixes and sample areas of pointing to be agreed on site by LBH and
EH

¢) Manufacturers details of the cameras and their exact position on the building to be
supplied for agreement

d) Details of the appearance and exact location of the burglar alarm

e) Details of design of the new gate to the walled garden

f) Materials for the re-glazing of the windows

These details should be supplied for agreement before the start of relevant area of work.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.4 To safeguard a network of Green Chains from built development to
provide a visual amenity and physical break in the built up area and
opportunities for recreation and corridors for wildlife.

PT1.7 To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the
archaeological heritage of the Borough.

PT1.8 To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which
contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities.

PT1.9 To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local
List.

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



NPPF National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

OL11 Green Chains

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE11 Proposals for the demolition of statutory listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted January 2010

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main consideration with this application concerns the impact of the scheme upon the
historic fabric, appearance and overall setting of the listed buildings and walls and the
implications of the works for disabled access.

It is considered by the Urban Design/Conservation Officer and officers of English Heritage
that the proposed repairs are needed to assist with the restoration and upkeep of the
buildings and walls. These will not have a negative impact upon either the integrity or
character of any of the historic buildings or walls, subject to a condition controlling the
materials and siting of the cameras and alarm.

Furthermore, the installation of the micro cameras and burglar alarm on the stables
building at eaves level will improve the security of the building and are only intended to be
temporary measures until such time as a comprehensive security scheme is worked up as
part of the HLF scheme and are fully reversible.

The new opening into the walled garden on the eastern side will provide a second access
point on the opposite side of the existing access on the west side which will improve
accessibility and encourage use of the walled garden. The new gated opening will allow
disabled access.

Given the nature of the works, it is unlikely that any archaeological remains will be
affected.

In conclusion the scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE3, BE4, BES8, BEY,
BE10 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

RECOMMENDATION:

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



As the application is for works to a listed building and the building is owned by the London
Borough of Hillingdon, the application needs to be referred to the Secretary of State for
Communities and Local Government for a formal decision. Thus it is recommended that
the committee do not raise objection to the grant of Listed Building Consent and the
application is thus referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local
Government.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land.

2 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

3 Ccom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, namely Drw. Nos.
2011/P118/D/01, 02, 03, 04, 05 Rev. A, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 12 Rev. A, 13 Rev. A, 14, 15,
16 and 17 Rev. A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place on the relevant area of work until details of the following
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA:

a) Brick samples

b) Details of mortar mixes and sample areas of pointing to be agreed on site by the
London Borough of Hillingdon and English Heritage

c) Manufacturers details of the cameras and their exact position on the building

d) Details of the appearance and exact location of the burglar alarm

e) Details of design of the new gate to the walled garden

f) Materials for the re-glazing of the windows

Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



REASON

To ensure that the repair works present a satisfactory appearance to safeguard the
architectural and historical interest of the buildings, in accordance with Policies BE8 and
BE9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

oL Green Chains

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE11 Proposals for the demolition of statutory listed buildings
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

LDF-AH  Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted January 2010

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved
must be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

4 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new
building or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of
buildings, installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



escape works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to
the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Notes

Site Boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Eastcote House and Gardens,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,

High Road, Environment, Education
Eastcote & CommunityServices
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
23846/APP/2012/1133 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date g
North Paged8  juiy 2012 HILLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address SACRED HEART RC PRIMARY SCHOOL HERLWYN AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Formation of a multi-use games area (MUGA) to the southern boundary of
the site to provide all weather play area for pupils of the school.

LBH Ref Nos: 386/APP/2012/750

Drawing Nos: 4710-01
Planning Statement (Ref: AE/JB/4710)
4710-02
4710-10 Rev. B
4710-11 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: = 29/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/03/2012
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks full planning permission for the installation of a Multi Use Games
Area (MUGA) on the grassed area to the south west of the site.

The proposed MUGA fencing would comprise 3m polyester powder coated steel weld
mesh ball court fencing, in a dark green colour to match the existing. The proposed
fencing would be set back from the existing fencing line leaving the boundary treatment
of the site unaltered.

The proposed scheme is considered to be of an acceptable design which would be
compatible within the local context. Accordingly, the application is recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

4710-01
4710-02
4710-10 Rev B
4710-11A

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS
3998:2010 'Tree work - Recommendations' and BS 4428 1989) 'Code of Practice for
General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be
completed in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

4 COM29 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning
Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan; and to protect the ecological value
of the area in accordance with Policy EC3.

5 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 CcOM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

7 COM9 Landscaping (including refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



2 f External Lighting
2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space
OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site occupies 0.9ha with a further 0.24ha of land for school use. It is located directly
to the north of dwellings in Herlwyn Avenue. The north and west boundaries are formed
by rugby fields whilst the east boundary, also in Herlwyn Avenue, is between dwellings
and adjacent to allotment gardens.

The site falls gently from north to south with fences and hedges and some trees to the
boundaries. Much of the site is devoted to buildings and hard play areas. There are two
shared vehicular and pedestrian entrances, the principal entrance to the east and a
secondary entrance to the southwest. The school is not listed nor is it located within a
Conservation Area, however the rugby fields to the north and west boundaries are defined
as Green Belt within the Unitary Development Plan.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



3.2

3.3

The school's main entrance and staff car park is accessed from Herlwyn Avenue at the
north east of the site. A secondary vehicular access for fire exit egress is also provided
onto Herlwyn Avenue to the south west of the site.

The school is bounded by powder coated palisade fencing with timber close boarded
acoustic fencing to the rear of the houses to Herlwyn Avenue. The foundation stage play
area is separated from the main school areas with varying height galvanised metal
railings, some set above brick retaining walls.

Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the installation of a Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) on the grassed
area to the south west of the site.

The proposed MUGA fencing would comprise 3m polyester powder coated steel weld
mesh ball court fencing, in a dark green colour to match the existing. The proposed
fencing would be set back from the existing fencing line leaving the boundary treatment of
the site unaltered.

Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no relevant planning history.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R4 Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

6.

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



A site notice was posted at the site on the 29th April 2012. A total of 11 neighbouring properties
were consulted. No replies have been received.

Internal Consultees
TREES & LANDSCAPING

The site is occupied by a primary school and the school grounds which support it. The area which
is the subject of the application is at the south-west corner of the site adjacent to the rear entrance
to the school, off Herlwyn Avenue.

This part of the site is designated Green Belt and is currently mown grass with three specimen
trees which are set in a few metres from the southern boundary. There are three larger specimen
trees immediately outside the southern boundary fence.

None of the trees are protected by Tree Preservation Order or Conservation Area designation.
However, they all contribute to the visual character of the area and its environmental quality.

The proposal is to install a multi-use games area (MUGA) which will be sited on an east-west axis
close to the southern boundary of the site. This will provide an all weather play area for pupils at the
school.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

i) DHP drawing No. 4710/10 Rev A and the Planning Statement confirm that, in order to
accommodate the MUGA, it will be necessary to remove three trees from the playing field site. T1
and T2 are Weeping Willows and T6, a Cherry tree (close to the driveway), will be removed. No
tree survey has been submitted but the Cherry is considered to be a poor specimen and the
Weeping Willows are not a constraint on development. Replacement planting with at least three
trees should be secured by condition.

i) The offsite trees will be retained and will continue to provide some tree screening along the
boundary. T5, an Oak, is close to the south-east corner of the proposed pitch and a method
statement/site monitoring will be required from an arboricultural expert to ensure that the
construction method is acceptable.

i) Alternatively, the proposed pitch should be moved northwards by a metre (+). This would move
the pitch further away from the root protection area of the Oak. It would also improve the
relationship of the pitch to the boundary fence in the south-east corner facilitating access for grass
cutting/maintenance. The narrow strip of grass between the existing play area and the gated
access to the pitch could be removed.

iv) Three replacement trees (Birch) have been proposed. Details of the size and specification
should be reviewed and can be agreed by condition.

v) Replacement planting along the southern boundary should also be provided.
No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions COM8, COM9, and COM10.

OFFICER COMMENT: The plans have been amended and the MUGA has been moved north by
1m. The Trees & Landscape Officer has stated that the scheme is now acceptable.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

The application site is located within the Metropolitan Green Belt as defined within the
UDP Saved Policies. Policy OL1 of the UDP Saved Policies indicates that within the
Green Belt the following predominantly open land uses will be acceptable:

(i) Agriculture, Horticulture, Forestry and Nature Conservation;

(ii) Open air recreational facilities;

(iii) Cemetries.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out a similar schedule of acceptable
development types and also indicates that the limited infilling of previously developed sites
may be acceptable where it would not have a greater impact on the openness of the
Green Belt.

Policy OL2 and OL4 of the Saved Policies UDP indicate that the replacement or extension
of buildings within the Green Belt and other development will only be permissible where
the development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site or
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt. Further landscape enhancement may be
sought where appropriate.

The proposed multi use games area is an open air recreational facility and is in principal
acceptable. Furthermore, the MUGA is situated on a existing grassed space within the
school grounds. The school has advised that the grassed area is only used in the summer
in warm weather. The MUGA will be used all year around. It is considered that in this case
the recreational benefits of the proposal outweigh the limited visual impact.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a conservation area and no part of the school is listed.
Airport safeguarding

No airport safeguarding issues arise from the proposed development.
Impact on the green belt

Overall, it is considered that the development proposed is of of an appropriate type within
the Green Belt and would not have any adverse impacts on the openness or visual
amenity of this Green Belt site. Accordingly, the proposal is considered to be in full
accordance with policies OL1, OL2, and OL4 of the UDP Saved Policies and the NPPF.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The existing site boundary fencing in the area surrounding the proposed MUGA is powder
coated steel palisade fencing, dark green in colour and 1.8m high. The proposed new
MUGA fencing would comprise 3m polyester powder coated steel weld mesh ball court
fencing, in a dark green colour to match the existing. The proposed fencing would be set
back from the existing fencing line leaving the boundary treatment of the site unaltered.
As such the MUGA, whilst clearly visible from public vantage points, would not be out of
keeping with the character of the area. Accordingly, the proposal would be considered to
comply with Policy BE13 of the UDP Saved Policies.

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property is located on the opposite side of the pedestrian access
road leading from Herlwyn Avenue, approximately 15m from the proposed MUGA. It is
considered that given the access road between the proposed MUGA and the residential
property means that the impact on nearby property will be limited, furthermore the existing
area is already occasionally used in the summer for outdoor play.

Accordingly, the proposal is not considered to result in any detrimental impacts on the

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

amenity of residential occupiers and would accord with Policy OE1 of the UDP Saved
Policies.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal does not result in additional pupils and the parking situation is not altered,
thus the development will not impact on traffic generation or parking.
Urban design, access and security

The proposed MUGA will be located to the south west of the school site, adjacent to the
secondary entrance into the school. The areas currently comprise a grassed area which is
used as playground space, with a number of trees positioned close to the site boundary.

Due to the restricted irregular shape of the grassed area, the MUGA has been sized and
positioned in order to make maximum use of the space available whilst maintaining a
minimum of 1000mm wide access to all sides of the MUGA for maintenance of the
surrounding soft landscaping.

The new MUGA fencing will be around 1.2m higher than the existing boundary fencing
along Herlwyn Avenue however it will for the most part be set back from the boundary line
therefore minimising the appearance of the increased height from the street scene.

The Proposed fencing will comprise 2.8m high 76mm x 12.5mm x 4mm weld mesh
fencing. The fencing is specifically designed to inhibit climbing due to the spacing of its
welded wires, whilst still provide high visibility through the fencing minimising the visual
impact of its installation.

In this situation as the fencing will be installed behind the existing palisade fencing along
the boundary, the visual impact is expected to be minimal. The fencing panels and posts
will be powder coated steel, of a colour to match the existing boundary fencing.

The proposal would not raise any specific issues with respect to security.
Disabled access

No disabled access issues are considered to arise from the proposals.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There are currently a number of trees located on the south boundary adjacent to the site
which provide a degree of screening to the proposed location of the MUGA. It is proposed
that 3 No. new trees be planted to replace those removed and to form a natural screen
between the MUGA and remaining playground areas.

Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this type development.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

It is not considered appropriate or necessary to require the incorporation of any additional
renewable energy or sustainable measures upon the scheme other than those required to
be addressed as part of the requirement of Building Regulations.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The scheme is not considered to raise any flooding or drainage issues to this site. The
site is not located within a Flood Zone.

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

10.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Given the small scale and nature of the scheme it is not considered it will have any
material impact on noise or air quality issues to the site or locality.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

The proposal would not necessitate the provision of any planning obligations to mitigate
its impacts.

The scheme does not propose an increase in floorspace which would make it liable for
any payments under the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

CONCLUSION
For the reasons provided throughout this report, the application is considered to be

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



appropriate and acceptable, and to comply with the relevant planning policies and
planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



OF HILLINGDON

: Sacred Heart RC Primary School
S|te Boundary H I A ry ’ Planning,
er Wyn_ _venue, Environment, Education
For identification purposes only . RUIS"p & CommunityServices
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act Planning Application Ref | Scae
1988 (the Act). .
Unless the Act provides a relevant 386/APP/201 2/750 1 1 !250
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee

Date
North Page 70 july 2012




Agenda ltem 10

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT,
EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
MONITORING REPORT

SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North
Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2012 where the Council has received and
holds funds.

RECOMMENDATION
That Members note the contents of this report.
INFORMATION

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance requires local
planning authorities to consider how they can inform members and the public of
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 21 June 2012
and updates the information received by Cabinet in March 2012. The attached
Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278 agreements
in the North Planning Committee area up to 31 March 2012, where the Council
has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during
the financial year. The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of
April 2012 to the Planning Committee. Figures shown in bold under the column
headed ‘Total income as at 31/03/12’ indicate new income received.

Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons. These
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators. In cases where
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in
the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/12/11” and “Total Income as at
31/03/12".

North Planning Committee — 19" July 2012
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and
school expansion projects. Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form
of Circular 05/2005. The Council has adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance
for Planning Obligations that provides the framework in which the Council will
operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. As explained in a
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant
s106 (or s.278) cost centre. The column labelled “balance spendable not
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects.

Financial implications

6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278
agreements up to 31 March 2012. The recommendation to note has no financial
implications.

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Legal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the

Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.

EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT
There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’

District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001

Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 /
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 /
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September
2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 /
March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010/ March 2011/ June 2011/
September 2011/ December 2011/March 2012/June 2012

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008.

Contact Officer: Nikki Wyatt Telephone No: 01895 558145

North Planning Committee — 19" July 2012
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



sl

L XION3ddV

102 YoIBH 151 0) 3120dn aouBul 10| XUy,

840 | abed

JUN02DY [euld 8y} JO a1ep 8y} Buimoljo}

Jadojanap ay) 0} papun}al aq 0} aJe spuny ssa9x3 "108lod 8INos
SNQ 1 | OJul paN 8q PNo9 sjuswanoidwi Jayiaym Bunebnsaaul
$1901J0 "papuny A|Iny s swayos uonebiiw uonsabuod

olyel]l "8|qISes) 8q 0} swayds 8y} Joj Aemybiy olgnd

Se pajedIpap a9 0} pasu pinom s,Aingsules Aq paumo puej Jo
0d v/ "UONED0] Jey} J0) PAUOISSIWWOD U] SABY Jey) SHIOM
Waund Juswa|dwod o} uonounl jey) Je uonebniw uonsebuod
olj4e1} 104 SpuUNy 8say} asijin o} [enusjod ay) Bunebisaaul
S1901)J0 JuBWaalbe s,Aingsules Inoyim pasdoid 0} a|qeuoseal
aq 10u pjnom Ji ‘pasdeje ey Jey) awi Jo asNesaq Jey) pajels
9o1Ape [eBaT “a)is 8y} 0} Juade(pe sjuawanoidwi AemybiH

000

60'Gev'LE

000

000

000

60'Ser'LE

60'G2v'LE

¥890/.6/1//99€€|
disiny ‘@auq Buo || ‘Aingsures |

diising yinog

Ve«

96/G¢/1d

ONITOAD3H ANV NOILLVLHOdSNVHL ONINNVId -OIT041H0d

90} NOILO3S

000

66°067'68

8v'280°G I

L0728V LLL

12°986°LLL

TLLEV'E0T

TLLEV'E0T

V1Ol - 8nsS 8.2 NOILO3S

(262 13) Buuoyuow g syoayo ubisap

10} PaWIE[O S99 "PIEpUE)S AIOJOBJSIES B 0] INO P3LLIED dIe
sylom Aemybiy ainsua o} sodep AjNdas e se paAledal 00063
‘uoIsIAIRdns g Buliojiuow pue s3o8yd ubisap 10§ paAIadal Sea4

000

00°000'S

000

0028yt

0028L'vH

0028.'6}+

00282°6}+

6902/6002/ddV/L519)
diisiny ‘192115 Aing ‘SHIOM [ Jui4

diisiny 1som

9L«

©8€2/8./8Le/1d

‘pawie|o sasy Bunsauibus 000‘ 13 "Prepuels Aiojoejsies
® 0] Je PALLIED SJE SYIOM 2Insud 0} Jisodap Ajunoss e
Se PaAIaoal 000°€23 “(000° 13) S¥99Y0 ubisap Joj paAIgdal S99

000

00°000°€2

000

00°000°}k

00°000°}

00°000'2

00°000'2

2£92/ddv/ve61 | dising ‘peoy
8%0JqWad ‘8SNOH AN [IIH INWPUIM|

Jouely dising

29«

L6V/22/8L2/1d

*sad10AuUl [euly Bunieme

‘010]dwo9 aweyds peOY POOMUYLION UO Buissoid BIgez

Jo uoisinoid 10y paAIaoal 80° L 10'893 “Buissoid ueysapad ioy
sy20Yd ubisap 1o} paniadal ses} - Buipuad [eaoidde [eaiuyos}
pue Juswaaibe g/zS Buissold eiqaz pasodoid pue souesus
Awaepeoy 0} uojeIs)Y "$498Y0 Ul

000

10256 1

8v'/80'G}

20'555°65

20'650°09

80'10'2L

80'}+10°2L

G28/9002/ddV/60} 1
joJeH ‘Awapeoy pjaljaieH ayL

ployasey

v812/G./8L2/1d

‘Buipuad [eaoidde [eoluyosy
pue Juswaaibe g/zS "peoy Jalemabplg /peoy pud 1Som
1e sjuawaAoidwi uonouNp *$309yd UBISapP J0) PaAIBa) S99

000

00'000'2

000

000

000

00'000°2

00°000'2

12E1/L002/ddV/68) 38D
ureNdISING YINOS “HOYHON 4'v'H

diising yinog

€./8/2/1d

"uoijoadsul %3 S99} SPJEMO) pUBdS "SI9PIO

ljJeJ} PUB S99} UONVASUI SPAEMO] POAIBSI $83) JayunS

*9AUQ WeysAly Uo JaA0ss0i0 Areioduwa) Jo Juswalelsulal
aInsua 0} paAladal JiIsodap a|qeulnial 000 g L3 Jayun “Buipuad
[eAoidde [eoluyos) pue Jusweaibe g/gs aue Buo uo

sjeuBis pue Buissold uedljad "s308yd ubisap 10} paAIaoal 884

000

00°005'92

000

16'98v'L2

15'98%'L2

15'986'€S

15'986'€S

2.01/.002/ddV/20¥8¢€
subisa@ 8/gS uo %oayd ubisag
(pred weyusoy) diising 1S9M 4'V'H

dijsiny 1so\

99,

vi€e/eL/8Le/1d

“ssyom Aemybiy Jo uonnoaxa sadoud

104 Hsodap Ajnoas 0003 JoyunS “syiom yrediooy Aresodwal
spiemo} Juads spun4 ‘pawie|d sea) Buneauibus 00s L3

*HE1 Aq 1no panieo syiom yyedjooy Aeiodwal 104 00293 Joyuny
sn|d panl@oal saay ubisap (00G‘G3) Bulpuad [eaocidde [ealuyos)}
Buissoio uelisapad oAy wi3 ‘Buipuad juswanoidwi uonounf
90D BWIT/AAY WT "USHELSPUN SAOID) SWIT Ul UOOLISA)
Buirep “uoeoldde Siy} Yiim PaJBIOOSSE SHIOM SS300E 8IN08S
0} Juawaaibe ue Jo uonndaxe ayj 0} Joud pred ses) sieaulbu]

18'866'9

000

€1102'eh

€1 1022l

00°002'6 4

00°002'6

182 1/¥002/ddV/68101 810%se] "4'V'H

dijsiny ise3
8 9)00}sE]

€L1/¥9/8/2/1d

‘pauWLIU0d &g 0} uoNa|dwod [euly Jo

sleq "pouad souBUSIUBW YlUOW Z | Ulyim Apueungd -uonelado
ul pue a}e|dwod s[eubis JuawdojeAsp ay} 0} SoUBIUS

9Jer) 8SNOH SHYM 8y} Je ssiom uonoun( Jo uonejuswajdwi
Jadoid pue anp ay} 1o} isodap AlLiNdss ay) Se PaAIgoal Y53

00°000'S

000

000

000

00°000'S

00°000'S

1602/9002/ddV/68}
HOUHON 4'V'H ‘Oddg

6V«

VG.1/€9/8L21d

sBuipaaooud [ebs|

EBIA JyBnos Buiag s Yyolym uonNquUILOo Uoieonpa Bulpuelsino
1os}jo ped o} pjay Ajunoag "paredaid usaq sey sjeolied
[eul4 "900z Jaquialdas 9| papus ‘pouad oueuSjUIRW
yuow z| 919|dwiod Aj[enueisgns syIop “surewas Aunoas
000°G3 pue pawre|d usaq aAey $99) NO3 "Aep aBpupoopm
» Aepp ab6po] Apues jo uonoun( ioj Aujgisia Jo Juswanoidu)

000

£0°000'S

000

00°'8st'e

00°85+'2

L0'8S1'L

L0'8SY'L

$5/2002/ddV/+L9YS
poomyuoN ‘Aep 86po Apues oL

POOMULON

[4N

S€L/9¥/8.21d

ONITOAD3H ANV NOILVLHOdSNVHL ONINNVId -OI704LH0d

842 NOILO3S

CL/E0/LE LV SV

CL/E0/LE LV SV

Cl/g0/kE oL

LL/CL/LE LV SV

CL/E0/LE LV SV

LL/CL/LE LV SV

CL/E0/LE LV SV

(2102 Aew piw je se)
SLNIWNOD

a3LvooTiv
10N
37avanN3ds
3AONVIVE

SaNnd
40 3ONVIvE

JHNLIANIdX3
cloc/ Loe

JHNLIANIdX3
avioL

JHNLIANIAX3
avioL

JOINITVLOL

3WOINI V1oL

3ON3H343H
ONINNV1d / IW3IHOS

adgvm

‘434 3SVO

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 73



S 2402 U 191 10} tepd souml osloxd | xpuaddy

8 0 g obed
*UOIEDO|[e [BULIO) 0} J08IqNS "aA0ID aw ‘dijsiny 4vY
Jawioy 8y} 18 AJjioe) AJUNWIWOD MBU B JO UOISIACID BY) SPAEMO]}
payewse] ‘puads uo s}wi| awi} ON "AN[ed0| 8y} ul sanl|ioe) . 092/9002/ddV/vEL 19
AJUNWWOD Jo uoisiAoid BY} SPIEMO} POAISISI UoNGLIu0D|00"8EEC | 00'8€€'c 000 000 000 00'8E€'E} 00'8E€C} INY ‘peOYy JIOMBsaY ‘|| - G V§12/211S0
*€1/2102 Ul pa1a|dwod aq 0} swayds
‘2102 YoJe Sus uo uebaq SYIOM “(1102/60/ 1 PONISOSI
|leaoidde Jaquiapy 1oulqe)) swwesboud Juswanoidwi jood
2A01BYBIH SPJEMO) Paledo|[e Usaq Sey UOHNGLIUOD SIY) WOJj
35923 ¥ 10z 1equaidag Aq juads aq 0} spun4 ‘Alepunoq piem
|SINY 1583 PUE 8]00SET UIUIM SSOIAISS [BANYIND JO/PUE YINOA . 18/ 1/7002/ddv/68101
2ins18] 40 Juawanoidul 1o uoisiA0id 8y} SpiemO} uoNqUIU0D|00°0 v2'966°21 00'1€9°G12 28886191 08'vE1‘v92 YSIeLLLE ySIELLLE ny ‘eAoI9 s ‘8l00ises Jvy 8j09)se3 9502/ 118D
“Buipuny
4O UONEDO|[E [BWIIO} 0} }03[qNS "81jusD S9IN0SaY ANUNWIWOD
pue Areiqi Jouepy dijsiny SPIEMO)} pasewses "sal|ioe} 2012/8002/ddV/6ESY ) "diisiny ‘peoy
Anunwwod Aq Ateau 0} sjuswaoidwi spiemo) paatedas spun-|00°0 00'002'S 000 000 000 00002'S 00°002'S BLOJOIA ‘Areiqr Jouely disiny Jawio4 Jouepy 4002/01L/1SD
“Buipuny Jo uoneoo|e [ewoy 0} }03lgng “Areiqr] wieq
JOUBI\ SPIEMO) PaSIBLLIET "SJUIBISUOD Bwil) ON “YBnoiog ay)| 1S¥€/9002/ddV/26.2
08} AUNWWOD 40 UISIA0Id B} SPIEMO) PaAIadal spun4|00°0 €1'8EE'6 000 000 000 EV'8EE'6 EV'8EE'6 ‘dysiny ‘puasBury ‘i) V661/6/1S0
*1102/60/1 paAi@dal [eaosdde Jaquiapy
1aulqe) "|00d 8A0IBYBIH Je sjuawanoidwi jo swwesboid
B SpJEMO] PaJeoo|[e UoINqUIUOY “spuny Jo ainjipuadxa
BU} UO SJUIBJISUOD Wi} ON “8)IS 8y} Jo ANUIDIA By} Ul Salli|Ioey) . ¥6¥2/9002/ddv/2290} "dising
Ajunwwod Jo Juswanoidwi sy} spJemo) paAloal spun4|00°0 00'8.5'6 000 000 000 00'8/5'6 008/5'6 ‘peoy 8100)se3 ‘@snoH aA0iBybiH ajo0)seg VS64/.1SD
*Buipuny Jo UOEDO|[E [eULo) 0} 103[aNS “Areiqr] wied
JOUBIN SPIEMO) PS3IEULET "S}WI| dWI} ON "PUB| 8} Jo ANUIdIA . §912/9002/ddV/6629%
ejeIpawwWI 8y} Ul SaNI|ioe AuUnwwoo jo uoisinoid ayy spiemo |00°0 8Y'vL9'L 000 000 000 8Y'v.9'L 8V v.9'L “diisiny ‘pu3 sbuy 0g ny V681/9/1S0
34NSIFT ANV 1H0dS ‘FHNLIND :0IT041H0d
IVLOL ONITOAD3H B
00°000°0E 09'29v'691 01°086°LL 26'1S1L'9pL 26'559°'9v 1 2S'8LL'9LE 2S'8LL'9LE NOILLVLHOdSNVH.L ONINNV1d
IVLOL - NS ONITOAD3H 2
00°000°0€ S9'LLO'Y8 26'268C §1'699'82 5169982 08'089°CkL 08'089°2H} NOILVLHOdSNVHL ONINNV1d
*(910z |udy) 1diedai jo sieak G ulyum Juads aq o} spung
"puasBury ur sjuswdojaaap palel) Jo 1oeduwi dljjes) SANRINWND . ¥121/8002/ddV/0VLS
oy} SSesse 0} v/ € JO Bupjepapun sy} spiemo) paaipdal spung|00°0 00°005°2 000 000 000 00°005°2 00°00S¢ Iny ‘puasbury egz 8 82 V1v2/021/1d
*(G102 AoN) 1diedal Jo sieak G uiyim juads aq €,01/,002/ddV/20¥8¢
0] SPUN4 SHOMISN 8]9AD UOPUOT By} Jo Led Se €6 YIomIau/68 . ‘weyuao| ‘peoy YbIH ‘(ed
a1n0J 8]0 0} sjusWAACIdwWI SPIEMO)} PaAi99al spund|00°000°0€ 00°000'0€ 000 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000°0€ weyua]) disiny 1Sem 4y Jowlog a1e2g/LhH1d
*sjuswaoidwi
uoijels 8100)se3 Jo Lied se Jajjays 9]9A9 & Jo uoisiroid
oy} spiemo} (0102/04/92) PaIeoO|[E Spun4 "€ |0g Jaquialdas Ag
Juads aq 0} SpuN4 "8IS 8y} JO WOOS | JO SNIPEJ B UIY}M YI0Mau 182 H/¥002/ddV/68 10}
9[040 uopuo ay} 0} sjuswaaoidwi spiemoy uonnguuo)|00 0 G1'256'9 000 00°0SS 00°0SS G1'20G°L G1'20G°', ~disiny ‘anolo) swiT ‘8}0%)se] 4vy 9jod)seq vS0zg/elL/Ld
*S9010AUI
Bunreme ‘a19|dwod awayos ‘paj[eIsul SUBIS SYA SHOM [edU108]9
pue piys ue jo uoisiaoid ay) spsemol puads ‘010z Aepy/|udy
uoneuaws|dwi Joj pawwelboid swayds "go AON paje|dwiod
SHIOM SaII|1IN "SIUIBJISUOD SWI} ON "PaNJOe Isaialu| subis
jo aseyoind ajqissod 0} malA 8y} yum Jybnos Buiaq sejond
seay 0} Joalgns ‘200g Buuds anp uoneyuswsldw) ~ubig
3oBqPaa4 Jaauq, Jo ANjiqisea) ojul Buiyoo| 19010 "swiweiboid
premuo) (SYA) ubis pajeAnoe ajoIyaA ul papapnjoul a)is'palinbal
10U UONEWEA JO PaaQ “14L AQ PaysI|qeISe ploysaly) ay) Mojag
S| UOIBOO] SIU} Ul el JUSPIOJE SY) SE ‘UONEDO] SIU} Ul Paj[elsul
a0 J0UUED BIAWED Paads "PeOY ||IH SHONQ Ul sBuiyew peos //01/66/100692 /POOMULION
PoJBIO0SSE PUB BOBLNS PiS-UB ‘BloWeD paads e apiaoid 0] |00°0 LyeLL 262682 GL'6L1'82 SL'6LL'8S 95'€62'SE 96'€62'GE PEOY |IIH $3ond 9 ¥e pueT poomypoN 611/92/1d
CL/E0/LE LV SV | CL/€0/LE LV SV clL/e0/LE OL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LL/CL/LE LV SV CH/E0/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(2102 Aew piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE cloc/ Loe avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 74



S 2402 U 191 10} tepd souml osloxd | xpuaddy

L XION3ddV

8 J0 ¢ abed
"|00yoS YBIH diisiny spJemo) Juads 62°086'vE3 (¥102 d94)
1d19081 4o sIeak G ulyim Juads 8q 0} spun “A}Eo0] Y} UILIM 2€9¢/ddVv/ve6 L ny ‘peoy
B} UOBONPS JO UOISIN0ID U} SPIBMO} panjgdal spund| L2'80L'EE 12'80.'c€ 000 6.°086'vE 6.°086'v€ 00'689°89 00'689'89 a¥oJquiad ‘aSNOH 2lIqnd [IIWPUIM| Joue d V./61L/€01/1A3
‘sjwi| swi oN "yBnolog ay) ul 1£0€/8002/ddV/86v.S
so0e|d [00Y0Ss A1asinu JO UoISIA0ID B} SPAEMO} PaAIBdaI spun4|00°'6EL 00'6€L 000 000 000 00'6€L 00'6€L "PIS1joIBH ‘DAUQ UOUIBA ‘6L playaey 961/201/1A3
‘puads uo spwi| swn ON
"yBnoioq ay} ui saoe|d [BUOIEONPS JO UOISIACI 10} UONNGLIUOD
[euONIPPE UB SE PAAIS0a) /81'823 JaUUN4 "UONESIUIOPOW
|00U9S Arewlid UBSH PaIoeS SPIEmo) Juads spuny
‘seale poomyuoN/di|sing yuou ui suoisuedxa |0oydos Arewud
10} payew.e] ‘predal aq 0} ale {10g Isnbny Gz Aq juads jou ¥¥8/5002/ddV/¥ 1 €L2]
spund "ybnosog sy} ui saoe|d [euoeonps Jo uoisiaoid ay) 404|00°/81°82 00°284'82 000 25'SE6'vL 25'GE6'vL 25eel'e0l 2522'e0t pleyeIeH ‘py Jeadsyealg ‘wied Aireg playeieH 9Ev1//8/1AT
‘uoljesiuIBpowW [00Yog Arewud
HeaH paioeg spiemo} Juads 000'G3 ‘|ooyds ybiH dijsing
spiemo) Juads £2* |3 Jayun4 ‘sease poomyLoN/dijsinyg yuou
uj suoisuedxa [00y9S Aleuwlid 10} PAIEWIET "S}SOD [00OS
UBIH dijsiny spJemol Juads G8'258'G/3 "0oyds UbiH diisiny
uo juads 00¥'9}3 "Sslulesisuod awij oN “ydnoiog sy} ul sadeld £801/5002/ddV/006}+ -
Jooyos Arepuodas pue Arewud Bugpiroid jo sjsoo sy spiemo] |00°0 80'622'€8 000 1561866 /5'618'66 S9v¥0'e8l S9'v¥0'E8L PEOY ||IH $49NQ 89|  POOMULON ¥¥1/99/1A3
S30INHTS S.NFHATIHO ANV NOILYONG3 ‘0OI'T04140d
IvLOLl - ans 3dnsia
88°.82°06 €5°SLL L2 00°1€9'G12 2886191 08'vEL'v92 €€°01E'169 €E°01E'169 ANV 1HOdS ‘34N11nd
sHwi| 61¥1/0102/ddV/080L9
aw oN "uopBul|iiH ul s)oo0q Ateiqi| Jo/pue sal|ioe) Areiqi o} “(v 101d) Ny ‘peoy
jJuawaAoidw 10 J0 UOISIACID BY} SPIEMO} PAAISDaI LOINQLIL0D|E0"9GE £0'95€ 000 000 000 £0'9G€ £0'9G€ BUOPIA ‘Areiqr] diisiny yinog Jewuioy V€92/62/1S0
*(810g aunr) 1di9da1 Jo sieak £ u
juads aq 0} spun4 ‘JuawdojaAap ay} Jo AHUIDIA BY) Ul SAI|IO.} ¥16%8€16/9002/ddV/81¥8 "disiny
Anunwwod BuipiAoid Jo 1500 By} SPIEMO} PaAIgdal spun4|00°00E Y | 00°00€'v | 000 000 000 00'00€'v | 00'00€'v | ‘PeOY PU3 ISOM ‘H'd OH AlleL Jewuoy VEYe/€2/1SO
*(9102 |udy) 1di199a1 Jo SIeak G ulyIm
1uads aq 0} spunj JuaWdo[aASP SU} JO BaIE B} Ul SaN|I0E) ¥121/8002/ddV/0vLS
Ajunwwo [B20] Jo uoisuedxa ay} SPIEMO} PaAIvdal spun4|00°052'C 00052’ 000 000 000 00'052'€ 00052'€ Iny ‘puesbury| B6Z B 82 g1¥2/22M1SD
1 102/60/L paAI@dal [eroidde
Jaquia Jeuige) ‘swwelboid Juswanoidwi 004 9A0iByBIH
SPIEmMO) Pajeoo||e Spun4 "sHwi| swi ON "ybnoiog ay) $062/6002/ddV/2290 18
UIylm Sa|10B) 10 SBJIAISS [€IN}ND Jo/pue YInoA ‘Aliaple ‘ainsio| $622/9002/ddV/2290} ‘dising
40 JuswaAoidw 10 uoisiA0Id BU} SPIEMO} PaAISdal spun4|00°0 00'05€'22 000 000 000 00'05€'22 00'0S€'2e ‘peoy 8j0ojse] ‘@snoH 2r01BybiH ajoojseg V6€2/02/1SO
*UOIJeo0|[€ [BWLIO) 0} 103[gNS "9A0ID) W
‘di|sinyg 4yY Jew.o} ay} Je Ajjioe) Aunwwod mau e jo uoisaoid
U} SPJEMO} paxeWIes Spun4 910z Areniged Aq juads aq 2 1/9002/ddV/1EL61
0] SpUN4 "alIS AU} JO SNIPEJ JJIL € B UIYIM SalIoe) Alunwwod “disiny ‘peoy sj00iseg
PUE SjualWwaA0IdLL] [BJUBLILOIIAUS SPIEMO} PaAi@dal spund (¥ L 0E L ¥E 710€L've 000 000 000 71'0EL've 71'0EL've ‘(aus Jamo)) jooyog Aeswey doysig ajodjseg V.€2/61/1SD
‘810z Aenigeq
Aq ueds aq 0} spung "yBno.og sy} uiyIm $%00q Areiq)| 6902/6002/ddVv/2519 ‘diising
J1o/pue sanijioe; Areiq| Jo uoisiaoid 8y} SPIEMO} PaAIS0a) spund|91°'892°E 9¥'892'c 000 000 000 9v'892'c 9v'892'c ‘Joang Aing ‘SHOM [IIW Jouio4 g862/81/1S0
“uoNEoO|[e [BWLIO) 0} J03lgNS
ano19) awi ‘dijsiny 4yy Jawioy ayl Je Aljioe) Apunwiwod
MaU B JO UOISIA0Id B} SPJEMO) PSYIBWIES SPUN4 UOANGUIUOD
0B} AHUNWWOD JO %0G Bulurewal se paAladal +8'GEL'9L3
J8yun4 "gLog Arenige Aq juads aq o} spun4 ‘ybnoiog
AU} UIYIM SBINSEaW 10 SAWAYDS‘Sall|Ioe) AJUNWWOD SPIEmMO) 6902/6002/ddV/.G 19 ‘diising
UOIINQUIUOD SBIH|IOB) AHUNWILIOD BY) JO %0G SB PeAIBoal spund|Ge2 Gy’ LE G2'Gr9'Le 000 000 000 G2'Gy9'Le S2'Sv9'LE ‘Jeans Aing ‘YoM [N Jewao4|  disiny 1SOMm V8€2/L1/1SD
“UOI}edo|[e [ewio) pue awayds a|qibije ue o} Joalgns
‘aneay ) ssedwoy ay} 0} SJUBWAAOIAWI SPIEMO) PadIELLIED
spun4 'G10g JaquianoN Aq juads aq 0} spund "pue| ay) Jo
ANeoo] 8y} uynm S201AI9S [BINYNO JO/PUE YINOA ‘Apiopj ‘ainsia 2£01/2002/ddV/2078E
J0 Juawanoidwy 1oy apinoid o} Aoy Buiisixe ue Jo uoisualxa weyuayo| ‘peoy ybiH
By} 0 A)|10B} MBU € JO UOIONISUOD BU} SPIEMO} POAISJa spun4|00°0 00'05.2'692 000 000 000 00'0S2'692 00'0S2'692 ‘(ped weyuaxo|) diisiny 4vy Jewloy dising atee/SH1S0
CL/E0/LE LV SV | CL/€0/LE LV SV clL/e0/LE OL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LL/CL/LE LV SV CH/E0/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(2102 Aew piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHUNLIANIAX3 | IHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE cloc/ Loe avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 75



sl

L XION3ddV

102 YoIBH 151 0) 3120dn aouBul 10| XUy,

80 ¢ obed
nquiuoo
uoIEONPa %0G Bulurewas se panIvdal GE 9Ky 1923
Jayun4 *g1og Areniga4 Aq juads aq o} spun4 *(yds
Buipuny jo s|iejap 1o} juswaaibe [eba| 8ag) ybnoiog ayy ul
o€} Arepuooas pue Arewnd ‘Aasinu Buipiaoid Jo }s00 ayy . 6902/6002/ddV/.G19 “disinyg
IINQLIUOD UOIEONPS SY) JO %0S SE PAAI99AI Spun4|69'2rL 'S LS 69'2r.'2IS 000 000 000 69'2vL'ClS 69¢rLCIS ‘Jeauns Aing ‘syiom Jowog 08€2/8€1/TA3
‘910z Arenigad Aq Juads aq oy 2Py 1/9002/ddV/1EL61
spun4 * ¢ ealy Alewild ui sjooyos Arewnd o} saoe|d uoieonpa -di|siny ‘peoy a10oise]
Arewd Buipiaoid Jo S1S00 8} SPIEMO) PaAISoal spun4|.6°9vE 92 /6'9v€'92y 000 000 000 16°'9%€'92Y /6°9¥€'92h ‘(ens somoy) jooyog Aeswey doysig ajoojseg 9.€2/LE11A3
“sywi| awi o juswdojersp
8y} wouy Buisue piaik pjiyo Arepuooas pue Arewud ‘Aiesinu
9]EpOWWOYE 0} B)IS 8y} JO SNIPEJ J|IW € B UYIHIM SBI}|I0B) . 0812/6002/ddV/€19¥9 ‘PlolaIeH
[euoneonpa pacidwl/[BUOIIPPE SPIEMO} PaAISdaI spun4|00°912°91 009129k 000 000 000 0094294 0091291 ‘anuany Aiyjeg "eISIA eog 8Q ese) pidyereH 9€2/9EL/TAT
‘s awy
oN ‘uawdojaaap ay} wouj Buisue pjaik piyo sy} ajepowwiodde
0} 8)IS 8y} JO SNIPEI JIW € B UIY}M SB1}|I08) [BUOIIEONPD 8822/6002/ddV/209€9|
panoidwi 10 [BUOHIPPE 4O UOISIACID BU} SPIEMO} paAlaoal spun4|00°968°2 009682} 000 000 000 009682} 00'968'2 diisiny ‘peoy BHOJIA ‘Ggg| diising yinog SE€2/SEIAT
*s)wi| awi oN Juswdojeasp ay) wouy Buisie
pIaiA plyd j0oyas A1lepuooas Jo/pue Arewnd ay) sjepowwiodoe
0} 8IS BU} JO SNIpel J|IW € B UYIIM SIJ[IO€) [eUOIIBONPS G/12/6002/ddV/1902
panoiduwi 1o [UONIPPE JO UOISIACID 8U} SPiEMO} paAieoal spund|00 ¥S0‘S 00'¥50'S 000 000 000 00'¥50'S 00'150'S ny 19913 ybiH ‘egz i dusing YESVELIAT
‘puads uo jwi| awi oN ‘Juswdojeaap ay} woiy Buisue pjalk
plIYo j0oyos Arepuooas % Arewnd ‘Aiasinu ay} ajepowwodde
0} 8)IS 8y} JO SNIPEJ J|IW € B UIY}M SB1}I|108} Uoeonpa ¥€6/6002/ddV/06659
panoidwi 0 [BUOIIPPE JO UOISIACIC BU} SPIEMO} paAIaoas spun4|00°26%'GL 00'26%'GH 000 000 000 00'26¥'St 00'26¥'S H weyuao| ‘peoy UsLep ‘9 weyuax3o| EET/EELIAT
*s)iwi| awi} ON "a)is ay) Jo AjuroliA ayy ut sadeld jooyos Arewnd 1662/8002/ddV/S6SS!
pue Aiesinu [euonippe J0 uoisaoid sy} spremo} paaigoal spun4|00°8EY'9 00'8EY'9 000 000 000 00'8EV'9 00'8E¥'9 “dising ‘IIiH IIIWPUIM ‘g| Jouep diisiny 122/k2H/1A3
‘puads uo pwi|
Wi ON “8lIs 8Uj} JO Snipel 3|iW € B UIYIM Sal)l|Io ) Uolieonpa 16€2/6002/ddV/65¢
panoidwi 10 [BUOHIPPE JO UOISIACIC B} SPJEMO} paAlaoal spun4|00°E61 ‘L 00€61°L 000 000 000 00'€6L'L 00°€64'L ‘ployeIeH ‘1091 YBIH vE| playaseH VL12/02H1A3
“sjiwi| dwi} ON “JuawdojeAsp By} JO SNIpel djiw
€ e uyim saoe|d A1esinu pue Arewud ajepowwoode 0} SalH|I0.) 9€02/6002/ddV/6.L0€
uoieonpa paAcidwi 10 [BUOHIPPE SPIBMO) paAlsoal spund|00° Lrb' v 00 'y 000 000 000 00 o'y 00" Hr¥'y "POOMULION ‘BJeBYLON ‘ISINyeO ‘| poomyuoN €L2/LLIAT
“puads uo spwi| sw oN “uopbulliiH Jo ybnoiog ayy uiyum . 092/9002/ddV/vEL 19
Sell|10B} UOIBINPS JO UOISIA0ID B} SPIEMO} PaAIBOa) spun4|E 28022 €1'/80'22 000 000 000 €1'/80'22 €1'/80'22 INY ‘peoy JIOA3SaY || 0} § Ny g512/SHHIAT
*S)WI| Wi} ON "8MS 8yl JI SNIPeI 3|IW € B UIylm Sailijioe) 002/6002/ddV/¥S.S59
uoneoNpa panoidul JO [EUOIPPE SPJEMO} paAlsoal spun4|00°EG6'8 00°€56'8 000 000 000 00°€56'8 00'€56'8 “Wieyusyd| ‘@Al( 3O0ISPOOM ‘Bl weyuayo| Li2/EL LA
*S}IWI| SWI} ON "BSJe POOMULON By} Ul SalIIoe) . £692/5002/ddV/EVS9Y|
uojjeonpa panoidwi J0 [EUOIPPE SPJEMO} PaAIeoal spund|SZ 'S80y G/'G80'v 000 000 000 G/'G80'% G2'980'v POOMULION ‘BueT] usaly ‘0t poomyuoN 802/2}1/1A3
"(000°+893) Arepuooas
pue (000'6..3) Aewid ‘(000°2ev3) A1esiny asodind swes
U} SPIEMO} POAISDaI JUBWEISUI [BUly PUE PAYL *(0+02/0+/82
uoISI08p JBqWIB Joulqe)) "a1ud) SIeaA Alieg pjaysueaq
Spsemo} Juads pue pajeoo|je uolNquiuod Aasin ay)|
wolj 000°2E3 "(0102/0+/ 12 UCISIOBP JBQUIB J8UIGED) |00YOS
ybiH dijsiny Je a:u89 W0} Yixis pue A1jua Jo Wwioj [euonippe
ue Jo uoisiroid 8y} spiemo) Juads pue pajedo|ie (866°8593)
uoiNquUIU0O AIBpU09as (9 10z Jequaldes) uonNqLIU0D Isil) 8y}
Jo Jdiaoau jo sieah £ M Juads aq 0} spun4 ‘(6£°'866‘8593)
Arepuodas pue (56'625'0623) Arewud ‘(92°920' +2¥3) A1asinN
“ealy Bujuue|d A1epuooag YuUoN 8y} ul sjooyos Arepuooas
Jo Arewnd ‘Aiasinu 0} sjuswanoidwi 10 ul saoe|d [euoledNpa . . 182 1/¥002/ddV/68101
Buipin0id JO 1500 B} SPIEMO} SJUBWIBISUI PUODBS PUB 1814|680 €SS 622 8€'816'€EL'C G/°€00'vS9 6.'8%8°000" 6.'8¥8'000' L L129L'vEL'E LV'292'vEL'E “diisiny ‘enoin) swi] ‘ejodised 4vy 2j00jse3 0502/0LL/1A
‘puads uo jwi|
awi} ON "8}IS 8y} JO SNIPEJ J|iW € B UIYNIM SB1}I|108} uoeonpa . 09€2/9002/ddV/€622S
paAoidw 10 [eUOIIPPE JO UOISIACId BU} SPIEMO} PaAeoal spun4|00°ZE0°8 00'/€0'8 000 000 000 00'/£0°'8 00°2£0°8 “weyuad| ‘peoy skejexems ‘6.1 weyuayo| 202/801/1A3
"looyos yBiH disinyg spremo} Jueds 0z'61¥'LE3 "(0102/01/12
uols10ap Jaqajy Jaulgqe)) "jooyas ybiH disiny Je a1usd wioy
YixIs pue A1jua Jo wioj [euolippe ue Jo uoisiroid ayj spJemoy
pajeoo||e spun4 ‘puads uo sywi| awi oN ‘ybnoiog ay} uiyum 16¥€/9002/ddV/26.2|
seoe|d uoeonpa BulpiAcid 4O 100 BU} SPIEMO} PaAIedal spun4|00°0 000 00°0% 02'65Y'LE 02'65¥'LE 02'65Y'LE 02'65¥'LE “disiny ‘puasBury ‘1 dising €664/S041/1A3
CL/E0/LE LV SV | CL/€0/LE LV SV clL/e0/LE OL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LL/CL/LE LV SV CH/E0/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(2102 Aew piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE cloc/ Loe avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 76



S 2402 U 191 10} tepd souml osloxd | xpuaddy

L XION3ddV

840 G abed

S3IINHIS SSINISNE ® ALYIdOHd FJONVNIH :0OIT04LH0d

IVLOL - 98NS NOILVHINIOIH
B SdIHSHANLHVd

S€'621°0p GE'6CLGEL 000 000 000 SE'62L'GLL SE'62L°GLL ‘JONVINHO4H3d
SUITENT
ON "uopBul||iH UIyHm J0JBUIPI00D Juswade|d YI0M UOIONIISuod e 61¥1/0102/ddV/080.9
Jo uoisinold ayy pue siapinoid pasiubooal Ag palaljep s8sinod “(v 101d) dijsiny ‘peoy
Buiules} UOIINIISUOD JO UOISIACID B} SPIEMO} PAAIBORI SpUn4|¥#9'28.°'6 ¥9'28.'6 000 000 000 9'28.'6 9'28.'6 BUOIA ‘Areiqr] diisiny yinog Jeuuioy 0€92/59/ddd
"O1€2/81 H/Ld WOl pausysues} spund (5102
AoN) 1d190a1 Jo sieak G uiyim juads aq o} spun4 juswdojarsp 2.01/,002/ddV/20¥8€
8y} Jo ANUIDIA U} UIYNIM S1NJONINJSBIUI PAJBIDOSSE pue ‘weyuayd|  peoy YbiH ‘(ued
SBIOWERD A1 DD € JO UONE|[EISU| U} SPIEMO} PaAISdal spun4|00°0 00'000'S. 000 000 000 00°000'G. 00°000'G2 weyus|) dising 1Sem 4y Jowiog 01€2/29/ddd
‘SHWI| awn ¥052/6002/ddV/2290 L
ON "ybnoiog 8y} uynim J0jeuIpo-09 ade|d HJOM B JO U . 8 ¥622/9002/ddV/22901 “dising
8y} pue BujuleJ) UOJIONIISUOD SPIEMO)} PaAIBOa) UoINguIuog|06°299'6 05°299'6 000 000 000 05/99'6 05'299'6 ‘peoy 8}00)se] ‘@snoH aA01ByBiIH ajoo)seg 06€£2/85/ddd
‘(8102
Areniga4) 1dieoal jo sieak / uiyum uads aq o} spun4 ‘ybnoiog 6902/6002/ddV/.G19 “diisinyg
BU} UIYIM  SBARNIUI BUIUIRI} UOIONJISUOD SPIEMO} uoiNquUiuo)| 2'6/9°02 12'6/9'02 000 000 000 12'6/9'02 126,902 ‘joang Aing ‘YoM [N Jewio4|  disiny 1som a8ee/LG/ddd
AL34VS ALINNWWOD ANV SdIHSHINLHYd LNIWIAOHWI ‘:0I7041H0d
V1Ol - aNS S3JINH3S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 31vHOdHOD B JONVNId
S3JJINHIS FLVHOJHOO ANV FONVNIH :0I704L40d
V1Ol - ans 34nsia
20'988'SEL'Y 6€°9.V'€22' Y SL'€v0'vS9 28°€v0'8Ve’ L 18'€v0'8ve’L 92'5€9°09v'S 92°02S°LLY'S aNV HLNOA ‘NOLLYONa3
*puads Joj spwi| dwi ON “Juawdojansp 3y} JO Spadu Ay}
woJj Buisue alis ay) Jo ANUIOIA By} Ul SONI|IO.) UOIIEONPS £€6/L10Z/ddV/ELe6p| dusiny ise3
0} sjuswanoidwi Buipinoid spiemo} paniadal uonnquiuo)|00°G88°0 L 00'588°01 000 000 000 000 00'588°0L disiny ‘eny yied €0L| % 8jodjse3 022/¥9L/1A3
“Shiwi| 8w} ON 61¥1/0L02/ddV/080L9
‘uopBul||iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo 8y} UIYIM S8I|Io.) [BUOIIEINPS “(v joid) disiny ‘peoy
panoiduwi JO PUE [BUONIPPE JO SISO0 aU) SPIEMO} PaAIeoal spund|Ey #0L ‘2 €' 0L'2t 000 000 000 €' ¥0L'2t €' ¥0L'CL BUOJIA ‘Areigr] diising yinog Jowuog 9£92/091/1A3
‘puads 10} sjwi| awi} oN ‘JuawdojaAap ay} Jo spasu £206/1102/ddV/€5909
oy} wouy Buisie ayis ayj Jo AHUIDIA BY} UL S B} Uoeonpa ‘PlalaseH ‘Ju8dsaI) UBAIINS
0} sjuswanoidwi BuipiAoid SpIemo} paAIgos) uoinquuo)|00° LY 9 00'/¥€'9% 000 000 000 00'¥E'9y 00'2¥E'9y ¥b-v€ J0 Jeas ‘ays sobesef Jowiog playaseH 9G2/€S11A3
‘puads 1o} sywi| awi} ON ‘JuawdojeAsp 8y} Jo spasu 9€¥/1102/ddV/S089S
oy} wouy Buisue ajs ay) Jo ANUIDIA BY} Ul SBIY|IO) UOIIEONPS “diisiny ‘PEOY SHNQ8HUM 8 B
01 sjuawanoidwi BuipiAcId SPIEMO) PAAISOa) U 00'8€0'99 00'8€0'99 000 000 000 00'8€0'99 008099 @AuQ abpuquaoeig || usemieq pue §52/25 1A
| swr) oN JuswdojaAap ay} woly bul
PIIYO S1EPOWWOOJE 0} d)IS SU} JO SNIPEI J|IW € B UIYIM SII|I0€} £961/8002/ddV/LELE ny
uoneanpa paroiduil JO [EUOIIPPE SPJEMO} PAAISOSI UOINQLIL0D|00'69°0 1 00692°0} 000 000 000 006920} 006920} ‘suapJen Joue 9| B 0} Usamiaq pue] 162 /LY AT
‘(810 aunr) 1disda1
J0 s1eak 2 uiypm Juads aq 0} spun4 "ybnoiog ayy ul san|Ioe} . ¥16%8€16/9002/ddV/8 18 "diisinyg
[BUOIIEONPS [BUOKIPPE JO UOISIACIA B} SPIEMO} PaAIeoal spun4|00°686'G/ 00'686'GL 000 000 000 00'686'GL 00'686'GL ‘PeOY PU3 IS8M ‘H'd OH AlleL Jowio4 9EV2/SY LA
‘910z |udy Aq juads aq 0} spun4 - juswdojaAap ay}
wouy Buisue pjaiA piyo a)epoWWOdIE 0} SAN|IO.) [EUOIIBONPS ¥121/8002/ddV/0v.S
panoidwi 10 [BUOHIPPE JO UOISIACID BU} SPIEMO} PaAIoal spund|GZ €909 G/'€90'9 000 000 000 G/'€90'9 G/'€90'9 “disiny ‘puesbuiy egz 3 82| Qlve/ev AT
¥052/6002/ddV/2290+
*sHwI| awn oN ‘ybnoiog ayj ul sa|Ioe} Jo sjuswanoidw 8 ¥622/9002/ddV/22901 “dising
[euoijeonpa BulpiAo.d JO SIS00 8U} SPIEMO} PaAIgdal spun4|00°'026' 79 00'026'79 000 000 000 00'026'79 00'026'79 ‘peOY 8}00)se] ‘@snoH 8A01ByBIH ajoo)seg 96€2/6€ LA
CL/E0/LE LV SV | CL/€0/LE LV SV clL/e0/LE OL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LL/CL/LE LV SV CH/E0/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(2102 Aew piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE cloc/ Loe avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 77



sl

L XION3ddV

102 YoIBH 151 0) 3120dn aouBul 10| XUy,

840 9 abed
'9102 Arenuga4 Aq juads 2y 1/9002/ddV/LELBL
aq 0} spun4 "a}s ay} Jo A ay} ul aoeds uado |euoieaidal -di|siny ‘peoy ajooseqy
[ewIo} J0 uoisiaoid a)IS 1O BU) SPAEMO} PaAIa0al spun|00°0 LE'LEY'08 000 000 000 LE'LEV08 LELEV08 ‘(eus somoy) jooyog Aeswey doysig sjoojseg 0.€2/59/3
‘uoinquiuod soeds uado Jo
%0 Bulurewal se pani9oal 01'859'0€3 JULnd ‘8102 Aleniged
£q uads aq 0} UOIINQUIUOD }Sil4 "PUB| BU} JO ANUIDIA Y|
ul sanijioey 8oeds uado Jo aoeds uado Jo uoisaoid By} SpIemO} 6902/6002/ddV/LG19 “disiny
uonnqLIUoo 8oeds uado 8y} JO %05 Se paAedal /91'623|L6'G2 1 09 /6°G21'09 000 000 000 16°G21°09 1652109 ‘Joang Auing ‘YoM [N Jewo4|  diisiny 1sem 38€2/¥9/3
*(G102 1oquenON)
1di@0a1 Jo sieak g uiypm juads aq o} a1e spun4 ‘juawdojarsp 2/01/2002/ddV/20¥8€
8y} JO SaLEPUNOQ B} BPISINO SaI| YOIYM el | uopBulliiH ‘weyuao| ‘peoy ybiH
8y} Jo ued Jey) enoidwi 0} SIOom 10} pasn aq 0} spun4|00°000°0E 00°000°'0€ 000 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000'0E ‘(sred weyuaxo)) disiny 4y J1owio4 disiny 41€2/£9/3
* Juswoaibe
[eBa| ay ur pajejndis se suoIpuod o} 10alqns puads “sieak 2L01/2002/ddV/20¥8€
01 Jo pouad e 1o} awayds ay} jo Led se spjaly Buikeid ay) jo ‘weyuayo| ‘peoy ybiH
9OUBUBJUIBL B} SPIEMO} WINS PBINWWOD € SB PaAIgadal spun4|00°0 G/'6/8'9V L 000 000 000 G/.'6/8'971 S/'6/8'9v| ‘(ped weyuaxoy) diising Jvy Jewio4 31€2/29/3
Wi 8WN ON "9NS U} JO SNIPel 3|iW € B UIYIM Sal|10e) a0eds 1652/6002/ddV/652
uado/uones1081 pancidw JO [eUOIIPPE SPJEMO} PaAIeoal spun4|00°000°L 00'000°Z 000 000 000 00°000°Z 00°000°Z ‘pleyasey ‘1eans ybiH e piajereH g.12/19/3
‘puads uo spwi|
awi} ON "Aleo0] 8y} ul saoeds usalB Jayo Jo sjuswaroidwl 092/9002/ddV/¥E L 19|
uopeaI0a)/e0eds uado SpIBMO)} PaAIgoal uolNqUIuo)|9. ¥66°82 9/'¥66'82 000 000 000 9/'¥66'82 9/'¥66'82 INY ‘peOY JIOMBSaY || - G| diisiny 0512/09/3
*(2102/€/91 UOISIoaQ Joquiaiy
19UIqED) 9AI9SY SINIEN SPOOM aA0JBYBIH 1e Syiom
paaibe spiemo} pajedojje spund 210z 1des Aq juads aq
0} MOU 8J€ Spunj UoleLeA Jo peaq e Buimojjo4 Juswaaibe ay)
Uy payyioads aie SHIOM “omieu yied ay) apeibdn pue saiasaY 18/ 1/7002/ddV/68 101
ainjeN 9A0ID YbiH 8y} aAcidwi 0} paAIeoas uoinguiued|00°0 05'G/2'82 000 000 000 05°6/2'82 05'6/2'8¢2 “disiny ‘@01 swi ‘8jooises 4vy ajoo)seg 3502/85/3
‘¥ 102 Jequieideg Aq juads aq 0} spund ‘pue| ay}
40 snipeJ woooe & Im sa131|10€} yoyid 4o/ pue sHods Joopino 1821/#002/ddV/68101
J0 JuawaAoIdwl JO UOISIACID BY} SPIEMO} PAAISOSI UOINQLIU0D|G6'E08 8L | G6°€08'8L L 000 000 000 S6'€08'8L S6'€08'8k I “dising ‘@01 swi] ‘8joolse3 vy ajoojseg asoz/28/3
-a39]dwod swayds “(0102/9/€ uoisieq
Jaquialy Jauige)) xajdwo) sed Agbuissag je sjuawanoidwi
SPJEMO} PaJoo|[e SPUN "PuadS J0j SHWI| AW} ON “SaN|ioe) 2012/8002/ddV/68SY | “diisiny ‘Peoy
9oeds uado Aqueau 0} sjuswaAoidw) SPIEmo} paAigoal spun4|00°0 000 00'259'S 00'259'S 00299'S 00259'S 00'259'S BLOJIA ‘Ateiqr Jouely dijs m Jowo4 Jouepy 0002/95/3
*1L10Z I1dy pajeldwod swayds *(0102/6/€ UOISIoaq Jaquisiy
JuigeD) yed poomylu Je ease Aeid mau e Jo uojsiroid
Jo ybnoloq sy} ulyim saoeds usaib _wﬁo 10 Emcao_m>% 92/2/.002/ddV/5€529
8y} JO AJIUIDIA Y} UIYNIM Yied POOMUMIS Je salijioe) aoeds *JoJ Bujuuerd poomyuon ‘eauq S|IIH
uado [eoo] Buipiroid Jo S1S00 By} SPJemO} paAIgdal spun4|00°0 00'€52 00°000°02 00°000°02 00'000'02 00'€52'02 00'€52'02 pue300.g ‘9E PUB PY PIOSIBM 9L poomypoN g0814/05/3
‘paje|dwod
[ewinop “Jauenb YoJepy 10} moys 0} pajeusnol g o} }s0o
Junodoe anuaal jsutebe puadg “sadjoaul Bureme ‘a}a|dwod
108014 "papunjal aq 0} ale g0z Areniga g o} Joud juads jou
spun4 -asodind anoqe sy} o} paijdde aq }snw paniooe }saialu|
‘peoy [IIH s)ong Buluiolpe Ajajelpawiwi a)s juswdojanap
auy} Jo yInos ay) o} soedg uadQ dlgnd S PagLoSap
Arenoiued aiow ‘piay sAydiny se mouy puej jo joid Agresu 692€/,002/ddV/E€06} "101 Buluueld
By} ul pareoo) aq o} ubis uoneleidislul UB 10j paAIgdal spun4|00°0 6E°GLL 000 LE'GLE | LEGLE L 0/°0€0°2 0/'0£0°2 “diisiny 1eeug Aing ‘peym Aing|  dising 1sem V181/8y/3
*(0+02/6/€ uoisioaq Joquis|y HUIGeD) Yied
J1apuBLIBAA 1€ SluaWaA0IdUl JO BWBYIS B SPIEMO] Pajedo|je
spun4 “yled Japualiep 10} syiom jo swweiboid e dn Bumep
Aua.nd s1901140 "PEpUN}aI aq 0} Ik (2|0 Jaquiadaq +e)
1di@oal Jo sieak g uiyum juads jou spun4 -ededs Aejd s,uaipiyo
10} 30€3 PUE SAYDUBQ PUE SUIq 10} 383 Ajerewixoidde sapnjoul
NS SIYL "PUE| 8Y} JO SNIPEI SjIW € B UIyIm soeds uedo £6£2/9002/ddV/c828Y 101
[euonealoal pue aoeds usalb uado spiemo) paaieoal spun4|00°0 6£'852'8E 000 000 000 6£'852'8E 6£'852'8E Buiuued Ny ‘IH IIWPUIM ‘G- L) Jouepy a.21/.v/3
‘(0+0z/6/E
109 JoquIajy 1auIqeD)siid [oAeID) ay] Je sjuswanoidwi jo
WSS SPIEMO] PaJBOO|[E SPUNJ “81IS SIY} 1e pejuswodwi aq
0} sylom jo awwelboid e dn Bumelp si 1991}J0 BaIY "SJUlBIISU0D
awn oN "ybnoiog ay} uiyum aoeds uaaib Jayio Jo Juawdoprag 0¥ 1/2002/ddV/LL..2 POOMULON
Y} Jo ANUIDIA BU} UIYIM ,SHd [9ABID) By, Te sjuawanoidul ‘peOY YHOMSUBWAOIY ‘9SNOH
[ejuawuoIIAUS BulpIAcid JO S)SOO BY) SPIEMO) PAAISoal spun4|00°0 00661 Ie 000 000 000 00'S6L°'te 00'S6L°Le 21|gnd 10U ,S19A07 BN Jauno4 poomyuoN 9921/9v/3
CL/E0/LE LV SV | CL/€0/LE LV SV clL/e0/LE OL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LL/CL/LE LV SV CH/E0/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(2102 Aew piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE cloc/ Loe avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 78



S 2402 U 191 10} tepd souml osloxd | xpuaddy

L XION3ddV

80 £ obed

v.L10L-ans ONISNOH
000 65'Svv'8eS 000 000 000 65°Svb'82S 65°Svb'82S 8 HLIV3H S3JIAY3S TVIO0S
puads Joj jwi| awi} oN *(s|ielep 1o} Juawaalibe |eba| aas)
S92|AI9S 10 sasiwaid yieay mau ‘Sal)|ioe} [euolippe apiAoid 0} 617 1/0102/ddV/080.9
sesjwald yjjeay Jo uoisuedxs sy Bupnjoul eae s Auoyny ey “(v joid) dijsiny ‘peoy
ul sal|1oe} yieay BuipiAcid Jo 100 By} SpIeMO} paAladal spun4|00°0 98'€5€'C 000 000 000 98'€se'e 98'€G€'C BUOIA ‘Areiqry diisiny yinog Jswuioy 18. A€92/82/H
"V#81/G/1SD WOy} 01|0j0d BuISNOH B YlEdH ‘SO0IAIDS
[€190S 0} PaLIdJSUEI} SPUNL "pauIN}al 8 0} G102/L0/}+ Aq uads
Jou spun4 ‘uoleloosse suosiad Auap|e disiny pue POOMYLON 9682/9002/ddV/9186S|
10} 81uB0 BuIUIP BY} SPIEMO} PaYIEWIES UBa] dAEY spun-|00°0 €5°109'61 000 000 000 €6'109'6% €G°109'6¥ InY ‘peoy axoiquiad 9y-1g|  diisiny 1som Vy8L/ve/H
shw| ¥052/6002/ddV/2290}
1} ON “(s|ielep Jayuny 1o} Juswaaibe [eba| aas) ybnoiog auy B ¥6¥2/9002/ddV/22901 “diising
ul seloey yieay Buipiaoid Jo 100 8y} spremo) peaedal spung|00°0 00'€9€'L 000 000 000 00'€9€°L 00'€9¢€', ‘peoy 8j0ose3 ‘esnoH ar01ByBIH ajoojseg ¥, 36€2/22/H
‘9102 2¥¥1/9002/ddV/1EL6L
Arenuge Aq juads aq 0} spun4 ease aBpLAXN U} Ul SaNIIoe) . Y ‘peoy 9j00diseq
81e2 yieay Arewnd jo uosiaoid ay) spJemo} paaieoal spung|00°0 88'SS¥'ce 000 000 000 88'GGY'ce 88'SSv'ce ‘(ous Jemoy) jooyog Aesurey doysig ajoo)seg €4, ALE2/L2H
810z aunp Aq juads aqg 0} spun4
"UOINQUIUOD YY[BBY %0G Bulurewsas se paAiadal 2e0'913 8102
Areniga Aq juads aq o} Juswielsul 1sii4 *(S|ielep Jayuny Joj
Juawaaibe [ebal aas) ybnolog ay ur saniioe} yiesy buipiroid . 6902/6002/ddV/.519 “diisinyg
SPJEMO} UOINGLIUOD Y}B3Y BU} JO %0G SB PaAIadal 601'G1L3|00°0 66" LYY LE 000 000 000 66 LYY LE 66°LvY'LE ‘J9a1s Aing ‘SYUOM |IIN Joulio4 2L, 48€2/02/H
“(2102 12quanop) 1diedai jo sieak £ uiyum juads aq o} 2.,0}/L002/ddV/2c0¥8¢E|
Spun4 "JuawdojoAap 8y} JO SNIP.. SIW € B UIYIM SaI}IjIo.) 2180 . ‘weyusd| ‘peoy ybiH
yyeay Arewnd Buipiroid Jo s}S00 8y} SPJEMO)} PaAIaoal spun-|00°0 00'G0€'€61 000 000 000 00°G0E'E6 1 00°S0€°E6 1 ‘(ped weyuaxol) diisiny 4vy Jouloy L.« DLE2/BHH
‘1102 Joqwialdag Aq Juads aq 0} spund ‘seli|ioe}
aJeoy)esy Arewnd pusie o} Juswdo|aAsp ay) JO SJUBPISaL 40}
a|qeuoseas 8q pjnom i aiaym piem Buiuiolpe Aue 1o Arepunoqg
INY }Se3 pue 8]02}SET Y} UIYIM Sa}I|I0B} Iedyleay 18£1/¥002/ddV/68101
Arewnd Buipiaoid o 1500 8y} spJemoy peaigoal spun4|00°0 €2'€59'v81 000 000 000 £€2'€59'81 £2'€59'v81 INY ‘9A0ID) Bwi ‘9jodjse] 4vy ajoo)seg §9. 4S02/SH/H
‘(7102 ged) idiedal jo
sJeak G ulyum Juads aq 0} spun4 “eaie abpugxn 8y} ul sanijioey} . 2€92/9002/ddV/¥e6 L1 dising ‘peoy
a1e0 yieay Arewud jo uoisiaoid sy 10y paaigoal spun4|00°0 00°0v¥'HE 000 000 000 00°0v¥'HH 000V k1 9yoiquiad ‘asnoH lqnd [[IWPUI| diisiny 8G. 9/61/2HH
| SwI} ON "9HS 8y} Jo ANUIOIA B} Ul SBIH|I0B) ¥6¥2/9002/ddV/2290} “dising
a1ed U)[eay [290] Jo uoisiroid ay) Spiemo) paaieoal spund|00°0 00'9S1'C 000 000 000 00'9G}'e 009G} ‘peoy 8109se3 ‘9snoH aA0IBybIH disiny /S, 9S6L/LLH
“JodojoAap 8y} 0} pauinjal aq isnw
G102/,0/10 Aq uads jou spund juawdojaAsap a8y} JO Snipes a|iw . 9682/9002/ddV/9186S
0B} 9180 U)jeay Arewd spiemo) paaiaoas spun4|00°0 01'G/9'te 000 000 000 01'6L9'te 01'G/9'}e Ny ‘pY 8xoiquiad ‘9p-1g|  diisIiny 1sem S5, O¥8l6/MH
HYNISNOH ANV HLTV3IH ‘S3JINHIS TVIOO0S ‘0I1041H0d
- 8NnS S3JIAY3S SSANISNg
89'69€°262 20'8.£°€29 00'259'Se 1€'296'92 1€°296'92 £€'GYE'0S9 €€'GYE‘0S9 ' ALH3dOHd FONVNIL
“(120g 1snbny)
1di@oa1 Jo s1eak | | uiyum uads aq 0} spun4 ‘juswdinba
'@ S|00} ,SI98}UN|OA PUB SOUBUSJUIBIN AL %8 931} ‘Bulyjels G/¥2/9002/ddV/c622 HOYHON
NjoUl 9AI8SaY BINJEN POOAA SI0Y US] JO Juswabeuew ‘PEOY PU3 1SOM ‘PEOY Pu3 1SOM
3} Yl }SISSE O} SJUSLI[eISU| 80UBUSIUBW SB PaAIgdal spun4|00°000°G 00°000'GH 000 000 000 00°000'S+ 00°000'S+ ‘ulie suseg aumoq 0} jusdelpe pue 0ge/1L/3
*(810g aunr) 1diedal Jo sieak £ uiyim
Juads aq 0} spun4 juswdojaAap ay} Jo AjUIDIA By} ul 8oeds . ¥16%8€16/9002/ddV/8 18 "diisinyg
uado [euoneaoal pue aoeds uado spiemo) paniedal spun4|00°L96°82 00°296'82 000 000 000 00'/96'82 00'/96'82 ‘peoy pu3 1S9M ‘Hd OH AlleL Jwy| dysing yinog 0Eve/04/3
(9102 |udy) 1d1eds
Jo s1eak g uyim Juads aq 0} spun4 ‘Juswdojaasp sy} Jo ANuIdIA ¥121/8002/ddV/0v.S
3y} uiyim uojsiroid soeds uado SpIemO} PaARYAL UoNNqUIU0D|00'8LY'8 00'8.v'8 000 000 000 00'8/¥'8 00'8/¥'8 “disiny ‘puasbury egz 3 82| dusing aive/s9/3
*(Z1/€/91 UOISIDAQ J9qUIBI 13UIqeD) SAI3SAY dINJEN SPOOM
3n01BYBIH Je SHI0M UOIBAISSUOD SPIEMO} pajedojje spung ¥052/6002/ddV/2290 -
*SHWI| dwW1} ON ‘SPOOAA 8A0IBYBIH 1B SYI0M UOIBAISSUOD Binjeu 8 ¥622/9002/ddV/22901 “diisinyg
10/pUe JUSWAOUBYUS JO }SOD U} SPIEMO} PaAIadal uolnguiuo)|00°0 00°000°0} 000 000 000 00°000°0} 000000} ‘peoy 9}09se] ‘@snoH aAoibybiH 9j00sE] a6€2/99/3
CL/E0/LE LV SV | CL/€0/LE LV SV clL/e0/LE OL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LL/CL/LE LV SV CH/E0/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(2102 Aew piw je se) 3719vAN3adS Sannd JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIdX3 JHNLIANIAX3 JON3HI43H
SLNINWOD 3AONVIVE 40 3ONVIvE cloc/ Loe avioL avioL 3WOODNITV.LOL | SWOODNITV.IOL ONINNV1d / IWIHIS advm ‘434 3SVI

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 79



S 2402 U 191 10} tepd souml osloxd | xpuaddy

8 0 g obed

61'692'2.53
"yBnoioq ay) uj sadIAIas dJeQ YjjeaH apiAoid 0} PaAIadal uaaq aAey Spunj 98'cGe‘cd
*(papunya 1aje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ayy 1oy yisodap Aindas ajqeusn)al e se pjay aq o} st 00°000'S3
"yBnoioq ay) uj sadIAIaS dJeD Yj[eaH apiAoid 0} PaAIadal usaq aAey spunj 00°¢9E’ L3
‘yBnoioq ayy uj sal|19e} a1e yjjeaH Alewild apiaoid o) paniadal uaaq aAey spuny 88'sSy'ze3
"yBnoioq ay) ul saoIAIaS 38D Yj[eaH apIAoid 0} PaAIadal Usaq dAeY SPUN) 66° Ly LEF
*yBnoioq ayy uj saI19e} a1e YjjeaH Alewlld apiaoid o) paniadal uaaq aAey spuny 00'S0E‘€6L3
SHIOM Jo uonnaaxa Jadoud aunsua oy Jisodap Ajunaas e se paaladal spuny 00°000°8L3
*yBnoioq ayy uj say|1oe} aied yjjeaH Alewid apiaoid o) panIadal uaaq aAey spuny £2'¢S9'y8L3
*S)J0M 8y} Jo uonndaxa Jadoud pue anp ayj oy £)1ndas se pay 00°000°€Z3
“yBnoioq ayy uj san19e} a1k YjjeaH Atewrid apiaoid o) paiadal uaaq aAey spuny 00°0vY'LL3
*yBnoioq ay} uj sad1AIaS 319 Yj[eay apiAoid 0} PaAIadal uaaq aAeY Spuny 00'95L‘c3
“yBnoioq ayy ui sanIoe} a1k YjjeaH Atewtid apiaoid o) paniadal uaaq aAey spuny 01'/9°123
*(papunyau Jaje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ay) Joj Jisodap Ajunaas ajqeusnal e se pjay aq o} sl 00°000'3
*(papunyau 1aje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ayy 1oy yisodap Ainaas ajqeusn)al e se pjay aq o} st 00°000'S3
pasde] sey juawaaiBe s,Jaumo Jnoyym anypuadxa Joj poliad a|qeuoseal 60'sZyLEF

Q€9Z/8Z/H: 18«
O8€7/8L/1d:9L«
6€2/CTH L«
QLEZIVZIH €L«
48€2/0Z/H-C L
OLETI6LIH:LLs
¢L/8LT1d ‘99«
450Z/SLH 159«
L6VILLIBLEILA T
€L61/TIH 85«
a564/LLH LS
JV8L/6/H SS«
€9/8LZ1d 6«
9P/8LZ1d ‘TE«
GZ/1d ‘¥Z«

m—.mwﬂNwa w_muOt >_«:¢‘_._=o t:wnw 0} 3|qeun si [1DUN0Y 8y} spuny sajoud( ,

*5)unodde hulIeaq 3Sa13)ul Ul pjay I8 Spuny aIaYMm ajedlpul

199 PapeYS UIY}IM SaWBYIS 10} SaInbiy awodu|

aInjipuadxa pue awooul uj saBuey?d ajealpul sainbly pjlog

*sainbyy s,Jaenb snoiaaid ayy 1oy podal Jauiqes ayy aduls sabueyd Aay sajeatpul 3xa} ybnoayi-axuls pue pjog

"JuawaaiBe [enpIAIpul YIBa Ul N0 J3S SB SHIOM Uo Juads aq jsnw Bujujewsas spuny Jo aduejeq ay L

S310N
€6'2.9'€6S'Y 81°290'280°9 S1'0E'€L6 Ly 1GL'E8S L 06°108°G89°} 8€'786'19L°L 8€°698°2LL'L S3AWIHIS 11V TV.LOL ANVHD
€6'229€6S'Y €5°919°1009 29'612°868 02'899°S9vL €1'S18°29G L 99'95'855°L 99'1EV°695 L V1Ol - NS 901 NOLLO3S
CL/EO/LE LV SV | CI/ED/LE LV SV Cl/g0/kE oL LL/CL/LE LV SV CL/E0/LE LV SV LLCHIE LV SV | 2HEO/LE LV SV
a3LvooTiv
10N
(2102 Aew piw je se) 37avanN3ds SaNnd JHNLIAN3dX3 | 3HNLIAN3dX3 3HNLIAN3dX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIvE 40 3ONVIvE clocg/ Lioe avioL vioL JWOINITVLOL | JNODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / IW3IHOS adgvm ‘434 3SVO

L XION3ddV

(YuoN) 210z Y24 L€ LV SININIIHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadn IVIONVNIL

Page 80



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

19th July 2012

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Minor Material Amendment to planning permission 18958/APP/2011/873
dated 13/07/2011 seeking amendments to balconies of flats 2 & 6,
amendments to the internal layouts of flats 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8 & 11;
amendments of roof and introduction of roof terraces to flats 11 and 12;
provision of front doors for flat 4; increase in depth of bays by 460mm
provision of doors to front gardens for flat 5 (south east elevation); and
amendments to fenestration on south west elevation. (S73 Application for
amendment to approved plans under condition 4).

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2012/1035

Date Plans Received:  27/04/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/04/2012

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



v 0L0-1d-60-¢L)

a :oubmp

uoneAs|3 pJeAunod ise3 yinos Y
uoneAs| }1sep\ YUON 0 _FHlHIHrHIHlo
‘o bmp
pPOOMUON d3S0dO¥d SV NOLLYAT 13 amsﬁmzoov 1SV HLNOS
peoy ||lamxel
Jaspulay ay| L

<]
@ o8
M :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT —

IVHLINID AFTHONIL

30Vd 1¥387v |

3SNOH NOIFHIANOS HOOTd ade
a17 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

[T PR —

o

- - - :
Jualo - B
ONINNYd

:snjejs bmp m SaNe Ul 8[eoS
| o e w
nm ol 0
am Q3S0dO¥d SV NOILYATTS LSIM HLYON
&S v

T 1 900,

Page 83

FE BB B | -

HA
H

N P

v s sepuen —

:sejou |esoush



S| £10-1d-€€19

inel ‘ou bmp

uoisinold saWoH awndy pue
vaa Buneoipur ued 10oj4

“e[H} Bmp

POOMULION
peoy |[emMxep
Jsspulay 8y

‘el yoelosd

IV®00F' Tt
EV®002: + 60/60/80 o8
:9[e0S :9)ep umelp :Aq umeip

g0} €N - NOANO1

IVHIN3O A3THONIA

30Vvd L4391V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d40dd HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

el

ONINNVId
:sniels bmp
op| g :S8JOU UOISINeI | A8l
¢l "udv WINO9Y

A9 H1d3d NI A3SV3HONI

S%® ¥ SLv1d OL SAvE d3SIA3Y
S BP'€C SLV14 40 SLNOAVY
VYNY3IINI SNIHOS d3AOHddY
OL1 SINIWANINY HONIW

<

ctAINr
J3AN3IANY NIAHVYDO LNOHd OL LNOAVT
H1Vd.1004 'd30Nd34d ¥ 1v1d OL AVE

23]

NIHOLIM
NI Y3HY ONIHANIONYIN
INN008} X Wwooy -

S3ONVHLINIT NI V3"V
ONINHNL WWooSH X INWO00Z L

3sdin3a
ONINGNL IWWN0O0ZL X Wwooy 1

310410
ONINGNL H31INVIQ WWoosH

:sejou [esoush

|
WW
7

© e O]

ONINIG

SHed JeD 0} ouenU:

2 S~ VAUV ALINIWY
1"ON juswpiedy Joj Ajuswe
ajeAud "pieAUN0D [oA9]
100|4 PUNCID JOMOT

[ EVEIINETEY

_HIHHrHI[

ol 0

¥001d ANNOHO

AQnis

feon
WOONLYE # —
j Wooda3e
= G A &
r— €] g
ssovaym| <557 —=

- NOOYA38 ¥3LSV
SSa

i F N

B8.E [9AS] BjEIpaULIB)UI
yum dwes oz:}, ajyoud yredjoos meN



v G10-1d-60-¢L)

a :oubmp

pajedipul epeled aAl|D jJO
auino ayy yum pasodoud se
uoieAs|3 jse3 YuoN

‘o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |lomxe
Jaspulay 8yl

; ﬂ,m____ﬁw_oa

@ o8
M :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINID AFTHONIL

30Vd 1¥397v |

JSNOH NOIFHIAOS HOO014 aye
a17 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

Page 85

BUETT] m SallaW ul ajeds
ONINNY1d o e
:snjejs bmp O r O
e A3LVIIANI 3avyvd 3AITO HLIM d3S0d0dd SY NOILVATT3 1SV HLHYON
a3
BAY
am
&is| v a2z
I — |
B | m a5
(=== //@ K W (=== [m
KD K| i
R (==]=2) B8 o]
\EQ\

m
umw

B \&E e

\\

\
N\
g
il

(

\
]

i

:sejou |esoush



¥L0-1d-€€L9

ou BMp

['e}od MOPUIM [SHO

oy Bmp

POOMULON
peoy ||oMmxel
Jsspuiay 8yl

oy 10efoid

o[e0s

panoidde/paxosyd Sjep umesp £q umesp

g01 €N - NOANO1

IVHINIO AFTHONIZ

JOVd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFH3INOS HOO1d ade
d17S31143d0dd H0IST130X3

Juslio

ONINNV1d

sniejs Bmp

ajep

q

:$3j0u [esouab

SaJ)a)\ Ul 8|eog

0

ue|d MOpUIM |80

apis siy) uo apIs sIy} uo Jnys
a|qeuado MOPUIAA "apIS SIU PaXLy MOPUIAA "8IS SIU)
0} peny Buize|b Jes|n > o} payy Buize|6 enbedo

UOIjeAS|T MOPUIM [81I0O

apIs siy) uo 9pIs siy} uo Jnys
a|qeuado MOPUIAA “BpIs SIY} pax1} MOPUIAA "BpIS SIU}
0} paynls Buize|b Jes|n N

0} papu buize|6 anbedp

Page 86



v 610-1d-60-¢L )

a :oubmp

lospulay 8y -8snoH
2l|gngd Jawioy 8y} jo uopisod
ay) Buneosipul susog j9a.S

‘o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMmxep
Jespuley 8yl

e joslosd

<]
@ o8
7 7 ; M _:Aq umeip

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINID AFTHONIL S SeloN Ui oeos
30Vd 1¥397v |

JSNOH NOIFHIAOS HOO014 aye oL 0
a17 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

ISNOH 2178Nd ¥33ANIFH ¥3IWHO04 40 FT1408d ONILVOIANI INIOS133HLS

EEE] L B _

U m

I
B

= mEm — —
X b/ ] /
am

@is v

v g oo snnost

:sejou |esoush

Page 87



g ¥00-1d-€€19

A8l :ou Bmp

ue|d J00|4 punois
POOMYLION

peoy [[omxe
Jespuley 8yl

oy 08foud

(1213
V@002 L 22062 o8
‘ojeos ‘3ep UMEIP :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANO1

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 1d3g7v |

ISNOH NOIFY3IAOS HOOTd ade
a17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3

qualp
ONINNVd
:smejs Bmp
e)ep Aq S3J0U UOISIARY | :ABJ
cl ¥d WINO9Y

A8 H1d3a NI @3SY3HONI

S8 ¥ SLV14 OL SAVE A3SIAIY

S 8Y'€'C SLV1d 40 SLNOAVT

IVNYH3LNI IWIHOS A3AO¥ddY
OL SINJWANINY HONIN - V

cLanr LNOAVT
N3QHVYO LNOYd OL SNOILVHILTY HONIN
a30Nd3d ¥ 1v14 OL AvdE 40 H1d3d 4

:$9j0U [eJoURB

&l 9%

@
NINIGINSHOLIN Aanis

H

s081504 @

NOOY ONIAIT

- 4

LA

WOO¥a38 HILSYA

aunsNa

WOOH(38 M3l

I =

M
- EMW ]
| ;

ONINIG Woo¥a3s

a¥v08n0

Y
= NI

)

£

OO ONIATT

g,

M

r
!

Wooxa3s

| |
/|
g p
{1
O

)

Woo¥a38

N

1IpS|N:

]

sanap U 9eds

N3HOLIY /_

=n]

,HIHlHrHIHL

ol

0

¥0O014 ANNOYO

[TyNa
2N S - VRV ALNIWY a o
}'ON Wewpedy Joj Auswe
8jeALd ‘PIBALINOD (BR8] g g
100]-4 PUNOID) JoMOT O o
O
E NI o)
@ i
avosand
Auin | woosaza
00¥HLYE
€
= o war )
[ Hi-\HiH
7 swﬁ
r — [
E ) 5340
WOOHQ38 ML

o0
o

Aanis

HOOH38 ¥3LSVI

Page 88



800-1d-60-Z4)

:ou BmMp

ue|d Jooy

‘o Bmp

POOMULON
peoy [[emxe
Jaspuiay 8yl

e Josloid

[}
@ od
L] :AQ umesp

g0l €N - NOANO1

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

JOVd Ly391v L

3SNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
417 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

RUCT

ONINNV1d

:snjejs Bmp

AU uoIsinal | iAdJ

@vA3T3
BDSY AG
8HL1am
&3 3aI1s v

:sajou [esouab

4004NI

[anvINGD
A0 L3N

Seno Ul 3je0s

0

NV1d 400d

N0 STaNVA Ad

[]

ONISNOH
NS3AO 131

N 9E TNV Ad

[]

Page 89



v i 600-1d-60-2L L

a :oubmp

e Josloid

[e sallel Ul 8[eos
SUOIBAS|T }SET YHON pue LH.H.H[HHLO
AUWON_ IIPMXEA v 1583 cuu_mswu a3S0d0¥dd SV NOILVAT13 LSV HLYON
POOMULION
peoy ||omxe| ——— R e PR
100pUIRY B4L B _@: oW W e

|

<]
@ o8
M :Aq umesp

BN
B2

K H

H XN B | E

=
iz = = -

B

i

iz

v
e

@

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINID AFTHONIL

30Vd 1¥387v |

3SNOH NOIFHIANOS HOOTd ade
a17 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

%

g LI

|

JA
B
\EIEJW [
B |\
-
[eza|
‘EM{I
E]ﬂq
B

!
E
L5
[ ]

it

i [, | B

i
mm{“
I

z{i

iz == = =

[ezlay|
(2

=]

B

N
;s

1o a1 e wwospo — g o vopuy —

RUET)

o ers vopuen —

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

fsina1 | A8l

[ JE|
A
a@im
&S v ] Sene Ul 8[eoS

C o e e

ol 0
d3S0d0O¥d SV NOILVATTI 1SVa HLNOS

Page 90

== |

2= |

===
||||||||I||||\|“ %u/ ’JLI B

v g o — o ont i ey sy

:sejou |esoush



g €00-1d-€€19

Aol :ou bmp

ueld als

‘e Bmp
poomyuoN
peoy [[lomxe\
Jaspuley ay|

‘e eloxd

PaX00]q SS800€ JBINOIYP

L M
VoG
:0/eos

o8
:Aq umep

SeNoN Ul 9jeog

2k "dv
:91ep umesp

g01 €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 143g7v +

3SNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
a17S31143d0dd HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

U0} SSBO0E JEINJIYSA M

el
ONINNV1d
:snyejs bmp
:oep| Aq 1S0J0U UOISIAB | A8I
¢l dd WIN09Y

A9 HLd3A NI A3SY3HONI

S % ¥ SLV1d OL SAVE d3SIA3Y
SBY€¢ SLV1d 40 SLNOAYT
IVNY3LINI IW3IHOS d3AOHddY
OL SINJWANINY HONIW v

ckAINe SINIWNOD
SHINNV1d ONIMOTO4 A3ANINY
N3A"YO LINOHd OL LNOAVTHLYd1004 g

sAemuBy v
Uim paaibe aq 0} UOISDY

[euBis j013u00 oyyeI L

Aeids Aiqisia enasw 6z A/'.

®alY PajuEld

X

19 BAOGE WWOOSE (28]

100}) PUNOB J& I MOPUIM SIYL
:s8jou [esouab

)
AN

BBIE UORD8I00 UIg

PEOI B0IAIBS JO uonoun(
WO SBIBWIG "UIW BOBLINS [9AS

‘8ouenu3 8N // S Q
x shemybiy v



810-1d-60-¢L)

a :oubmp

8U90g }9811S

‘o bmp

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuley 8yl

e joslosd

<]
@ o8
M :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT
IVHLINID AFTHONIL
30Vd 1¥397v |

3SNOH NOIFHIANOS HOOTd ade

a17 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

RUET)

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

fsina1 | A8l

a3
BAg
am
@is v

:sejou |esoush

(&) Sello Ul 9[e0S

WIHIHTHI[

ol

0
ENERSIEELTE

NG

T |
<

H, xwmm HH
X0
VAR < 7

B i saa

F T

I

l\“
m

" mlll|!!!|

|||||||||IIIIIliIIIh|un

il
i

o e g umogpey

sovmy |

7

Page 92



900-1d-€€L9

ne ‘ou bmp

ue|d Joo|{ puodeg

o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||omxep
Jespuiay ay|

:apn j08loid

(1213
002:1 2l ddv o8
:9|eos. ‘8jep umesp :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANO

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

3OVd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFH3INOS HOO1d ade
a17S31143d0dd "0IST130X3

WOO¥A38 ¥l

s34

g Sa.9N Ul 9eog

vHIHlHrHlHl

ol 0

¥0014 ANOD3S

WOOY ONINT

Juale
ONINNVd
:smeys bmp
a)ep Aq S8)OU UOISIAG | :A8J
¢l ¥dv LR LLSLVId

01 d30av s30vyy3L 4008V

:saj0u [esouab

'\ Wooazq

Woo¥a3g

= ) [run | vioo
f ooua3E
[ |
HONIA
= W
NBHOLD &n
insNa e
A a = fHH
ONING WO v ff— f
soued sano
o peny Suzmdonbedo o pey Buzmd onbsdy

sousd sowo.
o peny Buzd snbedo
souedbomor soued oy

1 pony Buzei6 anbedo

PaZe(B 21M95G0 9 [l PIEDIPUI SMOPUIM BU) O S[aued JaMO) BUL “8peied INIO
U1 [9A9] 10 AOGE WILIQYE | @4 uawId0jeAsp pasodaid JO SIaAST 1D :ALON

Pozefp ainosqo ale SHOPUM asal

MOPUIM

3AAvHvd A0 Z2 % L

JF

mopuim | mopuim

Page 93




200-1d-€€L9
:ou Bmp

ue|d 30019

oy bmp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMXel
Jespuiay ay|

:apy 100losd

£VD00S:L
‘90

60-60-60

o8

NV1d MOO'14d

:8jep Umesp :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AZTHONIZ

J0Vd 18397V L

ISNOH NOIFHINOS HOO1d ade
a17 s311d3d0dd "0IST130X3

ONINNVd

:snjejs 6mp

a)ep Aq SSJOU UOISIAGL | :ABJ

Page 94



61020001 Joquinu 8ousd| "panasal sybu |1y "800z WbLAdoD umoid @

© /% 2 /
910-1d-€€L9

iA8J :ou Bmp

Jespuiay 8y] - 8snoH 2lgqnd

Jawuoy Jo uonisod Bunesipul
wasns NV %0078 x
pPOOMYLION
peoy ||emxe
J99puIay ay|

:opy j0aloid

'3 o 0

£VD005:1

‘oleos

o8
Aq umesp

2l ydv
:8lep umesp

g0l €N - NOANO1

IVHINIO AFTHONIZ

JOVd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFH3INOS HOO1d ade
d17S31143d0dd H0IST130X3

anig
! umﬁm\:?_u_sm snomald
i

paliorey Buiping u$8wn
ONINNV1d

:snjeys bmp

\A.,.,..

mep|  iAq :S9J0U UOISIAGY | :AB)

:$3j0U [esouab %

Page 95



g S00-1d-€€19

o :ou bmp

ue|d 4004 1S4

‘o Brp

POOMULION
peoy |[emxep
Jeepuiay 8y

‘ol palod
IV®00L'F

EV®@002: H 210g "Hdv o4

:9/e0S :9)ep umelp :Aq umesp

g01 €N - NOANOT

IVHINIO AFTHONIL

30Vid 14391V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOO1d ade
a17S31143d0dd HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

“uelo

ONINNVd
:snjeis bmp
opep|  ihq :s010U UOISIAD) | :ABI
¢l Hdv ‘assingd

6788°2'9 S1V14 40 SLNOAV
YNYH3ILNI INIHOS A3AOHddY
OL1 SININANINY HONIW v

ckanr LNOAV1
N3AYVYO LNOH4 OL SNOILYHI LTV HONIW
a30Na3d ¥ Lv1d OL Avd 40 H1d3d g

:sejou [esousb

[+ Sane| Ul 9jeog

0
¥OO014 LsHld

WOO¥38 ¥ILSYW

5 (
NOOYHLYE @
<

51 pon Buizl onbedo.

pIS Si U0 1nus
PaX1 MOPLIA ‘0P1S SIY
N 01 pony Buizel6 onbedo-

opis 1 vo s
PO} MOPUN “9DS a1
o1 pou Buzeld onbedo.

pozelB ainosqo ale SMOpUIM asauL

MopUIM mopup | mopuIM MOpUIM
3AVHVd A0 2 B |1

I_F

Page 96



g |_ £00-1d-60-2 L}

:ou Bmp

100]4 punoJL) Jomo

-aj Bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lomxe
lespuiay 8y

‘e 1oeloid
TYDU0T T
€Y@002:+ 60/60/80 o8
:9|edS :9)ep umelp :Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14397V }

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d0dd "HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

ualo

ONINNVY1d

:smejs bmp

oep| g :SJ0U UOISINGL | iAB)

NOILVYATT3
LNOHd SSOHIOV WINOSY A9
[A30NA3d ONIATING 40 HLAIM
60030 a30NACYLINI 3ONVHLINI 3dIS A4

Mdvd
dYO ANNOYD MO13d WOH4S
0L HYW Q3AOW3H SAvE a31avsia g

:sejou |esoush

[ Seljol U 0jeos

0

4

JouIN AliqisIA

ANV ONY FHOLS SQHOTANV

2 S~ VIHY ALNINY
1 'ON 1uswyiedy Joj Ajuswe
aleAUd "pIeAUNOY [oAs)
100}4 PUNOID) JOMOT

WOOY ONIAIT

NIHOLY

Page 97



v i L1L0-1d-60-CLL

a :oubmp

pasodoud se suoneas|3
(pseApNnoD) 389 YINOS
(pseApnod ) 3s9M YHON

‘o bmp

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuley 8yl

e joslosd

<]
@ o8
M :Aq umesp

[ Sele| Ul 8eos

_HIHIHrHIHl

oL 0

@3S0d0O¥d SY NOILYAT T3 (Q¥VALYNOD ) LSIM HLNOS

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINID AFTHONIL

30Vd 1¥387v |

3SNOH NOIFHIANOS HOOTd ade
a17 S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

RUET)

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

fsina1 | A8l

a3
BAg
am
@is v

:sejou |esoush

||

HA

(22]22]

(22]22]

i

(e 0y porai) |

Pen 0 0 U0

L] L0 00l

0

oo o veig oo —

a8 poo o890 4o uniongs —

o oo uopuon —

upais ol a0 o wioogs —

(o sana| Ul 9[e0s

-

ol

0

@3S0d0¥d SV NOILYAT 13 (QYVALENOD) LSIM HLHON

nooyaze

nooyaze

WoO¥a38

Woo¥a3s

Woouaz8

NIHOLD

Page 98

\__/




¢l0-1d -€€1L9

ABJ :ou BmMp

ue|d A8y yum uoiosas Buo

g Sa5O Ul 9jedg
ol 0
ATX NOILDO3S ONO1

o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[eMXe

Jospuisy 8yl

L]

R AT

-opn Joolosd
2@3_. r
EV@002: L 2l ddv o8
:9|eos ‘ejep umelsp :AQ umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIZ

30Vd 14397V |
ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOTd Ade
a.17S31143d0dd "0Is130X3a

Y

2

]

i

L) L

L]

Juslo

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

:e1ep Aq S9JOU UOISIAGS | ABS

W=
0]

[« Sana| Ul 3[eos

_HlHlHrHlHl

ol 0
d3S0d0Oydd SY XX NOILO3IS ONO1

X .

‘4 WooNa3a|| ss3ua SuIvLS NSN3 @ @ VA 4V
JONVING /
WOO¥A38 HILSVN || Ssa Suwels nooyaza 2iinsNa NIHOLN Wooua3s WoD¥a38 aunsNg Wooa3s NZHOLL
ssua aunsNa SueS Wooxa3g alnsNa NIHOLH ONINIG WOO¥a38 aunsNa Wooa38 NaHoLL!
WOON3E ¥ILSY awnsNa SuvLS WOO¥A38 MILSY | WOOHLYE NIHOLM ONINIG WOO¥a38 || 3unsNa ONING NZHOL

:sejou [eJouab

Page 99



Cities Revealed ® aerial photography copyright The Geolnformation ® Grou

2002 _

. - Northwood

‘x\\CoIIege

Notes

Site Boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Former Reindeer Public House,
Maxwell Road,

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education

Northwood & CommunityServices
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale ol
18958/APP/2012/1035 1:1,250 V3
TN F»t
Planning Committee Date ! \‘)’t‘
North Page100  jyly 2012 HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 81 SHENLEY AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 2 x three bedroom semi-detached dwellings with associated
amenity space, parking and alterations to vehicular access, involving
demolition of existing detached bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 64555/APP/2012/14

Date Plans Received: 06/01/2012
Date Application Valid: 06/01/2012

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Page 101

06/01/2012
24/04/2012
01/05/2012
05/07/2012



DRNES

ReMEABLE BLocK. PAING.  PRIORA (MARSMLS) TYPE © BRINDLE (0@ SMithR)

PAHID T 450 S ASD i 200 » 400 X 180 miu

GUIDELINES FOR. USE | —

2 PRIORA (bR SIMIARD (ONCRETE BLOCK. PAYING , PEEMEABLE JOINTS FILLED WITH
1 OMM WASHED A REGATE . (APPROK . TOINT WIDTH &~ 7tvan)

WASHED &M AGEREGATE  SDMM DEFPTH

b T WASHED ZOmin GRADED AGGREGATE, TEPTH B TESIGN.
M7= CAPPING LAy DEPTY By DESIGH (DEFENDING ON GROUND GorlDITION).

[MB. BUIDING PEGULATIONS PART HI3 1 APRIL 2002. RANNING RLICY GUITANGE NoTe 5(?&;25]

PLANTING SCHENULE.  (sPEFICATION: NPS ~ NATINAL PLANT SPECIFI GATION)

* PROFUSED TREE PLANTING
TREE. PIT: 7504750 3 Q0OMM DEFPTH

g BETUWA FENDULA (SILVER BHRCH) 4=A60 HeledT AT Tie oF PANTING
SORBUS ANCAPAN A ( ROWA Z—AW HElgHT AT TIME oF PLANTING
C BEUA FENDULA (SILNER. BIRCH) 3—4m HEIGHT AT TIME OF PLANTING

d PTRUNUS SARGENTI [ SARGENTS CHERRY 252 HEIGHT AT TiME oF PLANTING

¢ PROPOSED HEDGE PLANT
€ OVAL-LEAFED PRWET (LIGINSIRUM OAL FOUUM) . HEleH! AND SPREAD 4200 ~4500  FUTHIZE © S5LIRES iQJuum
f Box (Ryxirs sgmw:/gwews) HEIGHT AND STREAD 600 PRE-FORMED HEDGE  B/LIN M

¢ PEOPOSED PLANTING

No. POT. SIZE/LTRES SPACING  Ne/Mm2
% CEANOTHIAS "CONCHA 4 1/m% 5L
[ CHOLSYA TERNATA "AZTEC FeaRL 4 1/mz 50
‘?4 HEBE. "AATUMN GLORY" 5 Afm? 5L
PHOITNIA “ RED RoBIN® 2. 42 &L
M NIBURNUM  DAVID 3 1im? 5L
P YIRURNUM TINUS " CYE PRICE 5 1fmz- 5(

« PRoPOSED SELDING /TURFANG
_i,tlu_ %Awnuqkm PR SEEDING/TURFING, doomm MiIMUM DerR, 150m1n PREFEREED ) OF CLA
oF 2oL

o "RP SOIL. QOO UALTTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH B 3882 [ 4994. GeNERAL PURPDED gRADEGR BeTTER ,
" DEPTHS REIED, AlL. PLANTING AREAS 400mm. TOP S0ILED AREAs 1B B Zomm HIGHER THAN «ERBS,
FUTPATHS ArD PATIOS. TOPSILTO Be evaNLy GRATED AND TREE FROM SUB SOIL CoNAMINATION € DEBRIS.

| PLANTS AND PLANTING .
AL PRANT  MATERIAL To BE SUPPLED SHOULD (oMPLY INITH ReQUIREMENTS SPECIRED IN BS 30361 1992.
AL LADSCAPING WoRIS TO BE N ACCORDANCE WITH BeiMsH STANDARDS (35 4428 4989 core oF
PrACTiSe PO GENERAM | ANDSCAPE OPERATTONS. :
10 Be PLANTED WITHIN FIRST PLANTING AND SEEPIMG SEASONS "TOLLOWING THE COMPLETION oF
THE DEVELOPMIENT or the OGIAPATION oF Tre BUILDING , wHICHENER 15 Tife EARLIER PERIOD.
THs Posirion OF SeRVI CEX, PATHS , DRI(ES MO S0 PIRTH, May APFECT AND SLietrly ALTER Tie

Exa ReITiod oF PLANING.

PrRoJECT DRA&AWANG TITLE!

84 SHENLEY AVENUIE PROPOSED PLANTING SCHEDULE. Ack Assoc..

RuisLIp, Mipbx. Hat 65T |, Fraorose LANDSOAPING OMEHOUSE, WELLINGTON RoAD,

SCALE; DATE: bEwG o ety oo SANDHURS; BERKEHIRE Gti47 94y
_ JUNE 2014 | S1/54R /o8




_______
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

:oN Bumesq

wwwww

000000000000

_______

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Page 103




g o /oNshs | - Zroz Mady. 00z:F
LA JON BNIMY2A SANG IANOS
?\@S SR SeHAWS ﬁws Gy _ }nj .
bt NaNaTEM Seronsho ; INUMY Mmré; ‘ AW 4
B o BTN Jog bat ) Spin o i -
N ALIS @5 3VNERY ATINOHS T8 : . T
g S HNIMVaT N H2E00d i SaLeN &
INNIAY ANNIUS
v ooas ] Y 9005 Iy AL
7 T 1 £ bzs{,w
B
8 $ Wff&m
I _ aol _
-y Jersid syremvs—| 1 7] !
Cr aapawss Mg awladn ) woaabiss be dpinssrgy e | ] ﬂ% b | )
m_wmﬂpm\,&u HFT=WAO pEN _ il B H
lz-oN 53 on s 0N Jrf _ \%“_iw GLon LLon 5L o
N . A
. ~ i - _ 1 i Sk /
o
| ™
) | P o
¢ il ¢ | &
MEANIA 0081 0087
o f MGINM 429
=3
[ /s
53 /
T L - , 33 g
N [ s, A AoNS 2
= S W » \.*@/ , mwém. : \_%@ E@ 3 ;
N &g m " Fo, s
%% 5 e H M\
NE i mﬁw ﬁp 52
@ . RS
e B ek
& m WW i iy g ﬁ. E
s B 2
Mw mwv V_M_S IS 3 1 g 4 <
MorHe, 8 € WP
sw Ww g =, g Pt origs 2 ¢y m
m - { s0koE %w@ ﬂ\

I

- —
Freo

SgTL B

Frp) GHHSR

SY @ 0027 Iwvxr

T

wse vz wp o




lid A

e - .J.l
Sl

TN AR ot
ve\nldu..u!fl.'l{f .

SN

P




5N°02'SWOYAJIWE)BIUEPDIOBIUOD
001} 5588 020 Xed 900-Hf/N3HS 18 8002 00z:h
#¥10 2788 020 duoydalaL V A9y ‘oN Buimeq eg -9|eds \

930 vVH X38310AIW

dnsiny 89 vH
QVOY VINOLOIA Sb¥ disiny
NV1d 31IS ONILSIX3 3NNIAV ATINIHS 18

| L Bumesqg 1o8fold

SONIMYHA ONIMYOM A8 A3XO3HO 38 OL SNOISNIWIA 1TV

SOLOHd 8 SLOVY.LX3 ASAYNS FONYNAHO WO¥H NIMVL S31LH3d0¥d ONIMNOGHOIAN 40 STIv.13a

AANIAY  AF INIHS

/8 ON G8 ON €8 ON 64 ON L/ ON G/ ON

TIVAA YORIE HOIH w005
VIR OIS HOTH U005,

T

TIVAORIE HOIH W'
Q3HS' :
»oms8

14 G3QUVO8 3SOTOAN0DS

‘SH3id HOIH W't NIIMLIB 3ONI3 GIQUVOB 3SOTD WINDDS + TIVA OIS HOIH Wi

wg wo




3oz 114 007~
v oz opLio Tgon 9l elsvle |
AVG (VD TANSRES] Useintidive ! .

layen] NOIBNITEM  S5voHhO

199 Wk saan grisvid

D08y DY SNVId 2001 @salo¥d NN ABre 2 v @ 007 : T 2906
EHLEL 2PUNSR] s i T i o — — ]
Wiop WS wg we wp 0

249-Yler \Ns\mm Azt

ST ST L (ppfanbs [omes0s) Hoord dssiy (plaize [wsear) dood avop
i , | ‘ ; B
_ _ DS _ _
| |/ / |
. . { .
! 8 &éf —
IR 1 WO i L rEpeREd N Wa9.9%
t:ﬁmﬁu«;‘ X x/ ) O3 h NOBL | RN _ K
s i = e Forinan
N~
o
b
(0]
INVH EEANYH -
; »ﬁwww -
LM 2T
e = S A2ANTB )
i - o /7 . Hord @8
| o Neado
— 2WoOT * _ - _
. Z Hoozkpes . -
7 _ S;Muv&.\‘ﬂ A E
| == =~ “ I fpeao _ T,é _7
| | | | L
. ——

b\:;s\ Namu ~
ol ¥ [ wadd Briwiq
e U] vt -
1 ANYORE NO STM DM ONDWAZY
2tto]so

; sy




_ = o/ dvs/rg oz Iady |08
AV LD FRIHSAEE LSanHANYS AZY “ON BrimvEd HIV | YOS
QvCE] NOLDNTTIIN YOE  onOt A0 ‘
J0ssy 40 SNOLYAZA ZAS Jgo, Pk XaaW Grisivid
v e 0o BN eiars 18 ‘

STUIL DNIMYEG : 19300dd _ _ - A D OO T

" — ]

Woy WG, g g wp  Q

(lsaM-HI0S) NOUATTE Sgis

1]
S50 a0 i

TIEVAISAA S| OSTT WHWINIW ThA Neis=q
OF ¥ o TIvd WhWINW Y ; S0 1y oN

(Iova-HIHON) NoUwena Fas

Page 108

(L
]

I
[l

SSYI PN%RO m

[

!




2 <0/ YS/58 <oz Jwa«_. coF

AYG LND FAHSHAFD ISANHANYS AT 0N ONIvYEd v | aivos
AV NOLDNITTIAM YOE IS0t AYO

. 2088y GOV WY W LNoeH 199 i ¥l s

SNOIIVATTE d35040dd AN %ﬁ_/mxm 18

CHLLLL DNIMVYE] 1 1oa00dd

e

wig:h

WG

bng W

(isva-Hinog) Noy/aE Vsl

v 900y .7 2
77 7077007 §

Q

L]
[ ]

[]

1m

!

— |

=1

[ ]
[

N
]

g2 :1y abaid

harrog

jﬂ

@ T Nyt SPAZRS LON PINITIZVA. WOSKQL S3ADY
SHNVIANZ ~ SE200Y I TN

WABdSY AYY SNOWKNG? SALSOHIY W07 QL-OACGENS
(NG 05 any 14 LL!Si-son =) s3I Bdcrl] DNRINOgHEIEN
QL TEVAUINOD AING 28 QL HOVI-T 8y

Qv SANNRE MOTNIM  Stor D g (37 1L docr

T CIoN

(Is3MM-HIHION) NOUWETR INOGH

Axvannog ﬁ

e

11

i

|
|
n

]
ﬁ.
|
__
!

wee vt 2p0E T!I!Q ,

Aetrapeogy

(I

Page 109




Yso/AVsfis | Frozannt| ooz}
61¢ 405 okt Lo IO ey :0ny GZZV«\WQ 2 e i
Mo LV SaMsRg) JsanHanys ; i LT
voe] haUDNMEM 'FSTOH IO (T Noiszn) . 5
—oceys mm:uuwwbchmwﬁ:m dag v xﬁmmﬁ &ﬁ,ﬁm
Oy ! INE) :
_ @m@@tﬁ% A=l 7 M ﬁu@ﬁ%ouu

IMNDs a5 IS0J0dd

N BONLEYERAT) n
epossap EEg oo WO sl EIERENS
gpoN & on \ SINAS aZs0408 / R Loy
: - i £ i > - RIS 2.% " / ] _ i "
H r . m.:w} ;wm_ei 1] T _H_ i T ¥ ; : =
(I E) i psana it amannjl i
_ O] __ 0 - mmum = ] I -

|
|
|
_.
!
W

Page 110

NS JZ2BUS PNUsID

PRSI0 TP Mm»ﬁwwnwmruozmmmﬂﬂm
500N cg-an 11giX3 A( Lo Loy

e P >

B ] SN Hpida” i s

[ s anse | SN

- ,
=




L Lofebvsha| Troz aNnll 00z iz wwd | 27 So@H | TH
A LD T HSHREQ ASaNHINGG [ ONDNImvRIY 2va TS @NoiNzed =g aL Sy | oz| aanNo Az | sl
{ppt NULDNTTIEM Fornolivo 0 P Ta— NN L2 divd | z-e| wmaNoo | b
ok 75) L
DOSSY GOV LMPEM E=ril APNFAY AINZHS TG Niveze| divd | sz uadinookz | EL
FLL D H :
NIMY ST e =Tolo s | Lzl S PP w0 | Z1
S| Wt | be Tddy | Tl
SNOUNINIAINOR] vowaney | MM sanmds | 9]
ALY 1
sNQIbyHSNeD Q) Nalivaag NI $a9RIL, SO0 & LS8S S-¢ daviniS
Hellraig i FoNydRoY ml {NOLLIsad Bl THdOYddy akL F)
HNDNAL INIDRIOA <0 IN2WZDYIL 2441 AS dAL0BL0S AT3RI0) 25
Mo alls 24l do INaWIaTFAa DNV QaN bz =g Qm\w\wyk ETN
ALINAWY
“PSIA T ML NIV D.?ANPZ\/}L a4 Ny) 33U 325 Whidaw
= = ) SV INANAOT2NA 425040 - Foria Wdl
ERRENY \/Wl NaHe *Amﬂow‘m%wm oL B S o gzoﬁwﬁﬁ&\@ Sazell
e
A = = BOVANIC -
\A«a} Eﬁﬂ@sﬁ%ﬁm 1~ bve REnerzet st dvaDodhl 2L
Aavaiiog JevaALRION a1 L 0 L8V Ne DNILSTAD Ny 05TV
JM_ W_dm_m_t io_._._%nwu N_Wwwr CLSOW Ay ALy ioNIAvA 30 5PY
AHL - SAISVINMOT Sva-FLIEON QNY _isya- A0S 4L N0 Givals
Nvgw S33IL Mad ¥ HLIM @RS v U2 Sl ANs AL
RYWWNS
e
o oN S8 oN £2ON T2 ON pran Lo oy S)ON
(IR0,
N Y ! 7 =
] ~—
[0
T (@)
— ©
|| o
=

o

i t
Ws¥ wot

|27/ 1/ (/]
s wl

[ IS




= 90/ 4vsh2
2y ON HNIMYRT

TYOZ INnC oS’y
=t ETIVOS

WG Lbns Sessmiag b\&sxaz@
v NALONITIZM BSnoH HO

<pls Nig ANy

lgg bvi Xaaly dnsirrd

POSSV N s Tk BSoI0Ud ‘INaAY: AFTINBHS T2
12TLLLL DNIMV2I [ IDacagld
SNIg REN oz A AlsyM Nageld
MG WHT OPZX € L 3UISYM DUsanad
» FENQ W MDAy
SIS FHWL No DGO Jaguil © SISat 3L COT % QoF
NN D 2ais NQIyITE NGRS ] 14
T /\
A b
g §
<
i i E _ =
7 00os¥
MWidals 24 No NMoHS sy L SS¥aIS Nig
NOUVATIZ 20y SNOIYATTIA 2AIS NOILLY a3 LNo2d NV
DTV
SEaiv NG HNIdioss Moy s o 5300
SaNs 241 Eals .
- 1A~
s
QoI ~E = I
H |
=
A |
r e -
= =SS
l ¥ h
i | 7 I o \__\
o

SMIG oL dd  » GHS faqays

Page 112




n'00"SaWOUAWE}(RIUEPDIOEIU0D
004} §¥88 020 Xed
Y10 Zv88 020 SuoydajoL
930 ¥VYH X3s31adIN
dIsiny
avod VIHOLOIA Svv

LOO-Hr/N3HS 18 8002 00k

v Ay :oN Bumelg e)eg REIERI
1499 vvH

dinsiny

NV1d 40014 ONILSIX3

:ap1L Bumelg

JNNIAVY ATINIHS |8

:o8fold

SONIMYHA ONIMYOM A8 d3¥D3HD 39 OL SNOISNIWIA 1TV

e e e —

NV1d 400714 ANNOYD

WOOy¥d3d

Wooya3g

JONNO1

AHOLVAYISNOD

WOOYHLYE

N3HOLIM

e

wg

Page 113

E=======




Cities Revealed ® aerial photography copyright The Geolnformation ® Group, 2002

Sports Ground

Ruislip Manor
Sports and Social Club

Site Boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& CommunityServices

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Site Address
81 Shenley Avenue,
Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
64555/APP/2012/14 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 114 jyly 2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address EASTCOTE HOUSE AND GARDENS HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Repair works to garden wall, installation of new gate to eastern side of wall
and repair of stable block and installation of 2 micro CCTV cameras and
burglar alarm to eaves of stable block (Application for Listed Building
Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 23846/APP/2012/1133

Date Plans Received: 10/05/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/06/2012
Date Application Valid: 10/05/2012

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



briamiid/Lioe

T - (TYNY3ALNI) NOILVATIIT TIVM LSIM

TIVM LSIM TYNHILINI

NoULANE30

SHYOM ¥HIVd3Y 310018V3 lelm *mwail\

SN30YVO 3ISNOH 310018V3 Uy

103N

Yz ez S6910 xo4 I

VL 0GT SERI0 WL i . A T

M0 9EN 'XISTIOAIN “IS0NEXN ‘IHINID JAD ‘11/NP
40D CHOIONV AYHOAHOD

Iom buysiea i burpuog hpyey g %
vayPlisugy PUIYaew W ARG PARSUoSSY \

SPIS-BISS “1oral pusoub ol ek Tone

_Sp‘sauv\wuév.i 2pdwo> ::ﬂu ﬁnmzﬁ%

NOGONITTIHE on WY

ﬁ 120U ABQUaY|- 7!
' i s ~ [ > s
_ EV\ 7R Y S S ;
ton_ll e T!: RZAPARDZEDARDZAP AN JNATTATITT _:»\___S__m_\__:__\_ s:ﬂ_:\_:\_._\:_\:\rc\rt‘D Z h
5 i3 1~ Sleee . 2
|

> S9¥°2Z ot
Agk 3ls Vo uany sydoabejoud @ @ @ @ @

p 2ouanbos 20 ) 1oM iy
N sl P A e o 2 - Z uonoeg
|

€ wpas Nepun 12MO\D

| :
Usyo>y)3ads 1ip é_zw w ypuaiued 7 Bes0g 2 >4
Wpoa 9404 S| BMMoap sy 9 L L
SIPUG UMD D SIuG (P
Stypumeys M PINSY G i5-o-os luisn woy2olsud (2T

- el Tt ]
. 4 S
N | ! A
*SAWh PAUAD! | |
VDYIANSWD VbW U] SHDUQ r:_uu_w
Buissiw/pabowap/uanaig a0y 7

5B

‘umoy s
0 @sAA Apmey huyweda FEIS
NEM O3 ANOBIEY oy aban / suoid .

40 VoW jiifautz” Ad MOTY
=T 77

‘oo buvpans bt A9+ o6L0¢ L 86400/ /) 7 7> T

eronp af UG buides o lprowal L = i By 7
Ao} 0Ny (7 —g) WOARSS e I Y |
|
wypw 24 oy o> hoy memp : |
|
|
|
|
|
|

AS—

e
N

wpoysuo> buudpy L

ul-snyy. umbys 4l
‘SSuloq ohuq [T
40 3o doy Pingay)

Page 116

@w close @,_VJV@U - s i
| uoioes

2g

HHEHH
HHHH

Sighim S3)4 P 2oU3P1A3) buysixo T
Whuay iUs 344 twcﬂvB husdo
mopq iy umid bulwan gy mary €

8/

W33 1ol paguoosp ¢v Av T
POASWD U Y 1IDM Jo WUDay T
I

I

“D2US ¥ AP U010 Wy

Buyzppw Byasor> on /o svmp
. S pupy puod>as/paborlos =
RAD DPuq {uawamda 1D =

; 7
humasus G99/ 011 2VMPY2 SV v o §

Uasypd v woyrhaSwn Buivayow T u Lﬁnn-u-a-s--n-k!
u opug bude » bupn) pagey

i 2 !
Tamal * 50U} WDoYS 3R] dpu
Ao} TPIS-D- 43S PWD WA ‘ANOWMA 4 P od doj v:jum @ @

Nwe '2500) 209 @ PWIQl UD

smpug buido> A0 s0uq bupny hup §y N Co_Homw
“2500) @ P} 2w fuiol 3y H
U0W A0 W 0Z-Z) 40 YIJPP DUt 2}
st 400 210y +usniq hap buisa
22 /wyrabaA ‘sUqPP Jo sHpuq . —r

budes puv bupey upa|s hajdm -
/$0\u} PRYa30Y SOUD oM |1y ]

g ™

MMV SIHL O3 3T¥OS LON OO

H
HHHHHHHN

7
i
I

pPamoq #mepana) r:.zv.ub

7 o o . g e e

N

=
‘%

o2 oA

: Y98
| Uonoage mm

(lpwaju) NOILYAS IS TIVAM 1S3M

s310N




60/a/8lL Ld/L10C

(AVNYILNI NOILVATTI TIVM 1SV

NOLLVAI T3 ONILSIX3 : uolilo )
TIVM 1SV3 WNEILNI Maymas> F0ma A SA>Uq Puncs oPIE-b-338 Mu “_. ®w ;
e puchsq wuds vado o 53590 paych
SHHOM ¥IVd3X 31001SV3 MU wiaa) @ PaYZoY UMOY . *Siug mc._uav |
SN3QWYO ISNOH 3L0DLSVA o 40 usy5as arowa Riinauo) panss Guisn P> 11om poob an0nt - 7 2L L.
§ 7
= | 4 \ Lz L\\ o] Cd
I8 | I | (A
. R et a5 7 54 T _k\\\\\h\\ L ._m\ﬂN\H\ : Cn [ . % |
ANt sen .muu.ﬁ_x ..u.wuh"ﬂ..._u. w-.vcnmu S0 L/ L\ y, a4 | EA X | | |
. loy'iz s 7 < _ | i | _
o ; b . —— L ————
NOUONITTIH _ w 4ol Bugspa — E | | e ———
| \ = | | 61z
=
_ \ IENEEEE NN NN AN
_ AT VA AAITI TTT T @
ora_[memf e, = T T T LTI “yuol
=l " ez e ﬂw_ﬁ..u m@
o p Z Uonooeg

- S|IRIp $3IVD PUP 3ypb A2
L1/ 811d/105 ou buimap af 243

|
JAVA ]! _ _ |

T 0l 7
T T T LI 2L A4 % L
e
i I I
\ mm\ \VA | | | _
\§ \ - + T I 4_”
Emgmn..noﬁm\www_ .M&.Sv&uwu :M*.imo\.s&ﬂw w.,m. 4 o
1om 4t budio payquap] shequinn S : : - @ %.u
£ Wgox Aepun $35nY|0 @ ©
woy oy 12ads 11 ypm wayounluod o
v poa 29 o3 s bumpap ‘s h ] UoIljo8g
- 22 sossasing/saand b burppoga '
bwiuwas 7 om 0 Buyuodar iep
1/a/8nd 1oz U buimmap o) ARy € ﬁ\uun.wr
_
_ IS16L
|
- _ ya o AT
T s
i % i _ _
[/
| . .
" | u__:__l_:_: TTTTIIT _:_:___:_::_:._v\:_:
" t D____ T _____________:__:_:\ﬁ : o2 r sy Bayaow W @CW?.&U e L"‘..WSZ
{ o1k poude ot bupwq hirg) saexq poomos £ paros bus
P2y Bgq@yins L1071 abpa-we-nouq’ buysix3 @ Civoss050U @0 oM “p1InGaq * 040 bnz -Biz- punom
wtip rounq Pap busd by Swasp @U P2UPY UmOus |1bM 40 W35 umop @iet hjinyenos
s o 1o 7 B uonod uonod _
YU 3Yp fe 09 40 ¥ IpM Uo S—— "
§L£u+r,u> ne arowa hpnyam MH ”— m N “_. w F Con—omm

TyBaban o 1PROWR) 2

213
wzAj (romn JAD) puv nem o

uiua| uyua 244 @4 paxy. siad
m“mE ».;”_3 |2 20wy ﬁ:&u:ﬁ

Smast 10 1PA

MMM SHL NOY3 TTYS 10N 0Q

womorusp e &

e




zheoree

A2y

L0/@/8l1d/Li0e

an oxwvHO

3va

£V @ 0521

Tvo8

NVId ONILSIX
N3IQY¥VYO a3 TIYM

KolLNsI0

SHHOM ¥IVd3H 3L00LSV3
SN3A¥YO ANV 3SNOH 31001SY3

1930Hd

...!1...1;..,1,(.,_..Mm.._.m llem a|gejsun
pienbajes 0} Buiousy

eslaH Bunsixa Jo juaixy

11x|xx -\>,//
o \|l/
= 24

¥ 3

g “ S

| " .

_ (Buiutejel) lep UNOS H./ Khs, X

22 12 56810 X03
11} 08z S6RI0 oL

MNL BBN X3STIO0IN ‘I0OIMEXN “IHINID DIAID “11/NY

dNO¥Y OHOTONVY 3LVHOAU0D
Noawo1

NOAONITTIH

5
5
2
R
RRRLRR

o)

N

X

v
SRR

%

aeg[swnof

910U Uo[SIAGY Aoy

ONIMYNO SIHL O FTVOS LON 00

o
S
i

™
A

v

AL
MY
oo
S

ONNRAGIS

Y

R
%
AN

o <55 Sora Nt 2%
IRty

SRR
R 5 Wv s
&wmw%w. 5% »wi,%mt%w

IIeM 1se3

2
A

o
%
A

\
! R B
T T T
e, w»,ﬁm@ra R
| | R
O O

ST
AR

AAAAA

AN

A
N

I
Y

%
ANAR

2
q

B

A

Y

2
&

SRR

SRR

(EEES o O 0]

S310N

wol < L

‘llem Bugsixa poddns
0] yJomawe.} Buipjojeos

. esloH BuisIXa Jo JuaIx]

(Buipiing
paisi)
9)j009A0(

(a1njonns paysy)
IeAA MUl

Asesodwa} punose Bulousy

paisl|)
oolg,,

se|gels




€0/a/;8yLd/L10e

=
11030 W _ Wvs W ® 002}
o M 2

A3AYNS 33YL ? TWOIHIVEOO0dOL
e |

SHHOM MIVd3Y 310018V3
SNAOHYD 3SNOH 3100183

YT 44T SERi0 oy
111 062 $6910 P

MO B8N “XISTI0OM “J00MEN 380D JAD ‘1/Nr
A0S D¥OONYVY JLV0<0d

NOd DZ._,_.:,Tv

L ]
sy
PR RO
wa
ey oy il
M H&.ﬁ_ﬂ; bRy
Lol

k \ k L s
e \ \ \ 10 m Y v
H&‘.ﬁ:ul:l ~ d s LN
ng ) ety & g ety
0gpE) o) gl

gy 6 s

ko 51 AL}
) Wt 200 £ wRyemgy

e {5 ) hpsy

Iyt )

verioag \y Ry

LR #9020

N o

L) e
", RO A

Qo 5 Avih,
g ueton) di b))

Y LT
WADSAS ORI )

515 L

Basks e g odung )
¥s s, 0¥
RS WO

Ny a5ues

0 o EE)

o baved g g 3

"y g 1,

A AININS
ONWAYYO 541 NOUS 3TVOS 10N 00
% (Y
B UORUSUSD |

Page 119

g

§

§




3| evamLidiLoe

A ——— | (TYNY31X3) NOILYATTI TIVM LSV

NOILVA3T3 ONILSIX3
TIVM 1SV3 TYNYALX3 = m Co_uomw
NOLLNIOSIA Nom )
SYHOM Hivd3Y 310018V3
SN3QHVO 3SNOH 31001SV3
13m0 A-
YIT LT S6RIO0 xo4
111 052 s6910 s W mw M
AL 98N 'X3SII00IN 'I00MSBKN ‘UINID JAID 11/NY -
dNO¥D GHOTONYT 31VH04HOD “A20A> ‘xm
o : buprow b spmyap ooy 'd
NOUODNITHH L 0/a/311d/ 1oz
o buimoup oy M43 .
i ‘ (4 Ahoway
ﬁ \ INNNENNN AR NANREUNRERTN ARRRAR} INNERREEN AR EE SNRNNE ) T ———
e T
AN
e MM M L10'1
5 = 9
2445 Ue Uay| B u:maﬂ“oiﬁ O
Duanbay af SALA oM Y-
buoro PAYSWPI Saaquan S @
Z uonoas
Q o ° ° 5

11 2rowizy o @
IO 2w 2ROW3,

AN
Li0'1e

13 o Paabe ageL sWYD>9| BSPd

Mpw) ©3ND)2 m8§__8mw @ o isw&.: ;hf o adid Moﬁ»u O
12 W, ads Adjwan! “liem |9 > >
e YN M §...u§%§u w OIP ww'sz u\wm:. exoad 40 ctv.:w.w mw._ 1 sajoy u

pracaq e 3t bumosp swyj b

ww sz Radde yoM - Ples iy wwoke USN0ay 4 1)4p .EQ
A B0/ Q/8Hd/10g ou bap uo uol}oo
\ poob S_VNW PP Sp |j0 Shi IPM F .._. m
) o & b P uogams 2NWA hynjainy
19¥] o d =
- A (Ll
0£6'0C o ALLLL, \\\AFAJ y
L npm - ‘Siat p— X E—
Luws-»zg —
2. o, anonisy . mw;vJ._Nﬂl i
»q —_— —— - g
:m,.FJW/ /:wn_.z vl 24 4
Rzl ot e i o
w313 /e buyuieday A2} £
Ea\!&\__owonﬁce:gn—,%a.m @ ENENENNNNANSNNANEAREERA NN AR AR
N v [TTTTII [
Sleat 2uaayias Aewp o Ysnag Qv T T T T T
AP luien b A
: q SKoP 500 196'52
TP oM 304U W yom
HU2 Ayy b 3wd g2 oM wo
woyrzban o anoway m._:P_Eu.v m Co_u_.omm . N Co_uomw —\ Co_ﬁomw
wya{abop o PoNwEY 7
2pis wey omo oy
Pwe owayrorya Ty, Vo Py Yuapi

v )PM ft&.ﬁ Sy

(|leweixs) uoneAs|3 |lep 1se3
ysaw angm v nom hilgun)

- . ]

o
ONWYRQ SIHL NOYA 3TVOS 10N 00

1 sopumacp iy el DOe A BUEU: 10 oM DAL

il
T




v| £ 1/a/8iLd/L 102

| 0Z:} 3TVIS
(TYNY3LX3) NOILVATTI TIVM 1Sv3

_ Buado moN

= 00S} | 00S} smm . 7000}

111 0% 5010 W

zoam,~z 4 Wwe. sseib T e = o
. S . . . . e j Jui
ZLuny — |

o o oy [ o
] e | - s 1
ZH'se'Z0 ap PIAOWIAL $AI0U UGPUM PUBH
"pappe sejoN ‘peppe ainjayd g 1Y

¢ell

T TTTIIIT

(Ilem 1se3) ieeq , - I ‘ ERINENEEE]

OC_CGQO MBN NOZ u3y} s3jeasb ou 3210} Yyjim ajqeuado aq 0} ajes)
. ST ST S— - "9002:60.5S9 03 paubisap ydje "‘papiwo aq 0} 193] JAYI0 "OIHI 29 0} SIajI3| PUB Z10Z 3 0) Si9)3| Ajep |30
1P UROS *JaUJ09 JB[NJJII-]WAS YUM Ing 3je9) ||epn 1S “Bunsixa yojew o} sbuixyy pue ajeb mau jo ubisaqg

- ehee 00L:1 3IVOS
(rem yse3) jiereq Buuedo meN

b |
N >

Qo0 0 'o.

O

ulfsixe uns o} ejeb pue
oot 1 loljsaity ‘(speld Jeisu)

-Bujuado.mau ajealy

W

jene] passelb yns o}
padwey eoBUNg paping

IIeM I1SOM uo
ajeq) Bupsixg

R e
TR U A
SN NN

e oM

g
]
AN

3
3
3
3
X
N
X
3
N
3
3
3
N
3
N

1
N
X
NS
P9,
939
238
23
23
N
N
PN
93
97
2N
937
939,
533
935,
2N

‘ <

LA
R
BSSNSNINSS]
W
RN

O}
(<]
o}
O
|
i
:
9
1’
R
(5
K
PN\
[5
RS
[
15
15
[
5
R
83
83
3
83

Page 121




0L/asmsiid/iioc

= oN owMVSD

1102 930 Vv | €V D 06:1- 002/
o) IR

3wa

NOILVAIT3 ONILSIX3
TIVM HLNOS TYNX3LNI

Nouds3a

SYHOM ¥iVd3d 31001SY3
SN3OYVO 3ISNOH 3L0J1SV3

ML 98B0 'XISTIOOIN ‘390BEXN ‘HINID DIND “1I/NY
40040 GHOIDVY 3LVOSHOD

HOONOY _
NOUDONITTIH |

(TYNYILNID NOILYATT3 TIVM HLNOS

-op0nal
sy 21s W varag sudeabajoud
Y @xuanbss  apsacjau oM 19 ujbu|

€ WIS Aepun sasNP|
moyooypads 1D UM upypuafues!

a saad mc_.E._:sz
\mc_cuu_ui.ﬂ_vz, jo buguioday s
1/4/81d/\joz ou bumpap @} A3y 1

ONMVHO SHL NOY3 VIS LON 0T

auy luore poyguap) skaqwny’ g

w poa 29 4 35 wc_z.gﬁ Sy 7

1 /a[sid/noz o bap eyr23y

LuoOSS

(lewsyuy) uoneas|3 llem UINOS

ﬁ , ¢ uonosg
_
n;n__!.!“ $010u UOKARY iemiaa“.! "
s 7 BT Evas _l_\lu \ \ ) @ﬂ o T \ = \.\m\_\ LLLL £ \\\N&
ey T T 2t =
i3] _____ 28 T _ﬂ_ ..__,
= AN T — =l =
U i ”_“_ [@A87 J0O|4 {eusa)x3 u___ 5 ove ____I ”_“_“ A
11 === R = B ] B |
-_\P ) ____ 2z ____ 2% _____
S a7 77 R 2777 7777 e s 7 7 R 7 7 7777 7 T T B LI Tl i s TP P2
@ Sszz ® -
oy ysam ( -saujy budos bulppagar /- bupow-sa) M ®
# Ivrj. w ﬁ_u\o\u_a\__ew ou ?.;Ev QY A wm
LUONOSS
i TR 1 E———
e /7 o B3 N 62L°17 LoV Iesr |z
| &5, T |9AST puUNOID) |UIX3
[ b
il _d | ; T : F_ 1 T
s PR e s, I
Jﬁ Z T L1 Z L ~ \ T T T  T T T T T OT
Creozz | Sesze
.
® @ @ ?ia; umoys om 104 louiplngai a)_ ® @

Page122




10/A/8L1d/L10C

y previa

=
Loz 030 _ <<_ €V ® 0gzl:}
swva|  seamomo 40 NaviO 15

NV1d NOILYOO1 3LIS

sssssssss

SHHOM ¥IVd3d 310018V3
SN3QYVO ANV ISNOH 3L0018V3

9 OIAID “11/NY

======




3| evamLidiLoe

A ——— | (TYNY31X3) NOILYATTI TIVM LSV

NOILVA3T3 ONILSIX3
TIVM 1SV3 TYNYALX3 = m Co_uomw
NOLLNIOSIA Nom )
SYHOM Hivd3Y 310018V3
SN3QHVO 3SNOH 31001SV3
13m0 A-
YIT LT S6RIO0 xo4
111 052 s6910 s W mw M
AL 98N 'X3SII00IN 'I00MSBKN ‘UINID JAID 11/NY -
dNO¥D GHOTONYT 31VH04HOD “A20A> ‘xm
o : buprow b spmyap ooy 'd
NOUODNITHH L 0/a/311d/ 1oz
o buimoup oy M43 .
i ‘ (4 Ahoway
ﬁ \ INNNENNN AR NANREUNRERTN ARRRAR} INNERREEN AR EE SNRNNE ) T ———
e T
AN
e MM M L10'1
5 = 9
2445 Ue Uay| B u:maﬂ“oiﬁ O
Duanbay af SALA oM Y-
buoro PAYSWPI Saaquan S @
Z uonoas
Q o ° ° 5

11 2rowizy o @
IO 2w 2ROW3,

AN
Li0'1e

13 o Paabe ageL sWYD>9| BSPd

Mpw) ©3ND)2 m8§__8mw @ o isw&.: ;hf o adid Moﬁ»u O
12 W, ads Adjwan! “liem |9 > >
e YN M §...u§%§u w OIP ww'sz u\wm:. exoad 40 ctv.:w.w mw._ 1 sajoy u

pracaq e 3t bumosp swyj b

ww sz Radde yoM - Ples iy wwoke USN0ay 4 1)4p .EQ
A B0/ Q/8Hd/10g ou bap uo uol}oo
\ poob S_VNW PP Sp |j0 Shi IPM F .._. m
) o & b P uogams 2NWA hynjainy
19¥] o d =
- A (Ll
0£6'0C o ALLLL, \\\AFAJ y
L npm - ‘Siat p— X E—
Luws-»zg —
2. o, anonisy . mw;vJ._Nﬂl i
»q —_— —— - g
:m,.FJW/ /:wn_.z vl 24 4
Rzl ot e i o
w313 /e buyuieday A2} £
Ea\!&\__owonﬁce:gn—,%a.m @ ENENENNNNANSNNANEAREERA NN AR AR
N v [TTTTII [
Sleat 2uaayias Aewp o Ysnag Qv T T T T T
AP luien b A
: q SKoP 500 196'52
TP oM 304U W yom
HU2 Ayy b 3wd g2 oM wo
woyrzban o anoway m._:P_Eu.v m Co_u_.omm . N Co_uomw —\ Co_ﬁomw
wya{abop o PoNwEY 7
2pis wey omo oy
Pwe owayrorya Ty, Vo Py Yuapi

v )PM ft&.ﬁ Sy

(|leweixs) uoneAs|3 |lep 1se3
ysaw angm v nom hilgun)

- . ]

o
ONWYRQ SIHL NOYA 3TVOS 10N 00

1 sopumacp iy el DOe A BUEU: 10 oM DAL

il
T




SiL/amsiid/Lioe

ONMY2Q SIHL NO¥3 TIVOS LON OO

Swommump g

Y

wo s ot PUQ .:Gwv oy stiw

ss21}§pq Alpdas A ipm UM w0l

¢ uonoeg

FO PUG *WWN sviv.cu
NOLLYA3 13 ONILSIX3 ) Ba— pNq by amiday
TIVM 1S3M WNNILXT bussiw arviday = DR
oo s ; e -
SHHOM HIVd3d 3100183 P = _ — 1 | _ —/_ _/_ W/
SN3QYYD 3ISNOH 31001Sv3a _ | | —— ,uV_ - 1 —_
R T
soous ™ spug Hursid | | S99/ 014 PRI
— ) SPP U
i ey ot o[ M
PR e Y “7pls AU NG g | | [ ? S
dNOYY OHOIONY] 3L¥H0dE0D . Cvu_oﬁ wrgzuw | - | Fﬂ/ﬁfﬂ” X A/
HoOKOY ) g [ sﬂ 1/ N
NOUDNITTIEE ! puissiw 2701doy ﬁ / 29 ERNENK
A l\\\;-&”ﬁiq T _\__SS_#_#:#___MMZ/_Z_A:f;___#___r_:z__2:2 IEASEEENNEANE] F
e ey 2 -
| AR B :
w0 [ o v Toi 08 M ’ ﬁ&ﬂkﬁw o o @ od ._ﬂww__”ﬂmm a @
wo w] e busswuprazy @ pameq PISOIY Z uonosg
ETA | | B5i0e
- il z o
2 - 2 | i | |
| I - | |
“ | | [T - | |
1 | i o s | |
= ST _ e -
o 2Ys W uanBf sydoabowyd . ¢ ; g 5 _ 1 s | |
1p wusmbos a) sAjA 1)oM 39 9 7 | [ i ‘
3] 34 PUTO PoYYUIPL 3 RAWON £ - by L y T ; _
IEEET s 7 g
© WISPSS MIPUD SROTDD T T /, ) = 1 P A | / | P
§x8§mﬂu |12 ..$_W> wpunlues # 7 _ _ et \ Z \,
w poa 2q e s buerosp sy 2 s \\uw ] i
. A y
2003 \ sLi'ee
budos Csaaid ﬂ:%..:i& o 2
“buyuoop /ordp buyuiodas agj -1 —‘ Co_u.omm
11/a/and oz ou buimosp of AR 1
! A =T &
J ||rll i b Z eszuhdauww“bww“»c_._—yx““w%_ _\_ 1 T
o _ _ b ﬁ“\w\.
1 | | JoIPRASUDD DUADW ©) P 7
4 o | | spuq uameaq Awdsy ALY
T _ | ==
=T | | T
116/ 81yd/ oz T | | 0 PS> m_ﬂM*ME -
-ou buimoap e = I | i .
W PRQUISIP R s 4 =
oM 400 / -
Poeq piinaoy P ! v s
' LA A FP
= 2 | Suidoy pug [UIbuY
f vido) A2Uq
spud buid o "0 o @ 0
S e co_uom% uonoeg | Uoijoag
u!l\v\\%'x! 1 w i W
— i Sl 1 {
== H |

Page 125




91/a/8iid/L 102

NOLLVA3I3 ONLLSI3
TIVM XNIT HLNON

SHNOM HIVd3N 310D1SVI
SN3(HVO 3SNOH 310D1Sv3a

4naroud

2z ez sei0 ey
111052 €621 w1

BN B8N "XISTIOOM "IN BINID DD "1I/NK
ANOUD GHOIN YOI

ZOQUJIA_E.:**.

¥

aca [weend oy vomy [

200l w | b il

“oprorN Asg
S W Uk} sudoabejoyd Jo
U0bss ol Mol NEM DYy
buoje " payyusp) srquon s

£ w2 s Aspvn
23022 Wy DIYPIs
> uhm younluo )

prar 29 ¢ 81 bupmap syl H

uwnlh_::qwﬁ \:v!la
Bubudau A2l 1170)8119/ 19z *.
ov bujmip et 2Py ¢
Jjee} 2 qup0s A Ao Ys0aq
?”wc:o v_&.suv 2590]
Ne b NPM wpUd  UPID
“NpM ayuo u.:.ho 2599 v
¥ SMRL PUIYaY 1oMm ay U
voyaphon o sowa hnany g

‘a8 way bomo o A
Svoypray 3y W payjuap)

Sp Nemep pAY . SHu
Usoml i ))p Ao rciu.uw

:Slij2a). JO yoroway |

SAMVHO SBIL HONS TVOS LON 00

“BUR000K 00430 KARIERALPY DRALDD) XA Q PADD 3
S sapuesane uy ey Sous Aue BunELy 10 YR BN

NOILVAT T3 HLHON TIVM MNI

"NOLWYADIR 1SVA N#Iag

¥ m.z 104
A}lvﬁvao%

b

sa108

SPIANANEEANNIRENANERERNER]

Z uonooes

s3] Uoid
! S:%m@ ©

NOILYAT T3 HLHON TIVM NI

Z uonoag
puoq pue %ouq yoyew
syouq Buissjw soejday [
== AR [ [ L i A7 T 77
wm“ 1 ___r_ [ 7" obewep "HT_ _ gw i “___L__ |_ >%
. | g
T_ _r" T ‘eaJe poob ayeu = o \N
buwppiog saigeps <y | ejow pejeolpul I[E BACHOY T e
Fy 28 =L L1 L1
7 rize - 7 25e 1
XA PATAD § > Y, 772 4
\\\“\ Y ol \uww&\m R, % 7/ T A
- .
O]
| uonoes
Jaid youq Jledal pue SHOMYOLG
syouq Buissiw mow_aom@ abewep :wnm.vm_
e e L/ LLLA AL L L P
oo gl £ i
:
“_” e ,Mm“w
____ = “_w_
77l 2 I 4 v
7 o PIL L LTI I A7 77 77 ok e 774 77 1
T A A T T T A AT T TATIT
u. unsoun»c.a?l
m.c&ou 2bp= we 7oKy LU

Page 126




" g
‘_\"“'\;.#\ s Bfl b 3 s8]
{, 3 Io T oom To e O 50 0m I S 1., § =
R K I HH I Q
FiH E g o] g! LEY I 2| 43 cel
A% FH =3 %% | 25| ¥
i, S £ o[ oee| 3E|e S
%g k":k §% l—l n§§ :z: : §§§ gﬁ Hip

s 3 g@ l - iz OE [¢ 33[,55 1%8
o 5 sz
C| 3 g *
1| Bl g
i E
’ [ == (~' l‘V‘.\é““',.-; I—‘
j‘,\,“‘ M 1S9M s U' gg /I s = T
ol . \:"j '\‘_, ] m.k."‘s I\-": \; -«.\I‘% gé - j
i RV E SRR = —
. e 1 7 \\\\ ////
ﬁg ﬁF (
¥, ;g Z AN
— 2
AN L=
N
- 7 K\\
338 7 AN
1€ 3B e AN £
82 i | % — ]
: ' /4 AN
Z AN
N Z
AN Z >
: — = 3
74 AN o
7 AN
\\;\ //I 6
> O
Z I iR x
_ﬁb b = ——
é" %‘ oE o3 oOLM k ‘
=
L
% ;u_é
[ 2D
7
_ z
o) % 7
o |
z3 .
a5 % ! <
s / T
oX / =S
S8 . | 3
-2 % m O
] / % -
£ . | C
E % E
¥ — / / x
, OoOw / / TS
[ . s/
g & I V)

Page 127




v G0/a/8l Ld/L10¢e

10z 930 _ A v B osiL
Sva Lamerse oo Tren
SNOILVAT13¥OOTd ONILSIX3

ONIdTINE 3SNOH HOVOD

o incan

SHIOMYIVdTS 310018V
SNIQYVO 3ISNOH 310018V

NOILVAT 13 HLYON NOLVAZT3 1SV3

poot ayew pue juiodal
‘Puaq pue yayq Bujssiw

l‘ Yol - yomyayq Jeday

20M
apeaey Youq
paje

¥2Z LLT s68lD Xo4
111 052 SBR10 fIsL
AL 88N YGSTIONN I90REXN 'IUINID AID 'IE/NY
0D HOTONYT ILV0NCD

T

SpEoe) Youq
palEd

*A8|InB ulesp Aquesu
o) afieyosip o) suopoas
adid Buissiw aoe|day

-
1B U

Eol | =0, LosreN |

72/85.7

e | weoovsorwev.esray aimpieveria| v

“|lem ay) ojuo

Jeemulel sabieyosip pue
Aemyey sereujuua) Bup|ing
ulew o} Jannb opse|d Jeay

“Ag|Inb ureip Agueau o)
afieyos|p pue uonoas
add Buissiw soe|dey

1004 palLL akelS
[er

Page 128

(Buipiing pajsi) MOO19 31GV.LS
NOILVAIT3 1SIM

NOILVATT3 HLNOS

Ag|In9
*g|qissod
QUSYM 3NYUINJ MOPUIM lisiesss
Ineyiaro/abeAES Mopulm M paoey
“S0IJJO UONEBAIISUCD 0} Uil 180 Youg pal
walgns pue "oadg 0} sE
smopulm "ONxy ozejBey| | Bueysano pes|

sdijo Jaddoo

40 pes| yim Xi4 -abpa
ouq 1 duis Bujyseyy 4
Bpo2 PES| X|j pUE SoE|day

SHOMNO UG
Jo BauE Jujodal
PUE Ul oIS “Yoed

EAMACE-AOY= FVOS LON OC

xog uue|y Je|fing
“Yode jo BISWED ALDD QO]
swio| yomouq PR !
uado E_oamm_l\

Yojew o) saje|s
Ul ijoJ pue saly

Joau usyaug pue
pabpojsip aroway

“llem
way Aeme siaoeds yum
adid 34 “Ae|Inb uretp Agieau
0] Jajemulel afieyos|p 0}
Jannb pafewep pue uojas
add Bujssiw soe|dey
‘ssaudwep Buisneo |[em ayy
0Juo Jsjemulel sableyosip
adid onse|d pajeunuis |

F i o

paUC)UOW 3¢ O} EAIY
SHOMOUG pue

Swely Jaguwil} usamiaq
deb ul yois‘yoed

xog wue|y Je(fing
“JHOS S/N 0} RIBWEI A 1DD CIOIN

VaL "yorew o) sejels
UM SEaue paje|os] u
WAl pUE S8 Joa USHaIq
pue paBpojsip aAcway




¥1/a/811d/L10C

on oAwYHO.
it

110z 930 WY |ev @ 05:1- 002/}
AUvO

A8OBIOID 29 Wavila Vo8

NOILVA313 ONLLSIX3
TTIVM HLNOS TYNY31X3

NOUanOs30

SHHOM ¥Ivd3d 31001SV3
SNIQYYD ISNOH 31001SV3

wiupa ) \:!snw.

Nid] 8N4/ oz ou bampap of Ajapy |

worsewo B 4

ONMVIO SHL MOYS ITVOS LON 00 A

S3ON

YIT LT SBEIO0 Wo)
111 05T G610 ) - . . .
NI 98N 'X3STIG0I IOQHEXN JWINID DA 'LI/NY
dN0¥D CHOIONYT LUVEOJHO0D ’
HOONDT
NOAONITH | (AWYNY3ILX3) NOILVAT1T TTIVM HLNOS
W, LA YRONAIN WWDS| YP oM Rl B
| o b pus Wﬁu Qul So4. 11BM S’
i 35U "RpG buysIad uo WSO
| r:.su_uf u sapd ¥ NeMm 4pnysusssy P S\
weq[omf o100 uosSIOY = ? & TS0 A2k PUG PUNDS .«Oﬂgﬁuxu
= e 1= TPIS-P- 175 5y 1. PAUJDY YS [TOA papuoq
o Voijsas, unios] vevop 2oy r.iv.&/ hing :qgv ¢ uonosg
_ T T
ya i |
By LT 19v°1L¢e 68117 e Vs 747
“sausy I ] |
TRlpAaA WWOS) ] |
Je mVJ..M.h - | I ; T ; _ \5
4 B |
4 ZA7X i
Di:___:__:____:::_ Y 4\:.\_ LS L >
® %) ® ® oI
Juonoag &
|
T AN T T T T T 7AN : . _
| Ll " " " _ “ 98¢°12 " " ]
I aT ot | LA - _\\_N G LLLLL 1z 22 O A Vs s T v A e e S i _
A e e 1 | T | , | e L lo'ge . a5 e | ol
A 5 T | ) ” S | it ] _/
e AT &) " e
HHWH__H__HﬂmMM.V 7 o \\\w_i%ﬂ\\vvﬂvt\\\.wvtr = QW A lemN\ \Q.\w@_\r . % [
e 4 e
{ ceeet M 268z _\I!')]&‘rjb\( — hom
3 N /- | i 5 1S3
i AMWOS X WWOO9IX Q09X oS &y - 22S "N ¥ T
ﬁ 54m15 mE,_m_E GVU @ AvsoiosiBu miuﬁmmj.ui_n“ ua%d_m Fuawapidas. ou ONA\ N0\ N Lo m .
U preead Phof sqois buido> TJ& > 2andang WOPAYSY 0) WOYD NS UDD
ﬁwﬁzu wayow oy Nom +p doy Poob 230w 35034 A0 buMapow ui Saouq W )
sqo|s palowapuwr TpIS-b~RS ¥ 1M b yibua) UW214s -HOM J1PD40 %:Sgﬂﬁe.:n YAR'C7
UYUS 9f SqD|S mc_a_s mcxm..xu ey r:i.v..v.u ueN0uq/ PAOPDAD SroWa) N|MND)! o
o
s w uannp sudndbejoud
A anbas o s (oM 40 ¢ uonoes juonosg
Yibua) Yy buojo poyqup! SPWNN €
L Q Woyzss pmpun RNDP (lewsyxe) uonens|d lem ynos
wumynads )b sﬁ_s wagyunfuos
wpoa 2499 bumalp sw 7 s . T :
s _ i - !
35 saoid b buipingay i MI
6 Buywoday ) wF r— —




80/a/8iLd/LL0C

any o a0

Loz 930 WV [ev @ 06:1- 002/L
uva o voe

e (TIYNY3LNI NOILYATTE TIVM HLHON

SHHOM ¥ivdad 31001Sv3
SN3Q¥VO 3ISNOH 310218v3

1090

Aam | : ¢ UOROSS
ANL B8N OSTIO0M ‘IONEXN "RUNID SN 'LI/Ny
dNOYO CHOIONYT 3UYHOLN0D

NOUONITIR | el T T8 — T T————=— S — e N

7 9Gy'8l g] T
ﬁ T T I T T 7T T T | || . |t pusa
= o [ emmsse % LA T IB2Ir 04 £ 77777 77777
w—ﬁ.é_“ <<— o -..c:s!!_.“c .ve._@mum ‘UM ‘ P ' QM}
& w .l |l \ VQ \ _ _ oAl fewdpa | | H
- ]
/ / 7 _ \ _ Hn v / _ _ _ __
“oprou A2 s\ \
o e AR UL BTN A L /LI
o - 1 ) s
44 mcSo P2gjuap) snaquiny ‘g \ A \\ \ / |/ \N.H, \ \ %7 ol ] / /, \.\\ /y - W \ D ﬁ 4: L/ .T\ _\ /r )
S wolyo3s S.ku: Sud ) w, St = i Wmn 1z
)2 VOqD2Y)S ud 0> 2bpa o 7og- J
M vopunivoy u-
pow s or s bulmeip swy wsisves Gusen O © =
W PUgy s7puq wn._sp_us w n,.___ﬁﬁ ) —
22 Por>
Bty B . o e D e k- . A A S
1/a/Bng/noz o bumerp of 1yag ¢ w
4 o e e o o
9BS'8l J v lﬂ _ S vais | Y. T T T e syewpuesqen— — — -
_ | | | _ e bl S | JEW ||e DAOWSY | oo
BTN O, FT, 38 m&: LLL L] LN L .uw« \«\ Z7TTT RN B 7 77T, \«A ZLLS. L2 Ir VTR TP TITE A
Ste6t 267 ; q g
snyy A /0 ] | || \
UMDY s DM o} Pa . 19A8] [eUla)U| _
SHlaug YSauw T _ _ \ _ _ _ E 7 | 7 4 4 :
\P4 ¢ ) 1! \
PR w A _ _ / _ P 7 7 ;
¥ puag woymjabop \\M / \ \ \? g \A ]
| f h - = 7
‘~ \‘“_._H\:_:_::\—\_EI /[ .\ \\ // 1 _“N\\_.\..E/am.ll Y IM:\ 3 _\:v___:____ﬂ__RD:I_h:/:—:\A:_L\_\:\_ :::—uﬁjl:_:41::-::..:_____T__3_:_:_:_::::_—.__:n:x—.“_L_;h__'w_WI
ﬁ 95512 w1z O Rerie @ . K— 2p0rmq
£ oM 2PIS,
0 Ysnaq .m.‘oﬁmn_s .%u huut
4q hip buwn SUA3P
e et it Vo - Z uonoag Juonoag
1P PUP st punaq Fom wo
wiynaban 1o roway bnayany g (Jewoiu) uoneAs|3 Jfem YHON |2A8] |euladju)|

caps wey homo o
1SWYORE TYHWO  PIY LYuapL:

oo B o _ 1T 4..1:4 !::..l b e T =i
1S)\)aa4 JO 1PAOWSY _!m : ﬂu 1] _

L)
joAs] |eulsixg

DNMMIVIO SBUL HONS TNDS LON OO




€0/as/8lid/Lioe

gy oN oNwvia

aiva|  Asasxosno 48 v

[424vv4 NS NYS £V © 005:1
]

ANNOdINOD S'HOLIVYINOD

ONIMOHS NV1d 31IS ONLLSIX3

Lo3rond

Y22 102 56810 X4
111 0SZ 56810 iIey

MNL @8N 'X3STI0CIN ‘300MGXN ‘IUINID DIAID '11/NY
dNOKD CEOIONYT JIVEOSUOD

NOONDT

NOAODNITTIH

(2}

_— soedg uadQ 2l1qnd SUapJDs 8sNOH 21001804
SHHOM ¥IYd3H 1001SV3 \ %
SN3IAHVO ISNOH 3L0DLSV3

oeg_[swnf S6l0U UOIEIACY _:x

A.EmEa_scc  s|euojew

1 T 5

psenbajes o} jjo paouay Aj2inoas
aq 0} punodwoy 018 ‘sal|Ijioe}
alejjom ‘s|eusjew jo ebelo)s

Jo} punodwod s,10}0B1U0D

eaJe sselb g ssal]

“sown e alnjonJls pajsi|
jeolqnd Aq pasn si yed Jeo olqnd- L |
el uspIes [lem

weQQ'Z ‘a)eb ulew jo sinoy Buisojo
pue Buiuado ajou 0} JOYORJUOD 0L

‘019 ‘sjuswdinba

‘syiom pienBajes o} ‘Joeu0d

10 uonelinp Joj Aiesssdou sainseaw
ANoas ||e 1o} MO||e 0} JOOBJUOD ‘6

‘seale passelt ‘Bunueld yos

‘Bunyied o} abewep Aue poob axew
0} JOJoB1JUOD BY} Uole|dwod UQ ‘g

YO

Upm Juswoebuelle Jold Inoy)m ‘0

‘sjeuajew Jo obelo}s Joj sanl|ioey 4
90990 ¥ S3|qe)s jo Led Aue
asn 0} pajiwlad jou si Jojoeuo) ‘L
“SHJOM JO JUBSWBJUBWWOD
0} Jolid YO 8y} Yim
paaibe aq 0} alis SY) UIYIIM SaljIo.}

syjed yum
uapseb jewlio

ssel9
@ S901]

Buipiing
pajsi| 8)099A0(

$,J010BJIUOD JO Juswabuelle euld ‘g9
‘uofje|dwod uo poob apew aq
0} Yiedjooy oignd o} abewep Auy g
*Aiessaoau se aoljod
|BO0| YUM SJUSWSAOW SB|DIYaA
AAeay Burjeuipio-09 10} MO|lY ‘{7
‘suonje|nBel g H Japun paJinbal
se obeubls § 9 H |[e 10} MO|lY ‘€

‘suoye|nBal ’
Aiejes pue yjesH 3 skemybiy I(
ypm aouel|dwod ul oyjes) buibeuew e

KjoJes 1o} Mojje 0} JOJORIUOD 2 ' G

"9j00)se]
‘peoy YbIH JJo ssaooe §,10j0B)U0D | uoljoeg syied >n pasojo
) pue psuado ajeb Buims pue
i Jauieq ybley wz pojouisay
! o 5]

ONMVEQ SIHL HOY 3TVOS LON 00

peods oew.e) Bupsixy

aoedg uadQ 211gnd

190 ooouadasonp Ay sBupke:p doys Aue BUpYE 10 YoM DU2LeLICY

S3lON




Cities Revealed ® aerial photogral

Finden {ﬁ

S

Cricket Ground

Haydon Hall Park

Eastcote Lawn
Tennis Club

hy copyright The Geolnformation ® Group, 2002
T

Eastcote House Gardens

Notes

Site Boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2011 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& CommunityServices

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Site Address
Eastcote House and Gardens,
High Road,
Eastcote

Planning Application Ref: Scale
23846/APP/2012/1133 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page132  yyly 2012

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address SACRED HEART RC PRIMARY SCHOOL HERLWYN AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Formation of a multi-use games area (MUGA) to the southern boundary of
the site to provide all weather play area for pupils of the school.

LBH Ref Nos: 386/APP/2012/750

Date Plans Received:  29/03/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/03/2012

North Planning Committee - 19th July 2012
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



= 20-0LLY

uorsiAey JsquinN

MO Lk 00kik
PoYRuo  umeig  aleq soleos o "
% - o

NV1d ONILSIX3

uelq m:wm_,_ww HANHAV NAMTIHH

disiny ‘anuaAy uAmusH

Jooyos Aewud

dljoyeD HesH paioes
gor

_wom,

oo yndyp@ssauisng :lew3 - o, a g
. R ot .

0o yNAUP MM GBM
aun .bmv::om

—-_

HY0 €113 Keuns
ebpuqhem
Peoy spuepooid €42

+—t

SINVLINSNOD

AL¥4dOdd |
|

PAUD| @lea uopduosaq | “Aey
o |

Bupu ejow opesyed
46y wy'z Bunsia

a6 ON

i
3_5

avod $s300v ONILSIX3

VI¥Y d3ISSYHO ONILSIXT -

aul Atepunog

e
ow

aw

aur Mepunog

BupUS) o aposyod
4w 'z Bunsncy

11 ezisiing

‘senowjiw/senoW Ul Sieg ojeos b

“Juesuod
UeRuM $58.dx® JOLd INOYIIM JOABOSIEUM
lusioy Aue u peonpaudal aq 1ou Aew pue dHQ
011ybukdoo s| Bumesp siyL -WbukdoD g

*$00UBWILIOD YIOM
210/8q B}IS UO SUOYIPUOD PUE S6Z1S Ajlien
151U SI09BAUCO-GNS PUE SIOBAUCD Y .

wnflum

“sesodind Bujuueld ‘v 10} 1deoxe
Bumesp siy) woy suoisuewp efeas jouod |

S3LON

Page 134




00G:}L NV1d XO01d

Yol
(sp]

06211 NV1d NOILVOO1 JWHLu._w

©
o




] oloLLy
vy

Ll
MO LLoeg VB0
Lninn) w—g -3 ooy

O HDudo0 3| ey ML UDNID ¢
DL/ M O
840,00 G UO FUDGICUIOD PUF 8928 A4KA
WL SOPRRNOO N DUB U0V T

“weRotind Dupsamd Y M e
) g W04 SHLMUD SN 1 00 L

ANNIAV NAATITH

— - = ...
" g i E
= 7S
o N0
el e -n
- T
= iy - |

PLR €L 3L
Wi we

NVd 03S0dO¥d

ad -1

LTI

2/ Wwdo snusen

e

Page 136



v LLoLLY

oisiey soquinN

MO 11990 LVD00LL
pexoeyp  umeig ejeq sejeas

suoeas|3 pasodoid
Hno) sawes jny pesodoid
Bumeiq

disiny ‘enuaAy uAmusH
Jooyog Atewud

dljoyie HeeH paioes
or

A0 ANAUP MMM SGOM

oo yndyp@sseuisng :lew3

008148 2€610 Xed

001058 €610 ‘1oL

HY0 €113 Aouns

ebpuahem

PEOY SpUEN00I EVT

—_—

SINVLINSNOD

AL¥ddOdd

Pl aieq uondyoseq| ‘aey

120v7| pepuswiwe siiey p sbeuieia| v

11 ezjsiing

wugl 0
z

wwiook 0
olL

wez 0
o0seghib
wog o

‘SeNow|||w/sensw U sieg 0jeds 'y

uesuod
uepum ssa1dxe J0ud INOLIM 19AB0SIEUM
fuioy Aue uj peonposdes 8q jou Aew pue dHQ
011yBuAdoo 5| Bumesp siuL WBuAdoD ¢
"S80UBLILIOD YoM
810j0q B}1S UO SUOYPUOD PUE S6ZIS Ajlie
1SNW SI0}0BAUOD-GNS PUE SIOBIUOD IV 2

“sesodind Bujuueld "y 10; 1deoxe
Bumesp iy woy suoisuewp efEas jou o |

S3LON

peoy 5800y 100U0S:

NP ABVaNAO#|

I
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

vonm
‘s g wepesd 0z1:1

Toozr

NOILVAZT3 H_.w{m_

TSN AUVGNNGR

0090€
b we waisks
Bupus; ysouwpfam pBU
4 ofanop punoga siiods
pueq
Bupuoj [rou opesied
by 'z Bupsey
240 GION33 ONUSDE

ooy
g JoNIS, MmN

Buuo ejou opesyed
B wy'z Bunsixa

NOILVAZT3 HLNOS

NOLLYATT3 TYNOILO3S HLNOS-HLHUON

3N AWVaNNO8

i H

pueq
Bupue) frows apesied
B i Bupsia

NOILVAZT3 HLHON




p. 2002
7Y

Recreation Ground

Sacred Heart \
RC Primary School

AN N

N\
Notes Site Address LON DON BOROUGH
. Sacred Heart RC Primary School, OF HILLINGDON
Site Boundary Herl A Planning,
BF wyn_ _venue, Environment, Education
For identification purposes only. RUISIIP & CommunityServices
: ; Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
This copy has been made by or with ; .
the authority of the Head pf Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Planning Application Ref: Scale

Copyright, Designs and Patents Act

L?I?SSSTEEAXB{ provides a relevant 386/APP1201 2/750 1 : 1 !250

exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database Page 1 r;8
-

rights 2011 Ordnance Survey North July 2012

100019283 LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the  meeting held on 7 June 2012
	6 Former Reindeer Public House, Maxwell Road, Northwood 18958/APP/2012/1035
	7 81 Shenley Avenue, Ruislip    64555/APP/2012/14
	8 Eastcote House and Gardens, High Road, Eastcote    23846/APP/2012/1133
	9 Sacred Heart RC Primary School, Herlwyn Avenue, Ruislip     386/APP/2012/750
	10 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report - up to 31st March 2012
	Plans for North Planning Committee

